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THEMBEREBERE

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL AND OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS

(BR1FFIiEHS) - K BB T BENL)

(In HK$ millions unless otherwise specified)

Esl

IR

LR m (W aE1,28R7)
LRSRFIR (K iE1,287)
ARG (K at1,287)
IHERRE (M it1,287)

Sales

Gross profit

Gross margin

Operating profit (notes 1, 2 & 7)

Operating margin (notes 1, 2 & 7)

Profit attributable to shareholders (notes 1, 2 & 7)
Return on sales (notes 1, 2 & 7)

Be RIRTETRIBITER
EiEBE® (WiF1k7)
BEBRE (K iF2k7)
BERE(WiE2k7)
ERED (Hit2k7)

Cash and bank balances less bank loans
Working capital (notes 1 & 7)

Total assets (notes 2 & 7)

Total liabilities (notes 2 & 7)
Shareholders’ funds (notes 2 & 7)

BRAN-EARCEW) (BiF1£2)
SRR ERR S CEL)
GRS RIR B OB L)
BRCRERE CEL)

BRI KBRS CEAL)

Earnings per share — Basic (HK cents) (notes 1 & 2)
Interim dividend per share (HK cents)

Special interim dividend per share (HK cents)

Final dividend per share (HK cents)

Special final dividend per share (HK cents)

VB ELTBERIHE (Hat1,2%7)
FHRRESORE (Ha1,287)
FEHRAZ RELL R (BE) (Hi23)
MENEL R (B8 (Wat1k7)

Return on average total assets (notes 1, 2 & 7)

Return on average shareholders’ funds (notes 1, 2 & 7)
Inventory turnover on costs (days) (note 3)

Current ratio (times) (notes 1 & 7)

mignERn8A (T&R)
[RREEGE:

Number of shares outstanding (in thousands)
Market capitalization

FIm & B (#7it4)
g &

hned g

SEMIZM AR
FFERE ISR (I Ls)

2 ERFIT AR ER

Number of stores (note 4)
Self-operated stores in Group markets
Franchised stores in Group markets

Group markets total
Non-group markets total (note 5)

Total stores worldwide

Bt

Notes:

1. 2004F 2 B FE HERWE BEZi 2B 7[HE | REEY 1.
BHEER2 [ ARG ZH T 4] TiELHAZ - ZestE
AIR2005F 18 1H 3 A4 F735.2 @5 FE L

Figures from 2004 are adjusted for the adoption of HKAS 17 “Leases” and
HKFRS 2 “Share-based Payment” which are effective for financial years
commencing on or after January 1, 2005

2. 2002F.2 # FE FRMSSAPI12[ BT {8 # | (A 1£5T) e 2. Figures for 2002 are adjusted for the adoption of SSAP 12 “Income Taxes” (reviseqd)
HFE - Z @5 BB ERIR20034F 1.5 1 H B 14 F 152 which is effective for accounting years commencing on or after January 1, 2003
BT FRERK
3. FiHZ 7R FHERRTLFRHAEZ 3. Inventory held at year end divided by cost of sales and multiplied by number of
days in the year
4. FREAHT 4. Figures as at year end

5. HEFEEENA]  PRESL A (2011 FERUFTFE) R 6.
FoENAEERTEEZ TSI

Stores in markets operated by joint ventures in South Korea and Middle East (prior
year 2011) and third-party franchisees

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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TFHMBRRIERE
TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL AND OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
5,545 5,848 5,673 5,614 4,731 4,233 5,048 4,950 4,372 4,413
3,214 3,551 3,331 3,283 2,731 2,175 2,439 2,357 2,178 2,243
58.0% 60.7% 58.7% 58.5% 57.7% 51.4% 48.3% 47.6% 49.8% 50.8%
542 828 1,005 909 695 320 325 384 376 518
9.8% 14.2% 17.7% 16.2% 14.7% 7.6% 6.4% 7.8% 8.6% 11.7%
408 663 826 728 537 288 311 295 205 406
7.4% 11.3% 14.6% 13.0% 11.4% 6.8% 6.2% 6.0% 4.7% 9.2%
915 1,105 1,173 1,209 978 750 454 474 665 827
1,401 1,616 1,655 1,658 1,385 1,047 742 736 862 1,029
3,857 4,469 4,605 3,822 3,320 2,810 2,557 2,935 2,984 2,970
773 1,220 1,452 1,001 827 624 651 909 894 755
2,910 3,096 2,997 2,735 2,408 2,118 1,855 1,927 1,987 2,122
26.00 42.60 53.80 48.20 36.00 19.30 20.80 19.80 13.80 27.50
10.50 16.00 15.00 15.00 4.50 2.00 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50
- - - - 4.00 - 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
14.50 24.00 25.00 23.00 7.00 7.00 3.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
- - - - 11.50 7.00 - 10.00 15.00 15.00
11.0% 16.1% 21.1% 21.8% 18.5% 11.1% 11.5% 10.3% 7.3% 15.2%
13.8% 21.8% 28.8% 28.3% 23.7% 14.5% 16.4% 15.1% 10.0% 19.9%
80 82 74 95 74 52 42 62 70 62
3.1 2.6 2.3 2.8 2.9 3.0 2.3 1.9 2.1 2.6
1,569,913 1,566,837 1,543,709 1,521,291 1,496,069 1,491,647 1,491,647 1,491,513 1,490,853 1,489,631
5,400 10,858 11,501 8,565 6,777 3,431 2,909 5,578 6,336 6,480
1,451 1,499 1,449 1,232 1,052 1,015 1,036 1,000 962 914
559 694 758 838 748 602 512 482 441 423
2,010 2,193 2,207 2,070 1,800 1,617 1,548 1,482 1,403 1,337
442 449 441 601 553 497 458 413 366 357
2,452 2,642 2,648 2,671 2,353 2,114 2,006 1,895 1,769 1,694
6. 20084 H & Placita: Disposal of Placita in 2008:

RO008F + K2 [ & & 3+ Z K 7k £ B 2 AlPlacita
Holdings Ltd ([Placita]) > 7<% [# 7T & 7ZPlacitaz 2008

In 2008, the Group disposed of its principal garment manufacturing subsidiary
Placita Holdings Ltd (“Placita’). The Group’s 2008 results excluding Placita are

BEMEWT - summarized below:

(BRFRIFBESN - U B BB TBEN) (In HK$ millions unless otherwise specified) 2008
HER Sales 4,710
E7 Gross profit 2,362
EFIx Gross margin 50.1%
Feg=pnll Operating profit 330
1 ) 2 Operating margin 7.0%
IR R FE AL i F) Profit attributable to shareholders 290
$HE B X Return on sales 6.2%

7. 2013F LA B 2 B F I AR FIRAEE 25 ER19] ER 7
F 1 77 1€ i 58

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F

The adoption impact of HKAS 19 “Employee benefits” are not reflected in the years
prior 2013
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Executive Directors
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Professor LEUNG Kwok
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KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP

Professor LEUNG Kwok

Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Professor LEUNG Kwok (Chairman)
LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter

Barry John BUTTIFANT

Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH
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LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter (Chairman)
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Professor LEUNG Kwok

Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH
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LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter
Mark Alan LOYND
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AUDITOR
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Certified Public Accountants

LAWYERS

Hong Kong lawyers
Kennedys
Robertsons

King & Wood

PRC lawyers
King & Wood

REGISTERED OFFICE

Canon’s Court
22 Victoria Street
Hamilton HM12
Bermuda

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

5th Floor, Tin On Industrial Building
777-779 Cheung Sha Wan Road
Kowloon

Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRARS AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

MUFG Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
The Belvedere Building

69 Pitts Bay Road

Pembroke HMO08

Bermuda

BRANCH SHARE REGISTRARS AND
TRANSFER OFFICE IN HONG KONG

Tricor Abacus Limited
Level 22, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen’s Road East
Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

Bank of Communications Co., Ltd. Hong Kong Branch
BNP Paribas

The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
A X EKAERLF



TREH/REE
CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
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HIREARLEH2016F2RE EEGCHARK
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ARTRE - PEEAN RS MR QEREM

i‘“/?i‘ﬁ%i'f (TERTAME) WERSHH - EERED
R ZERERE  BARRKEER ™5

Wike 2 S8 RAMAF R - ZERBEEBINRBEHE
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EEEELEERS  EEROER  UREE
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2 DAEERIE - #AZPREXIHEE
BRI E  BEERE  MATMSAMEEE
R RZHEREAM -
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GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

Dear Shareholders:

China’s high economic growth rate began to abate in 2013 and
since then Asian retailers have been going through a tough period of
adjustments. The impact of this slowing Chinese economy has carried
into 2014. Industry players must find new ways to compete and to
grow in this new reality.

Giordano recorded a global sales decline of 5% and profit attributable
to shareholders of 38%, in 2014, against 2013. Your board of directors
has resolved to pay out a final dividend of 14.5 HK$ Cents based on
our present free cash situation and outlook for 2015.

The Company was well aware that the “hyper” growth rate of the
Chinese economy had acted as the growth engine for other economies,
notably in the Asia Pacific region. Management has devised a number
of long-term strategies in preparation for tapered growth rates in the
markets where your Company does business. These strategies include
the deepening of flexible supply chain management coupled with a
disciplined forecast system; the rationalization of channels to ensure
defensible profitability going forward; a concentric brand diversification
program searching out new products and services for increasingly
discerning consumers; and the fostering of closer relationships with
various “electronic malls”, primarily in Mainland China.

We saw good recovery across all markets in the first two months of
2015 except for the Middle East and South Korea. Improvements were
due to better merchandise coming from the supply chain at the right
time; more accurate forecasting; and a return to unrelenting focus on
stock management. The Middle East and South Korea, two significant
markets for the Group, still face challenges. Though somewhat and
indirectly impacted by a slower Chinese economy, Management
believes that there are endogenous issues here that are mostly related
to merchandising.

Looking into 2015, we expect to adjust to changes in demand that
are both in depth and in breadth. Consumers in our major markets
will be more confident in making buying decisions basing on “value for
money”. Disposable income — especially that of the “middle class” — will
shrink. Having sailed through more than a decade of high economic
growth, many retailers will find this daunting.

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F
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TREHREE
CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

Giordano’s business philosophy is to build growth on solid foundations.
Thus, our financial position is strong with one of the leanest stock
management systems in the industry. We seek out growth opportunities
in different geographic locations and by diversifying brands. Our growth
pattern since the early days has been pulsate: the entry to South
Korea, the consolidation of our Middle East joint operations; and the
penetration into young markets of the Indochina peninsula. During
these years, we have also taken significant steps to diversify brands in
the way we have done with Giordano Ladies. We have also invested
heavily in digital channels with close ties to popular electronic malls in
Mainland China.

Not all of our attempts have been successes. Your Management team
learns from mistakes and as Chairman of the Board, | will continue to
support their exploration of new business opportunities based on the
Company’s strengths and with a realistic mindset.

Core to our success will be our ability to get the right products, at the
right price, in the right quantities, in the right place, at the right time. To
deliver these, we also need the right people. Despite the profit setback,
we launched a significant “fast track” management development
program last year aimed at producing a new generation of young
leaders with international vision.

| am heartened by three developments currently underway. First, the
Management team has embarked on the revamping our supply chain
systems to make them more comprehensive and relevant to today’s
demand situation. | believe a new mindset is now in place to deal with
the new reality in the coming years. Second, we have galvanized our
relationship with our franchisees, primarily in Mainland China, despite
the tough operating environment in the past few years. | am certain that
both Giordano and our franchise partners are poised for growth once
again. Third, the Company’s “fast track” management development
program mentioned above is bringing vitality and new ideas. | am happy
that the Company’s plan towards management “diversity” is taking
shape.

Finally, for a detailed analysis of the Group’s 2014 results, | refer you to
the “Management Discussion and Analysis” section.

LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter
Chairman
March 3, 2015

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
A X EKAERLF
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

2014F X EWME Overview of 2014 Performance
2E TEE L¥g
Full Year Second Half First Half
(UEEETEEN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013 Variance 2014 2013 Variance 2014 2013 Variance
HEH Sales 5545 5848 (5% 2,873 3,007 (4%) 2,672 2,841 (6%)
el Gross profit 3214 3551 (9% 1,649 1,786 (8% 1,565 1,765  (11%)
(2.7pp/ (2.0pp/ (3.5pp/
A% Gross margin 58.0% 60.7% EAH) 574% 504% EAH) 586% 621% ESH)
L2ER Operating expenses (2,749)  (2,836) (3%)  (1,384)  (1,444) (4%  (1,365)  (1,392) (2%)
Lyl Operating profit 542 828 (35%) 309 402 (23%) 233 426 (45%)
(4.4po/ (2.6pp/ (6.3pp/
TR Operating margin 98%  142% BHH) 108% 134% AHHYE)  81% 150% EAE)
EBITDA EBITDA 760 1066 (29%) 418 531 (21%) 342 535 (36%)
BRA Net profit 408 663 (38%) 234 323 (28%) 174 340 (49%)
(3.9pp/ (2.6pp/ (6.5pp/
TS Net profit margin 74% 113% BH%)  81% 107% BHYE)  65% 120% EBAE)
TEEEBMEZEARETE Free cash flow from operations 399 509 (33%) 145 362 (60%) 254 237 7%
ReRBOILERTFE Net cash and bank balances’ 915 1,105 (17%) 915 1,105 (17%) 940 986 (5%)
FEBE Inventory balances’ 514 518 (1%) 514 518 (1%) 445 518 (14%)
FERUUMAL
mBLE(R)? Inventory days on costs (days)? 80 82 © 80 82 ) 73 87 (14)
MmEg Number of outlets’ 2452 2642 (190) 2452 2,642 (190) 2,558 2,622 (69)
Net change in outlets during
FREAMTHE 28R the year/period (190) ) (101) 20 (89) (26)
1 REK/BIK - 1 At the end of the year/period.

2 F RSB KB #5177 B R LA 55 B P AN e LA 7% F /B /B R H 2 - 2 Inventory held at year/period end divided by cost of sales and multiplied by number of
days in the year/period.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
T 7 o BE BB R L F ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F &
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

B 3R B 4 i A

FR - BRI FIRAF6.63EB TR 38%E
4.08(88T - MIREWER 28 « BRE(EEF
BH29% °

Profit Attributable to Shareholders (“PATS”)

During the year, PATS decreased by 38% to HK$408 million from
HK$663 million last year. Excluding currency impact, profit attributable
to shareholders decreased by 29%.

(BB#ET)
(HKS millions)
700
600 -
500 -
400
300 -
200 -
100 -
0
2013%F R KR BEREHE BAHAM RERER BA - BRI RF FERLEZ 20144
R SR A3 EFEL BRI It B AR o2y FEIEHIME (RITERTE) ERgE BRIRAEAERF
BER
Hitp 8
2013 Decreasein Decreasein Decreasein Decrease in Taxation, PATS Currency 2014
PATS profit from profits from  profits from  profits from wholesales non-controlling (Exclude impact on PATS
Mainland China Hong Kong Rest of Middle East interests and Currency Income Statement

& Taiwan Asia Pacific

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F

other segments  Impact)

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

ERHNERZTE
SNEEREHZEHFBERBEATEE

Currency impacts to Income Statement

The impact of foreign currency exchange rates changes had the
following impact on the Income Statement:

REEZ

EXRE

E#'

Currency

BREZE R Z Z% Depreciation
B H# Translation Transaction loss on FSEE
(U EEFETAEN) (In HK$ millions) Reported  difference  difference purchase Adjusted
HER Sales 5,545 114 - - 5,659
EF Gross profit 3,214 67 - 42 3,323
H g A Other income 77 - 17 - 94
KEBA Operating Expense (2,749) (52) - - (2,801)
i B8 FE A 5 R PATS 408 4 17 42 471

REBER BN R K EERINE o

The Group operates in foreign jurisdictions where business done in

MRBEREEER (TERHER - FRAE
TERFR) 2 TNFEWBRETHEMEE -
BURNREZEFME 2 RERBTE - HK
REMRAERRDEIE (4008 ET) °

AREREESHEEERAZERFRLR
BEEBE HEARETHERCRFAR
B - W T FFIHBR & 2 R

NETEERMKA LA (LEBEHRER
m) c MERNEEENMA4,20088 7T

BEMs  INEERESHE AEBEBEEK
S E 5B6,30088 T °

EREBE X F (410088 T) ZFEL T
#i(z,zoo%,%x)ﬁﬁ RER2013FEIEE
MEMREOEEREZFE  FREER
ELZEENRRF T FF KIE T -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

foreign currencies.

e The impact on PATS of translating the results of these entities
into Hong Kong dollars was a small loss (HK$4 million) with the
adverse impact from translation of South East Asian currencies,
mainly the Indonesian Rupiah, Malaysian Ringgit and the Thai
Baht, offset by the relative strength of the Korean Won.

° Depreciation of RMB resulted in losses for RMB time deposits held
in Hong Kong. These RMB positions were unwound in the middle
of the year eliminating currency risk in this area in the second half.

e Increased costs of purchasing merchandise in Hong Kong dollars,
by Indonesia in particular, contributed a gross profit reduction of
HK$42 million in the year.

e Overall, the impact of foreign currency changes on the Group’s
results was an adverse impact of HK$63 million.

e  Currency changes impacted the first half (HK$41 million) more than
the second half (HK$22 million), reflecting the impact of the falling
valuation of the Indonesian Rupiah and other South East Asian
currencies in year 2013 which moved sharply downwards against
the US$ in the second half of that year.

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Wkr LB 2 HE  2014F R BB G N ES
4TUERTL L M2 BREEENSH16% © X
RIE RN EF R 38% » M EBRBRCREG
i A 2 P& 18 B /529% ©

Excluding these currency impacts, 2014 PATS would be HK$471
million, 15% more than the PATS reported representing a reduction of
PATS of 29% from the same period last year compared to the actual
PATS reduction of 38%.

Sales

HERERKER

Sales growth and contribution

HER
(B8B#ET)
(HK$ millions)
7,000
6,000
5,000 1,727 (30%)
4,000
1,725 (29%)
3,000
2,000
1,460 (25%)
1,000
I 304 (5%) |

2013
C BN EEZE

* Sales growth excludes exchange effects

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 % 3R

5,848 , . e
Overal] dig’ﬁt)

Crease of 3%*/50, 5 545
AR R K pE
Mainland China

18%*/ 1 9% 1,580 (28%)

EEREE
Hong Kong and Taiwan

V4% L 5% L

mAHAME
Rest of Asia Pacific

$1%*/17%

1,362 (25%)

@EA2HB RS T1 4%,

2.
Wholesale to overseas & others

346 (6%)
2014

BRARBLEEHERET B
% of group sales in brackets

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= B W E K AERAF
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BRENEZEEREHEEHEER
Brand sales growth for the last eight quarters

0%
-1% 1% -1%
-1%
-2%
-3%
-4%
-5%
-6%
-7%
20134 20135 20135 20135 20144 201445 201445 201445
E—FE E-FE ¥=FE HFOEE F—FE B-FE B=FE FNEE
First Second Third Fourth First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
2013 2013 2013 2013 2014 2014 2014 2014
. MEHEREER AR EREER
Total Brand Sales Growth Comparable Store Sales Growth
BRET-REEHER
Sales for the last twelve quarters
(A8E#ET)
(HK$ millions)
1,800 1,705 1674
’ 1,674 4 590
1,600 4 s TBT4 R
1,400 1,380 ... 1’;266”1;327'1';292 """"""" 1"'2'7'()"1"333 1,283
(LR 500 | “7 |20 EEEERER | agq | ., BEEEEE | 360 |, s | SR
1,000 11 g e B L (S B
GRS oo | 498 |02 R | 300|304 G | 373 | 36, mum | | A
600 1 N g e R S - [ e ey I I
A | s | 22| R ﬂﬂ ************ e o | o I
200 e EPTAEE aa ] 153 [ 151 [ oo 171 [ 155 [ (108 | 164 | 153 |y
- 75
0 20126 2013$ 2014'1‘# 20125 2013%‘- 2014$ 2012%  2013% zo14$ zo1z¢ zo13$ 2014$
E-FE £-ZF £-ZE BoEE E-FE F-FE EZEE B=FE F=FE ENEE ENEE FNEE
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

E TEE L¥#

Full Year Second Half First Half
(NEEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013 Variance 2014 2013 Variance 2014 2013 Variance
BEERE Total Sales’ 5545 5848 (5% 2,873 3,007 (4%) 2,672 2,841 (6%)
R miBEER Global brand sales? 7479 7821 (4%) = 3,876 4,071 (5% 3,603 3,750 (4%)

EEEGIEEE Comparable store sales® decrease (4%) (2%) (4%) (3%) (4%) (2%)
7 Gross profit 3214 3551 9% 1,649 1,786 (8%) 1,565 1,765  (11%)
(2.7pp/ (2.0pp/ (3.5pp/
ek Gross profit margin 58.0% 60.7% EAH) 574% 594% EAH) 586% 621% ENH)
Fm& e Number of outlets* 2452 2642 (190) 2,452 2,642 (190) 2,558 2,622 (69)

ER/EARFTEEZEEE  Net change in outlets during
the year/period (190) (6) (101) 20 (89) (26)
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Total Sales are total retail sales in self-operated stores and total wholesale sales to
franchisees, translated at average exchange rates.

Global Brand Sales are total retail sales, at constant exchange rates, in self-operated
stores (include e-shop), franchised stores and stores operated by subsidiaries and
associates/jointly controlled entities.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores and e-shop that have been opened/operated by subsidiaries and
associates/jointly controlled entities in the prior year/period.

At the end of the year/period.

Group Sales decreased by 5% to HK$5,545 million in 2014 from
HK$5,848 million in 2013. Excluding the effects of translating
sales made in foreign currencies into Hong Kong dollars, sales
decreased by 3%.

Sales in the second half of the year were relatively stronger for
Mainland China and Taiwan with same store sales growing in
the second half. South East Asia had a weak third quarter, but
recovered in the fourth quarter. Hong Kong remains challenging
and Middle East sales growth weakened after a strong first
quarter.

Sales in Mainland China decreased by 9% during the year. Overall
market growth for apparel in Mainland China is estimated at 11%.
With the growth of online sales in China and the proliferation of
increasingly high levels of new retail space from large infrastructure
projects, the competitive environment is extremely price
competitive. Sales over the Chinese New Year period in early 2014
were weak, but recovered in the last three quarters leading to a
small growth in same store sales.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
A X EKAERLF
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Sales in Hong Kong decreased by 6% during the year.
Comparative same store sales declined by 5%. This reflects
difficult trading conditions in Hong Kong in the year as the nature
of visitors from Mainland China changes. During the year, apparel
market sales in Hong Kong grew at 4%, compared to 8% in 2013.

Sales in Taiwan declined by 3%, but comparative store sales
increased by 1%. Sales were relatively strong in the year, after
a disappointing Chinese New Year in early 2014. Sales grew at
mid-single digit levels in the last three quarters. This reflects the
success of products which adapt to the local casual wear taste,
supported by local marketing programs.

Sales in other markets in Asia, notably in Singapore, Malaysia,
Thailand and Indonesia, declined by 7% with a decline in
comparable same store sales of 6%.

e Sales in Singapore declined by 13% as a result of weak
demand from tourist shops and inappropriate merchandising
decisions. Merchandise mix is now better managed and sales
are improving, with the fourth quarter showing positive same
store sales.

e Sales in Malaysia declined by 5% due to weak consumer
sentiment as the government pursues tight fiscal policies
(reducing state subsidies to basic commodities). We added
stores in this market but weak same store sales are still a
concern which will be met with improved merchandising.

e  Sales in Indonesia were flat year on year despite adding new
stores. The devaluation of the Rupiah in 2013 has depressed
demand growth and resulted in significant cost increases.
A period of uncertainty around the presidential election
also impacted consumer sentiment. Some recovery was
seen in the fourth quarter. We added stores to increase our
penetration of this market and are confident of the long term
prospects of this market.

e Sales in Thailand declined by 3% in the year. Sales were
particularly depressed in the first half of the year (down 9%)
due to socio-political instability in the country. The devaluation
of the Thai Baht has also depressed sales demand and
increased costs. Strong recovery was seen in the second half
of the year. We added stores to increase our penetration of
this market.

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F
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° In Australia, sales declined by 20% in the year. We
restructured our operations and closed a number of loss
making stores in the year and same store sales in the second
half returned to growth.

Sales for Middle East markets decreased by 2% in the year and
comparative same store sales by 6%. Merchandising is being
improved to meet challenging market conditions.

e Sales in the United Arab Emirates declined by 2% in the
year. A significant growth in retail capacity and a change in
the demographic of visitors to the country, have resulted in a
highly competitive market which is depressing sales growth.

e In Saudi Arabia, sales declined by 3% in the year. Sales to
pilgrims and tourists are depressed by construction work in
Mecca and Medina and travel restrictions placed on visitors.

EF Gross Profit

EMNHLE

Gross profit reconciliation

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr (58.0%)

(AE#ET)
(HK$ millions)
4,000 |
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0
20135 B m A REEY
ER B RERE
2013 Increase in Currency
Gross Merchandise Depreciation
Profit Cost Loss on
Purchase
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B LEH HERD FERE BREZE 20144

EF

Price Volume Stock Exchange 2014
Increase Decrease Provision Difference Gross
Profit

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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The Group’s gross profit decreased by HK$337 million, or 9%, to
HK$3,214 million from HK$3,551 million in 2013. Gross margin
decreased by 2.7 percentage points to 58.0%. In the first half
of the year gross margin declined by 3.5 percentage points
compared to last year with the second half narrowing the decline
to 2.0 percentage points compared to last year.

The impact of foreign currency changes on cost of sales, through
purchasing of merchandise in Hong Kong dollars, reduced gross
margin by 0.7 percentage points in the year. (E.g. the Indonesian
Rupiah has depreciated by 12%, the Thai Baht by 5% and the
Malaysian Ringgit by 3% compared to last year).

Average merchandise costs increased by 5.3%, excluding cost
increases due to changes in exchange rates. This reflects the
change in product mix to products with more design detail and
improved quality. Going forward we will rationalize product details
to reduce costs; additionally we will invest in improved quality
where appropriate.

Average prices increased by only 1%, despite higher cost product
mix. In fiercely price competitive markets, we were unable to
secure price increases to compensate for additional detail and
function. In most markets, we discounted prices to compete and
clear stock.

Volume reduced by 4% in the year, mainly due to a very weak
Chinese New Year in early 2014. Volume reduction in the
second half was 2%, a reduction on the first half decline of 7%,
with improved merchandising in stores combined with normal
discounting to clear excess inventory.

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F
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Brand Development

Giordano Men: Under the Giordano brand, 76% of sales were
from Men. Brand sales for Men declined by 3%. This decline
impacted our major categories and partly reflects a lower number
of shops, particularly in all season markets. Generally increased
detail on product (particularly polo shirts and tees) did not result in
improved sales.

Giordano Women contributed 24% of sales in Giordano shops
and the sales declined by 11%, a more significant decline than for
Giordano Men.

e The strategy to increase the variety of styles and collections
was not successful, and the de-emphasizing of core products
has proved to be an error.

e Action to correct this was taken during 2014 and the
women'’s product range is now being re-shaped to focus on
core design values such as simplicity and function.

e Sales volumes have recovered in the second half, and in
the fourth quarter were only slightly reduced year on year.
This reflects heavy stock clearance and improved product,
although the product development process is still being
improved.

e The development of GW standalone counters is underway.
We have a total of 58 standalone counters in China and
Thailand and a total of HK$4 million direct profit made. Due
to weakness in the women’s product range, the number
of stores declined in the year by 11. This strategy will be
pursued more aggressively in the future following reshaping of
the product range.

Due to the very weak first quarter, Management has focused
heavily on product selection and allocation to appropriate shops.
This has resulted in a slower development of multi-branding by the
Group.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
A X EKAERLF

17



18

BEEEBzmARE DM
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Giordano Ladies® N iH &38R 3. 74188 T1g
5% Z=3.91E 8B T « B& & m FH5,1008 %
JLNFEZE4,0008 8L o LmEREABRAR
o WEBREERERPE - PEIAE - #0
FEMERRAE TEARKRBERATTE
s o BRGEEAFIE  MZRE TR
FERBR ST A BEAE Fl BN -

BSXiH &5 T f#6% - Ty AR E B IE & T
B oo FEEFE I H2,4008 8 T T E1,400
BT FA RMMBIERZME 2 ZHE -
RS FHERLIRAESE EE -

Beau Monde : H M7 EEF B ITENRE
M 8Beau Monde B A E B K EH - FARARN
ERE - EERAERKR13HE/EM - TEH
MEREMS  EEERAETEREERE - &
M EEAERZBEIER2016FEETIE -

Eula: EERMMEH L ZEE LR RE -
BERNBERRZEMH - ZmEINERR
BB BYIHRBE R AR - SEWMA -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

Giordano Ladies increased sales by 5% in the year from HK$374
million to HK$391 million but operating profit declined from HK$51
million to HK$40 million. The brand performed well in Hong Kong,
where it is well established with a loyal customer base. Weak
performance in Mainland China, Singapore and Indonesia was
caused by poor merchandising and execution. Excess inventories
are being cleared and the new approach to run this brand globally
will remedy this going forward.

BSX sales declined by 6% as loss-making stores were closed.
Operating profit declined from HK$24 million to HK$14 million as
a result. During the year, we started to expand women’s apparel
within this brand. This year, we are now returning to the previous
weighted emphasis on the men’s portfolio.

Beau Monde: We have also started to replace shops in
hypermarkets with our new budget brand, Beau Monde, opening
13 outlets in the year, in southern China, Shanghai and Taiwan.
Continuous refinement of the original concept has led to promising
results in Shanghai and Taiwan and we will continue to develop
this brand as a priority in 2015.

Eula: A premium women brand launched in Western China.
8 shops opened in department stores. The brand is still under
experimental stage, but initial performance was acceptable with
minor profitability.

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F
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Operating Expenses

2014 FREEABEHL
Total operating expenses reconciliation for 2014
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BIRAE EEREE Hit BREERE 20145
(JEHR reHA
WAZE) EY-C)
Staff costs  Advertising & Others Exchange 2014 Total
(shop and promotion difference operating
office) expenses

Overall, the Group’s operating expenses decreased by 3% to
HK$2,749 million from HK$2,836 million in last year.

Total rent costs increased by 1%, mainly due to the increase
in average shop area by 4%. Rent per square foot declined by
2%, which largely reflects growth in low cost developing markets
such as Indonesia and Thailand, together with variable rentals
in department stores in Mainland China. In Hong Kong, where
upward rental pressure is strong, rental on comparative stores
increased by 18%. Rental to sales overall for the Group increased
from 20.7% to 22.4%.

Shop overhead costs comprise shop depreciation, warehouse,
utilities and credit card charges. Costs increased by 3% mainly
due to additional depreciation of HK$11 million, an increase of 8%,
from shop renovations we are executing in Greater China as we
re-position and upgrade the brand.

Total staff costs decreased by HK$52 million or 6%. Average staff
headcount stayed flat. Additional headcount in South East Asia
markets following store expansion was offset by a reduction in
Greater China upon closure of shops. Average salaries decreased
by 4%, mainly due to the reduction of year-end bonuses by HK$45
million.

Total operating expenses as a proportion of sales increased from
48% to 50%. Costs have been generally well controlled but have
been impacted by rental pressures in some markets, in particular
Hong Kong.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
A X EKAERLF
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Operating Profit before Other Income

Overall, sales decreased by 5% in the year and gross margin
by 2.7 percentage points resulting in a reduction of gross profit
by 9%. Operating expenses decreased by 3%, resulting in an
Operating Profit before Other Income of HK$465 million, down
35% or HK$250 million from last year.

Other Income

Other income decreased by HK$36 million from HK$113 million to
HK$77 million. The decrease is mainly due to the following:

o Exchange losses of HK$17 million were recognized during
the year due to depreciation of foreign currencies against
the Hong Kong dollar. This compares to an exchange gain
HK$22 million last year. Going forward RMB balances in
Hong Kong have been minimized and intercompany payables
denominated in HK dollars are now settled more quickly to
minimize exchange exposure.

° Impairment losses of HK$6 million were recognized this year
on an investment in one of our major suppliers, following a
decline in its market value.

e Interest income declined by HK$8 million following the
unwinding of a US dollar loan that was matched with RMB
deposits. This mechanism had generated profits in 2013 and
2014 but was unwound to avoid exposure to the risk of a
depreciating Chinese yuan.

The reduction in other income was partially offset by a gain on
disposal of staff quarters in Mainland China of HK$14 million
recognized this year compared to a HK$2 million loss on disposals
of equipment last year.

Operating Profit

As a result of the above, the Group’s 2014 operating profit
decreased by HK$286 million, or 35% to HK$542 million from
HK$828 million in 2013.

Income Tax

The Group’s 2014 income taxation expense was HK$130 million
(2013: HK$173 million), resulting in an effective tax rate’ of 21.8%
(2013: 19.2%). The increase in our effective tax rate reflects a
change in profit mix and a decline in profit generation from low tax
markets such as Hong Kong, Taiwan and Singapore.

Income tax expense divided by profit before taxation

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F



":Eq EE E 2 1] 1_ & *ﬁ'
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BR R EAS = F Profit Attributable to Shareholders
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2014 profit attributable to shareholders decreased by 38% or
HK$255 million to HK$408 million from HK$663 million last year.
Net profit margin decreased by 3.9 percentage points from 11.3%
to 7.4%.

e HREAREBRAND RS E26.081 o
(20134 : 42,6/ 1l) &25.97% 1l (20134 :
42 17841 o

Basic and diluted earnings per share decreased to 26.0 HK cents
(2013: 42.6 HK cents) and 25.9 HK cents (2013: 42.1 HK cents),
respectively.

REEEBTS2EHRESRE
2014 F EBIT RRKLEXKMBzEHRERE

EBIT and free cash flow from operations for 2014

Free Cash Flow from Operations
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Free cash flow from operations was HK$399 million, a reduction
of HK$200 million, or 33% from HK$599 million in 2014. The

(8033%) - BB RIS nEE (L BEBIT conversion rate of free cash flow before tax to EBIT was 91%, u
ZHEERBIN% - BEFB4%IEMT% 7% from 84% in 2014.

° Y FERRERELEFEMT% - T o Free cash flow in the first half increased 7% over the previous
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year, but in the second half declined by 60% of the previous year.
Strong inventory control in the first half was not sustained in the
fourth quarter due to over buying of high value items such as
jackets and by weaker than expected performance of e-sales on
“singles day”. This excess inventory is fresh and it will be a priority
to clear in the first half of 2015.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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ERESHRECEED Simplified free cash flow analysis
(X EEETEEN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013 Variance
B P15 554 A % 7 Profit before income tax 596 903 (34%)
o EEEREES A
NI ETE Add: Share of tax of JCE/associate 15 22 (32%)
m:FERE Add: Interest expense 1 4 (75%)
oo T E R Add: Depreciation and amortization 148 137 8%
EBITDA EBITDA 760 1,066 (29%)
At EemEE ZRERSE Impairment loss on available-for-sale 4 - 100%
financial asset
&N A2 BEEE Impairment loss on associates 2 - 100%
FE R FEEES AT/
B & 2 | bR A% A A Share of pre-tax profit of JCE/associate (70) (101) (31%)
Net gain on disposal of building &
HEMERBE Lith 2 WEFRE leasehold land (14) - (100%)
T & TB N FRIEHE B Amortization of rental prepayments 49 57 (14%)
EEGE Changes in working capital (11) (55) (80%)
R E Interest paid (1) (4) (75%)
BERATER Income tax paid (160) (184) (13%)
FEMWA - [EH REAM Interest income, Exchange and others (41) (43) (5%)
WL EBME2REMAFE  Net cash inflow from operating activities 518 736 (30%)
ke HREH A
AN 3 HSU\ Dividend income from JCE/associate 37 60 (38%)
Capital expenditure less proceeds
BEARRAL R LSS RIE from disposals (131) (156) (16%)
Increase in rental deposits and
HEZS MHESIERFRIEE N rental prepayments (41) (65) (37%)
2 U A& Interest received 16 24 (33%)
REEEBHMB2ZEHRELARE  Free cash flow from operations 399 599 (33%)

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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=N B

o 2014FBARMTE2013F /A 1,2008E T °
EARIMBLPEEHREREEMISEMNE
FIERREF AT (R2014FMERME
HN35REE & - 2013 H AL N53R) © &
HBZAREBRPBAEREEETT BB
EZEMHEYRBETETCMN  UEFAR
98 58 F o fiL o

o WEEIMI00EEBT  RIEFVIEHITR
FERE BRI -

(BE8#ET)
(HK$ millions)
180
160
140
120
100
80
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Capital expenditure

e Capital expenditure decreased by HK$12 million in 2014
compared to 2013. The decrease in capital expenditure was
mainly due to the slow down of South East Asia market store
expansion compared to last year (South East Asia added 35 stores
in 2014 vs 53 stores in 2013). Store upgrades, mainly in Mainland
China and Taiwan, continue to reposition our brand in these
markets in order to improve our competitive position.

° Depreciation increased by HK$11 million, reflecting increased
investment in store upgrades last year.

EXREX

Capital expenditure

o HABE

20134 20145
2013 2014

e

Capital expenditure Depreciation

BEESEE
REEZEEESEIMN, 10088 7T W NFIFR:

Changes in Working Capital

Working Capital in the year increased by HK$11 million as follows:

s
Change
in Working Hib

(X FEETABEN) (In HK$ millions) 2013 Capital Others 2014
rE Inventory 518 (4) - 514
JE UK BR 5k Trade Receivables 316 (25) - 291
H A jE R Other Receivables 208 (32) 4 180
JET AR R Trade Payables (160) @) - (167)
H A FE A 3K Other Payables (372) 79 - (293)
510 11 4 525

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F
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Inventory

Group inventory in 2014 decreased by HK$4 million from HK$518
million to HK$514 million.

Inventory turnover days on costs was 80 days, 2 days less than
last year. Disappointing e-sales, stocking of high value outerwear
in response to cold weather, and an intended reduction of
shipments to Chinese franchisees all contributed to higher than
anticipated inventory at year end in Mainland China and Taiwan.
Excluding these two high year-end inventory markets, the Group
turnover days would be 68 days (2013: 80 days) and this reflects a
strong improvement in inventory control elsewhere. Nevertheless,
inventory remained fresh with 81% of stock being core and current
season which we will aim to clear in the first quarter of 2015.

7E
Inventory
(B)
(Days)
- 100
82 80 -190

4___— —e - 80

70

60

50

40

30

20

10
2013F12A4 20145128
Dec 2013 Dec 2014

REB#

Turnover days

Total inventory including finished goods at suppliers

20145128 2013F12H

(A F BB TTHAELN) (In HK$ millions) Dec 2014 Dec 2013

NEBEAEZRGRZE Inventory balance held by the Group 514 518
Inventory balance held by franchisees

REAEMRERFAEZHBREE in Mainland China 80 94

HEFZENE R (RMFE) Finished goods at suppliers (not yet shipped) 23 27

AREFEHEE Total system inventory 617 639

o AEEMREZEEETRIFEKRYF o Hif
e NI 3F R PR 2 P B K B A
ZTFH o Uk BRI (A ¢ FE B 4R 1) [
BERMNZHFEAE  WENBREZEFE
R BAEE - ARE S B A E R A 3%

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

‘Uﬂﬁ 1 B Eﬂﬁ

o S IR Ty IS

The Group manages inventory levels on an integrated basis. We
monitor our suppliers’ inventory and that of our franchisees in
Mainland China, which we do not own. This ensures that we do
not build up inventory commitments to our suppliers “off balance
sheet” and that inventory at our franchisees remains fresh and
relevant. This inventory has reduced by 3% compared to the same
period last year.

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F
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FE U AR R

FEUZHR TR 2014 37, 22,5008 8 T £2.911E
BT o AW EIHERIEH Bk E7HE33H o

TLPBEERAREATFPRIRSE  ARER
TERRMBEXNZEFRER - RPTEE
M ARENMBERRERESEE  EFA N
BEMBZERANEBRZFHEREEFT
mAEREM R - BEME - HEREHTS
BBEEMNEEMKEZHENE0R

MR20145F12 4318 + #BiB60H ~ F& W BR 511
SR FE UL BR TR AA 5B H911% (20134 © 10%) °
180 B BRIB B KRG FE W AR BB RE 927 % + 2013
FRIR26% - NEBEYERANE 2 EELE
# o CHEHIHHFE  WEBEER TR &
(ZIEFE -

Trade receivables

Trade receivables decreased in 2014 by HK$25 million to HK$291
million and days sales outstanding improved by 7 days to 33 days.

In many markets, department stores collect cash from the
customer and pay it at a later date to the retailer. We also extend
trade credit to selected franchisees to assist them finance the time
merchandise shipments take to get to market and volatility caused
by seasonality of demand. In general, these terms do not exceed
60 days from the date of shipment of goods/sale of products.

As at December 31, 2014, receivables over 60 days late were at
11% (2013: 10%) of gross receivables. Total overdue accounts
were 27% of gross receivables, compared to 26% in 2013. The
Group exercises careful monitoring of outstanding credit balances,
particularly overdue amounts, restricting and stopping shipments
where appropriate.

FE U BR X
Trade receivables
(BE8®BT) (8)
(HK$ millions) (Days)
400 — 38 40 —145
350 -140
300 735
250 7 22
200
-120
150 115
100 -10
50 -5
0
201241248 201351248 20144128
Dec 2012 Dec 2013 Dec 2014
PEUTBR X RUNEIHERERE

——

Trade receivables Days sales outstanding

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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FE {4 BR X Trade payables
o JENBEIHINTOOE A TEI67ESB T -HE o Trade payables increased by HK$7 million to HK$167 million.
FERARBKXER2014F12ANRBRIES This was due to higher purchases, mainly in Mainland China
R2013F R EIFTEN - RXTIRERIEHE A in December 2014 than in the same month in 2013. Days of
328 MBMHWEFEEHAS0H - purchases outstanding were 32 days, which compares with our
normal credit terms of 30 days.
FEA{SBR X
Trade payables
(BE®ERT) (8)
(HK$ millions) (Days)
250 — 37 34 - 40
’\,\3;2 -135
200 -
150
100
50
2012124 20135F128 20145128
Dec 2012 Dec 2013 Dec 2014
AR REMNERBRIEAH
Trade payables y Days purchases outstanding

EEHREE4IRBE AT 2RI RS W  Share of Profit of Jointly Controlled and Associated

Bl A Companies and Dividend income received
B HR @t
South Korea Middle East Total
(WEEFETBEN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013 Variance 2014 2013  Variance 2014 2013 Variance
B BEAT RN Share of pre-tax profit 69 99 (30%) 1 2 (50%) 70 101 (31%)
@A
Bl e Dividend received’ (37) (60) (38%) - - N/A (37) (60) (38%)
32 39 (18%) 1 2 (50%) 33 4 (20%)
! K E R EZ 5w F 1 From distribution of previous years’ profits.

e ZEBEEFARNEEREGHREZEGNEEZR o  This represents the difference between the portion of profit due to

Al FRZFEAREAARESMNRSE 2% the Group from Jointly Controlled and Associated Companies and
e HARmRERHRERE & DR K the dividends paid to the Group in the year. The reduction is due
e to the decrease in profit from the Korean joint venture.

e R2014F12A31H BB AL QA HE547 o At December 31, 2014, the Korean joint venture held cash

B8 7T (20134 : 5.631%7‘%\%)}%@{%%} o {fe balances of HK$547 million (2013: HK$563 million). Giordano’s
FHXFTE (48.5%) 2 2.65 @B T & A 3K (48.5%) share of HK$265 million is not consolidated in our balance
MHEEBER - sheet.

26 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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AEBEZFREMRN

Net cash position of the Group

2014 FRERBITEFEFEEH

Change in net cash and bank balances for 2014

(BT
(HK$ millions)
TLB00 [ B
1,400 [ I
1,200 [ I L
1,000 e 2
800 e BT9) (23). .
GO0 | I -
Q00 [ I
200 [ I
O “wisr  mEgE  SHBRR  BOWES  KESE  BURSR 20uE
12A3182  EX£ZAM FrimEIM FERE BRE2EE  BOEFEE 1283182
RERBT RenE BERE ZBREER ReR#BIT
RERE BEERE
Net cash & Free cash flow Dividend paidto  Proceeds from Capital Exchange Net cash &
bank balances on  from operations shareholders and  issuance of injectionfrom  difference on  bank balances on
31-Dec-2013 non-controlling new shares non-controlling opening net cash  31-Dec-2014
interests interests & bank balances

AEBZRERBITHEGFFERD1.9
BB L E2014%F12A31H 29.15E T
(2013F12A31H : 11.05EET) » KLiEE
R A% B8 T R 3R DARR BR8] FRR B 2 IR ©

R EREE 2 BRI SR E B3.99EE

cIMBENBNREER - BREAIERES
REABABNZ91% @ B2013F 2 #(L L,
E8A%H FTME °

==y

¢

_}

FRAENEREREATEE:

e  The Group decreased its net cash and bank balances by HK$190
million to HK$915 million as at December 31, 2014 (December 31,
2013: HK$1,105 million). This reflects a policy of returning excess
cash to shareholders through dividend.

e HK$399 million free cash flow was generated from operations.
When tax paid is taken into account, free cash flow before tax
was 91% of earnings before tax, and improvement on the 84%
conversion rate in 2013.

° Dividends paid during the year comprised the following:

(B&E&T) (HK$ millions) 2014
2013F RHIR B (R FEREERSE 2013 Final dividend (which brought the full year
2H R 295%) dividend to 95% of the Group’s full year profit) 377
2014 R HARR B GEAR & E20145F 2014 Interim dividend (95% of 2014 Group’s
W ERE F 2 95%) interim profit) 165
Dividend paid to non-controlling interests of subsidiary
EEEM B ARz IEEH M 2 RS in Indonesia 37
Dividend paid to shareholders and
ENTRRARFEFIEERZRE non-controlling interests 579

FR FAEEBREETEMESR1,1008
BT

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F

° HK$11 million was raised from the exercise of employee share
options during the year.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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EX N ERRRESERE Treasury, Foreign Currency Risk and Cash Management

28

REVRS  NEBWMAEEZEEWT - e At the beginning of the year, the Group had outstanding
borrowings as follows:

(BEZE#ET)
(HK$ millions)
BLER Loan in Japanese Yen 33
ETLER(AARBFZILE) Loan in US$ matched with RMB pledged deposits 299
MAREREEZHE Total Outstanding Borrowings 332
ZEEEDR2014FE2HEE - e These borrowings were all repaid during 2014:
e FRETEFHEAREBKBEREYS e During the year, the US dollar loan vs RMB pledged deposits
ZHEERG  BERARB/BETZER arrangement was unwound to eliminate RMB/HKD exchange
[\ fg o risk.
o HEEXRNELESE HEHBRBE/BTZE e The Japanese Yen loan was also settled, eliminating any JPY/
HE R o HKD exchange risk.

REYE  NEEREERE NHAIKAE o At the beginning of the year, the Group had cash balances and

BlusHeARREHER time deposits held in foreign currencies in Hong Kong as follows:
(BEX%T)
(HK$ millions)
ARERETER 2 AREER RMB deposits pledged against US dollar loan 311
Hih AREEIR S N E BFERK Other RMB cash and time deposits 146
A2013%F12H31H Total Foreign Currency Held in HK
EEBRAEZIIBARE at December 31, 2013 457
Ban FCPTit c BB ETTEREAREIEF e As stated above, the unwinding of the US dollar loan vs RMB
GFRESHZES - BB ARB/BTZERL pledged deposits mechanism has eliminated the RMB/HKD
[B B o exchange risk.

A20145F12A31H  AEEREB I EEA o As at December 31, 2014 the Group held no non-HKD/USD

BT/ ELBRCHENTR  WEBRELE cash or time deposits in Hong Kong and has converted previous
BEBABEBTL PEARBDNREEELEES balances to Hong Kong dollars. A small amount of RMB is kept for
TRE UWEBEARBEERNER - working capital purposes to settle payables in RMB.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
T 7 o BE BB R L F ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F &
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2014512 A31H - REBEAARINGA
THISNEIR & K8

As at December 31, 2014 the Group held the following foreign
currency cash balances outside Hong Kong:

(BE%T)

(HK$ millions)

B Rz AR RMB in Mainland China 349
PR RS P8 R B 2 R AED in United Arab Emirates 80
REZHEK TWD in Taiwan 22
HEezEHER IDR in Indonesia 54
Nz Fonig oo SGD in Singapore 21
DA AP EEDR SAR in Saudi Arabia 54
P 2RI MOP in Macau 28
BRFA R 2 HRA R MYR in Malaysia 20
N Z R TT AUD in Australia 6
T 2 F ek THB in Thailand 14
EBREIEEZIINEEE Total Foreign Currency Held Outside HK 648

AEBEZBRRSANBRBITE CHENMNA
REREBHRTZES IR AEEZZ 4%
BoEL Y ZHB|BBIT/ET

=)

EEeRARERBRETR14.55 1L
(20134 : FR24.081l) - 2FREA KA
FR%25.0/81L (20134 : F%40.0/51) < k&
SEA3.93MEETL  BAFEREEEEFZ
96% °

HRERBEGNERASRE REFSHEE
ZEREBEE  RARIZE220165F EME A
ZEME 2016F 2 KB EHANE -

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F

The Group’s policy is to hold cash in its subsidiaries sufficient to
cover the foreseeable cash requirements of the business, remitting
surplus funds to the Group where they will be converted to Hong
Kong/US dollars.

Dividends

The Board has decided to pay a final dividend of 14.5 HK cents
per share (2013: 24.0 HK cents) which will result in a full year
dividend of 25.0 HK cents per share (2013: 40.0 HK cents). This
represents HK$393 million which is 96% of the Profit Attributable
to Shareholders in the year.

This reflects a strong cash position and cautious optimism by the
Board that performance may improve modestly in 2015, based on
the results in the first two months of 2015.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
A X EKAERLF

29



EEEBzmAR 2
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EMEZEERS
B K BE

Operating Performance by Market

Mainland China

2 T¥E £33
Full Year Second Half First Half
(UBEEATAE) (In HKS millions) 2014 2013 Variance 2014 2013 Variance 2014 2013 Variance
BHER Total sales’ 1,580 1,727 (9%) 807 873 (8%) 773 854 (9%)
BEEHER Retall self-operated stores 1,168 1,275 (9%) 589 646 (9%) 574 629 (9%)
mNEE 2% Wholesale to franchisees 417 452 (8%) 218 207 (4%) 199 25 (12%)
mIgHEER Total brand sales? 1,887 2096  (10%) 939 1,032 (9%) 948 1064  (11%)
=5 Self-operated stores 1,167 1,289 (9%) 503 652 (9%) 574 637 (10%)
mEE Franchised stores 720 807 (11%) 346 380 (9%) 374 21 (12%)
LM T HER Comparable store sales®
(R)Em (decrease)/increase (2%) (6%) 1% (6%) (5%) (7%)
M Gross profit 847 97  (12%) 420 467 (10%) 427 500  (15%)
(2.4pp/ (1.5pp/ (3.3pp/
% Gross profit margin 53.6%  56.0% ANH) 520% 535% EPH) 552% 585% EAE)
REER Operating expenses (823) (879) (6%) #12) (443) (7%) (411) (436) (6%)
T2 R Operating profit 59 112 (48%) 29 37 (22%) 30 75 (60%)
(2.8pp/ (0.6pp/ (4.9pp/
L Eh= Operating margin 3.7% 65% ENY)  86%  42% BN 89%  88% EAH)
FmEa Number of outlets 961 1,161 (200) 961 1,161 (200) 1,066 1,178 (112)
BEE Self-operated stores 472 532 (60) 472 532 (60) 503 512 9)
mERE Franchised stores 489 629 (140) 489 629 (140) 563 666 (103)
Net change in outlets during
ERERMTHEEDFE the year/period (200) (82) (105) (17) (95) (65)
BEE Self-operated stores (60) 2 @1) 20 (29) (22)
mEE Franchised stores (140) (80) (74) (37) (66) (43)

! HHEREREECTERERAMBIE 2 BHERE
(B TFHERGFHE) -

2 mEHERREREE (EBLRE RNBEZTEE 7
B REEEERFHE) -

8 AHRMTHEREBEFE/MBER/LEZREMNT °
EREEEzRRHERBEZEATERGE) -

‘ RER/HR - ¢

Total Sales are total retail sales in self-operated stores and total wholesale sales to
franchisees, translated at average exchange rates.

Total Brand Sales are total retail sales, at constant exchange rates, in self-operated
stores (include e-shop) and franchised stores.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores and e-shop that have been opened/operated in the prior year/period.
At the end of the year/period.

30 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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TEAESRIN\EEEREHEERER

Brand sales growth in Mainland China for the last eight quarters

2013F 20135 20135 2013%F 201445 20144 20144 201445
F-FE BoFE B=FE EPLES: E-FE BoFE B=FE ENEE
First Second Third Fourth First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
2013 2013 2013 2013 2014 2014 2014 2014
mAEHEMEER AR EEER

Total Brand Sales Growth Comparable Store Sales Growth

o [ KRESE S M013F 217.278 B T
B A9% (k1.4718 7% 7T) 220144 215.818
/EJE W%TﬁAEM%@ﬁElEEZ?fﬁL $¢
EIHERER 8% o

e HERMRER/TIEBEEAMIEESZAMEEHE
o RRESEBEMARPIT (B8 RNERE)
CEREHEER UM EEFRLTERERE
REHURMBEFEZSH 2T E - 20145F
o B KB bR 8 B RRUBL A 10% 2 AT L B2 P T 3K
EERD2% -

o FEAEHEBHIZRERADT

e F-ZEZHERKS RBHEER
T#15% + BRI AEEMHEED
% BETHLBRMTHEENERE -

o RAFE BMETEHEESURAR
R RORKERTE < 5 - AR EAE
S BMEPREREBHAMEHL
&% A % 200f °
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Mainland China sales decreased by 9% in 2014, or HK$147
million, to HK$1,580 million from HK$1,727 million in 2013.
Excluding the effect of translating Chinese yuan into Hong Kong
dollars, sales decreased by 8% in the year.

The key underlying measure of sales growth is brand sales which
represents the end sales of merchandise through Giordano stores,
both self-managed and franchised. This measure excludes the
effects of both currency exchange fluctuations and the impact
of inventory changes undertaken by franchisees. Brand sales in
Mainland China decreased by 10% in 2014 and comparable store
sales decreased by 2%.

Key factors in the decline of brand sales in China are as follows:

° Sales in the first quarter were particularly weak with a 15%
decline in brand sales. However sales have strengthened
in the last three quarters with positive quarterly same store
sales.

e During the year, we upgraded the brand through shop
renovations and eliminated unprofitable shops. As we
reshaped the portfolio we closed 200 more stores in Mainland
China than we opened.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
A X EKAERLF
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o IMEAJEE B FEEA140M KM RE
35 URKRMBYEFFEEERZE A
AFHEPAENES SR TBBEEHEZ
HBN G R 2015F 55 »

e RMEAFEHEESHERMREASIE
EREEENES BN Bk MIER
[ Beau Monde | P ° T 1F9 I B8 BA £ 7| 7]
Bl o

o ERRKEKMENR2014F 25T EH]
MEBEEEARMNXEEBNER
FREE B49ER D E361E - M H G
Bl o SRR IR EREMLE - 7%
EERBBRARBANEENES -

o HL2013FF R HMEEIEMBEREAT
21,4008 BT HFEKRF - BE IHEK
BMAHER  HMAEFEAEZFER
FERFRKFEIEAREFEHER I
#3201 55 S HE 2 R E o A 2R A o

R ERNTE #H/FR208M B LI &131/
IEEE BEEH I REBEBALLFEKEZ
ME%Z  BRZEMIEZRERERTR -

BN ERALER RELEMASZFES
RERME L OAE - jd.com - [ 3§+ B
%) PLEEBE2014FEMNIHEEEA1.8318
BIT 0 L2013 E .74 B LI R6% »
LEHEHEREEPRAREMNER - £5K5E
KE - BRMEMGEEREEEHMNEERD
MEMFG#EAEETS - £11 A [ RIEH]
RIS ERERE T o« BEWN - TEAENS
EHEERMOAEEEI1% B EFERN
10% °

BMEEHELREIBE R M EN B
MRREEZHEENE EATBLEERT
O20% fa s 2 — BB 17 » T PIFE20155 #E —
FBERM - BEPINEIERFE - DAEERR

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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° 140 of these net closures were of franchised shops. This
reflects weak market conditions and the elimination of profit
subsidized stores as we develop our franchisee base. The
remaining subsidies on loss making shops will be eliminated
in 2015.

e We closed 58 shops in the year that we believe were
detrimental to the brand image and 6 which we converted to
Beau Monde outlets. We have also closed unprofitable street
shops.

e Weakness in the Giordano Women’s brand in 2014 delayed
development of women-only counters in department stores;
these reduced from 49 to 36 during the year and are loss-
making. After repositioning the GW brand these stores will
become a renewed priority.

e We have reduced inventory held at our franchisees by HK$14
million from the levels held at the end of 2013. Although this
reduced our sales in the year, our inventory in Mainland China
is healthy and we are well positioned to launch new product
ranges in 2015 unencumbered by significant amounts of
excess stock.

We have upgraded/opened 208 self-managed stores and 131
franchised stores during the year. Investment per store has been
over two times the level of investments last year reflecting an
upgrade in the standard of these stores.

We have improved our online operations, both through our own
platforms and those of virtual shopping malls (Taobao, jd.com,
amazon.cn etc.) with sales in the year increasing by 6% from
HK$174 million in 2013 to HK$183 million in 2014. Given the
growth of this channel in Mainland China, this performance is
disappointing but reflects a significant number of international
brands entering the market through Alibaba and other platforms.
Sales on “singles day” in November were flat. Nonetheless our
e-sales in Mainland China are 11% of our total sales, compared to
10% last year.

We installed 318 terminals in stores as part of an “020”
initiative to integrate online and operations and which offer
online purchases and a social media interface. We will develop
technology further in 2015 to enhance the customer experience
through an enhanced digital capability.

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F
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IFERRE Five-year operations highlights 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
BIHER

(LLAE&BILAEN) Total sales’ (in HK$ millions) 1,580 1,727 1,898 2,029 1,781
T HRHEE

(ABTAEM) Sales per sq. ft.2 (in HK$) 1,900 1,900 1,900 2,100 2,100
AT LB P T 8 EE Comparable store sales?

CR) g (decrease)/increase (2%) (6%) (6%) 6% 4%
TEEE (FAR) Retail floor area* (square feet) 835,500 1,001,100 1,077,600 1,173,900 1,037,500
Fme g Number of outlets? 961 1,161 1,243 1,372 1,188

1 B RE A e T A R TG ) B R R B A B (1 ! Total Sales are total retail sales in self-operated stores and total wholesale sales to

FIEFHE) «

TN R G FIRIFE BRI 2 B &0
BFLBLHE (BT EFHE) -
RIS L SN E 2 RELID R LB
ZERHERE (RETELIE) -
FREEERNBEZAEEERRITHE -

franchisees, translated at average exchange rates.

Sales per sq. ft. figure calculated on a weighted average basis for brand sales, at
average exchange rates, in self-operated and franchised stores.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores and e-shop that have been opened/operated in the prior year.

Total retail floor area and number of outlets for self-operated and franchised stores at

the end of the year.

% X Gross Profit

ERH L — B KE

Gross profit reconciliation — Mainland China

(A8#ET)
(HK$ millions)
1,200 [
1,000
800 |-
600 |-
967
56.0%
400 |- aaaRl
200 |-
0
2013F AR A0 ERRE HERD BREEZER 20145
EH rERE E7
2013 Cost Price Volume Exchange 2014
Gross Increase Decrease Decrease Difference Gross
Profit and Stock Profit
Provision

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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PEREZ EFKD12% © M XA 2.41E
B o WEKIER A FHHEBR T B3%M
7 AR A A3 H02% o

MBENENX CERRMNHER R E)
B2 8 2 # - R B AEMNEERAR
ER RN E RS LASE IR IR RF R
ENNRABER - EENFE - NBRENA L
BFTMHERER - RNLRBE )RR -

WMEBREINBRERETZEE TR
11.4% -

RAFE BRAESHKALA  lITHARE
SHEVAIER M INREIE N - AR EMTF - BR
TLREM - AREABOMSEBBZEF R
DA K2 BB 47 BE m N TS5 B - BT IR DAY AR AR
TRBERDEBEERER L - RREFH
BAOBCERAE - ARFIERAK -

—— Juls ML
KRR

PR K B 2 A SR R R F 1 12188 TR D
5,300& /8 7T ([ 1848% ) £5,9008 8 T » M
SRR BIN6.5% NEE3.7% °
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Gross profit in Mainland China decreased by 12% with gross
margin decreasing by 2.4 percentage points. This was due to
a decrease in average selling prices of 3% and an increase in
merchandise costs of 2%.

The gross margin of our franchisees themselves (which we
measure through our point of sales system) increased by 1.2
percentage points. This is a deliberate strategy to improve the
profitability of our franchisees as operating costs increase in
Mainland China. Positive franchisee same store sales in the fourth
quarter indicate that this approach is starting to be effective.

Excluding the effect of translating foreign currencies into Hong
Kong dollars, gross profit decreased by 11.4%.

During the year, merchandise mix increased cost, generally due
to designs with more details, enhanced functionality and in the
case of women’s product, more fashion elements. These increases
in costs were not successfully passed on in price increases due
to fierce price competition in most markets and some product
misses. Going forward we will aim to simplify products to reduce
costs.

Operating Profit

Operating profit in Mainland China decreased by HK$53 million
from HK$112 million to HK$59 million, down 48% compared to
last year. Operating margin decreased from 6.5% to 3.7%.

Profit declined due to a 9% decline in sales and a 12% decrease in
gross profit. This was partly offset by a 6% decrease in operating
expenses due to lower rent per square foot, store closures and
headcount reductions.

53% of our stores are in department stores and pay rent as a
variable commission on sales. This contributed to rental reduction
of 12%. Our network of self-managed stores reduced by a net of
60 stores, from 532 to 472 as we exited 117 loss-making stores in
the year, including major street stores in Chengdu, Shenzhen and
Wuhan. These closures are expected to enhance profitability in
2015.

Staff costs reduced by 3% due to a reduction in headcount by 6%,
reflecting efficiency improvements and lower numbers of stores.
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Hong Kong
2 T¥E I 3.2
Full Year Second Half First Half
# 28 25
(UEEETEEN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013 Variance 2014 2013 Variance 2014 2013 Variance
BHERE Total sales’ 978 1,042 (6%) 508 542 (6%) 470 500 (6%)
B M E Comparable store sales?
(R Em (decrease)/increase (5%) 2% (5%) 1% (6%) 2%
£ Gross profit 658 704 (7%) 338 365 (7%) 320 339 (6%)
(0.2pp/ (0.8pp/ 0.3pp/
% Gross profit margin 67.3% 675% BNH) 665% 67.3% AENH) 681% 678% EBAH
BT
LeER Operating expenses (583) (564) 3% (292) (292) Flat (291) 272) 7%
meEn Operating profit 75 145 (48%) 45 74 (39%) 30 71 (58%)
(6.2pp/ (4.8pp/ (7.8pp/
LG h% Operating margin 7.7% 139% AN 89% 137% ENH)  63% 141% BHAE)
FmEE? Number of outlets? 79 88 ) 79 88 9 83 83  # FFlat
FR/ERATEE Net change in outlets during
238 the year/period (9) 4 (4) 5 ) ()

7 BIEERIETERE -

= 5 Ao

2 B tE 8 PT84 6 R 16 LA T S R/ B & %/ 48 & 2 B A T

! Total Sales are total retail sales.
2 Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales from existing stores that have been

Total Brand Sales Growth

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F

ZonhEH AR o opened/operated in the prior year/period.
3 RELK/BIK - 3 At the end of the year/period.
EARI\BEERMEERER
Brand sales growth in Hong Kong for the last eight quarters
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2%
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mEHEARER AR EEER

Comparable Store Sales Growth
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EBHEFER2013F M10.42 8 T W
6%386,4008 7 7T B2014F9.78{8 4 7T ° A]
LL & AR R P T 88 & BER 5% ©

ERRAFERBLHRENE - HRAMK
BIREHELENRE KT EMSNE - &
PP HEREMZRNEE - XFEE - BER
K5 iHERMAFHERA% - M2013F E BI1E
8% °

REE  ARRIFAMAEHSEBLARNS
o - DERBEEEAENENMESSHE

W RASETIREEERERER

EF

e Sales in Hong Kong declined by 6% or HK$64 million from
HK$1,042 million in 2013 to HK$978 million in 2014. Comparative
same store sales declined by 5%.

e  This reflects difficult trading conditions in Hong Kong in the year.
The local retail market is slowing down as the nature of visitors
from Mainland China changes and this is impacting some of our
stores. During the year, apparel sales in the Hong Kong market
grew at 4%, compared to 8% in 2013.

e The Company closed 9 more stores in the year than it opened
as prudent management of profitability and high rents resulted
in closure of loss making stores. We are focusing on building
business in residential areas as trading conditions in tourist areas
toughen.

Gross Profit
ENEHE-FB

Gross profit reconciliation - Hong Kong

67.3%)

(B8#ER)

(HK$ millions)

800

700 -1

600 |-

500 |-

400 -1
704

KL (67.5%)

200 |-

100 |-

0

20135F FRAIE AN
E
2013 Cost
Gross Increase

Profit

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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ERIE M SHEHD BREEZER 20144

FERB E7
Price Volume Exchange 2014
Increase Decrease Difference Gross
and Stock Profit
Provision
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TEHREE ETH14% - BfEE % F B9 P
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wEOEEAE LIRES - ik - RAKEFIH
ML ERHERERENEER - HMAMBEL
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BoESmEMEE  RMEFHEENERE
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Gross profit in Hong Kong declined by HK$46 million from
HK$704 million to HK$658 million. Gross margin declined by 0.2
percentage points, from 67.5% to 67.3%.

Merchandise costs increased by 8% reflecting product mix with
higher detail and functionality, particularly of pants, polo shirts,
underwear and jackets (such as the Lowe Alpine x Giordano
outerwear range).

Selling prices increased by 6% recovering cost increases and
maintaining margin. This reflects the strategy in Hong Kong of
continuing to reposition the brand to secure greater bargaining
power with landlords in relation to rent increases and location
availability.

Operating Profit

Operating profit in Hong Kong decreased by HK$70 million from
HK$145 million to HK$75 million, down 48% compared to last
year. Operating margin decreased from 13.9% to 7.7%.

Operating expenses increased by 3% compared to a decrease
in gross profit of 6.5%. This is mainly due to an increase in rent
of 14% despite the net closure of 9 shops. Rents of comparable
stores increased by 18%, reflecting high upward rental pressure
in prime locations. As a result we are developing the weighting
of the shop mix towards residential areas where sales densities
are lower. We believe this is a prudent strategy and are exiting
unprofitable prime location shops where rent increases are
excessive. We expect rent pressure to ease during 2015 and will
look to re-establish more prime locations when this happens.
Meanwhile we will further differentiate the brand through improved
merchandising and marketing to strengthen our position with
landlords in the future.

Overall staff costs reduced by 11% resulting from strict cost
control, a 9% reduction in headcount and lower sales incentives
and year-end bonuses paid.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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=0 ] Taiwan
2 T¥E I 3.2
Full Year Second Half First Half
2 29 L E
(UEEETEEN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013 Variance 2014 2013 Variance 2014 2013 Variance
BHERE Total sales’ 662 683 (3%) 346 343 1% 316 340 (7%)
B E R Comparable store sales?
B0/ (i) increase/(decrease) 1% (4%) 6% (1%) (%) (6%
£ Gross profit 388 418 (7%) 203 206 (1%) 185 212 (13%)
(2.6pp/ (1.3pp/ (4.0pp/
ek Gross profit margin 58.6% 61.2% ANH) 58.7% 600% ENH) 584% 624% BHAHE)
mEER Operating expenses (335) (347) (4%) (173  (174) (1%) (162) (173) (6%)
eyl Operating profit 55 73 (25%) 31 34 (9%) 24 39 (39%)
(2.5pp/ (0.9pp/ (4.0pp/
LG H% Operating margin 82% 10.7% AAH)  9.0% 99% ANH)  1.6% 116% BN
Fime g Number of outlets® 199 201 @ 199 201 2 199 204 (5)
FR/ERATEE Net change in outlets during
2830 the year/period 2 (13) - ) @ {0

! BHERETERE (K FHEFNE) -
2 B LLECPT 710 35 B B 75 LA 1 FF JR/ R 248 2 2 BB PT T
Zan M E AR (R EIEE Rt E) -

Total Sales are total retail sales translated at average exchange rates.
Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores that have been opened/operated in the prior year/period.

3 REFEFK/BIH o E At the end of the year/period.
AERIEN\EEERREEEER
Brand sales growth in Taiwan for the last eight quarters
10%
5%
0%
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-10%
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E-FE [t E=FE ENEE E-FE EoEFE E=FE BT
First Second Third Fourth First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
2013 2013 2013 2013 2014 2014 2014 2014
MR EAEIER ALEBMTHERER

Total Brand Sales Growth
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o  AEINEZEHI013FE 6.831BB T B 3% o  Sales in Taiwan declined by 3% or HK$21 million from HK$683

(02,1008 % 7T) 220144 26.62{E 8 T ° [A million in 2013 to HK$662 million in 2014. Comparative store sales
JEIHER 1% - MRt aBBRELAE LY increased by 1%. Excluding the effect of translating Taiwan dollars
R O AKFEHEHEBERD1% - into Hong Kong dollars, sales decreased by 1% in the year.

o KREE G BEMBEHEYARY  KLBBEAE e Taiwan sales were relatively strong in the year, after a

MEREBFTR O-@AFTEMNHEERSHK disappointing Chinese New Year, with sales growth at mid-single
S EREMEFIEIE - 5 R AN 53 E digit levels in the last three quarters. This reflects the success of
mEARMTISEETZINKRT  UEER MR locally developed products, local marketing programs and the
¥rLowe Alpine x Giordano P 9MIREE R 5% positive impact of our new Lowe Alpine x Giordano outerwear
REOEEZE - range.

ER Gross Profit

ERNHE-/E
Gross profit reconciliation - Taiwan

(B8#ET)

(HK$ millions)
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Gross profit in Taiwan declined by 7% or HK$30 million from
HK$418 million to HK$388 million. Gross margin declined by 2.6
percentage points, from 61.2% to 58.6%.

Merchandise costs increased by 11% reflecting higher sourcing
costs on local products and product mix with higher detail and
functionality.

Selling prices increased by 5%, lower than the percentage
increase in product costs, resulting in gross margin decline; this
was however sufficient to recover the dollar increase in products
costs.

Operating Profit

Operating profit in Taiwan decreased by HK$18 million from
HK$73 million to HK$55 million, down 25% compared to last year.
Operating margin decreased from 10.7% to 8.2%.

Operating expenses in the region declined by 4% compared to a
decrease in gross profit of 7%. Rentals were down 1% generally,
in line with sales, and reflect the high level of concessionary rent in
this market. Staff costs were well controlled, down 3%. Marketing
expenses increased by 4% reflecting investment in the brand.

FEXEEE Five-year operations highlights

EERAE Hong Kong & Taiwan 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
B

(U B E#TAEN) Total sales (in HK$ millions) 1,640 1,725 1,756 1,759 1,447
BYHRBERE

(BT BEN) Sales per sq. ft.2 (in HK$) 5,600 5,900 5,900 6,300 5,300
AT BB P T 8 EE Comparable store sales®

(R 145 (decrease)/increase (3%) #F Flat 2% 18% 8%
TEmME (FAR) Retail floor area“ (square feet) 292,700 296,400 305,000 297,000 274,800
FImEE” Number of outlets* 278 289 208 281 256

| RSEERE L TERTRANEE N ERE E
FE I E) -

¢ EESRHERFIRIEE B ERNLEZ SEHEAN
BFLLRH B (FFHEEHE) o

© AHRPIHE R R E R RET 2N
8 (RETEEHE) -

¢ OREK-

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

Total Sales are total retail sales translated at average exchange rates.

Sales per sq. ft. figure calculated on a weighted average basis for brand sales
translated at average exchange rates.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores that have been opened/operated in the prior year.

At the end of the year.
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EARHME Rest of Asia Pacific
2E TEE L¥g
Full Year Second Half First Half
(NEEETBEN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013 Variance 2014 2013 Variance 2014 2013 Variance
BHET Total sales’ 1,362 1,460 (7%) 733 751 (2%) 629 709 (11%)
LB mEE Comparable store sales?
(R)/Em (decrease)/increase (6%) 2% (4%) 1% (9%) 5%
£ Gross profit 821 947  (13%) 433 477 (9%) 388 470 (17%)
(4.6pp/ (4.3pp/ (4.5pp/
ek Gross profit margin 60.3% 649% AAH) 592% 635% AN 61.8% 663% ENH)
B2ER Operating expenses (655) (682) 4% (332 (349) (5%) (323) (333) (3%)
B2ET Operating profit 169 259 (35%) 100 122 (18%) 69 137 (50%)
(5.4pp/ (2.6pp/ (8.5pp/
BT Operating margin 124% 178% HBHY) 186% 162% BHH) 109% 194% ESH)
FmeE? Number of outlets® 568 548 20 568 548 20 555 506 49
FR/ERATEE Net change in outlets during
2HFE the year/period 20 66 13 42 7 24

! RHEERETELE(RTYEXRHE) - !

2 AR HEEREUNEFE/HRER/EE2RAMT 2
ZmEHE RS (RETERH) -

¢ RNER/ER - ¢

Total Sales are total retail sales translated at average exchange rates.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores that have been opened/operated in the prior year/period.

At the end of the year/period.

DAEMBERIN\EZEERBREESHEER

Brand sales growth in Rest of Asia Pacific for the last eight quarters
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mAEHEAEIER ALEBMHHERER

Total Brand Sales Growth
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Sales in other markets in Asia, notably in Singapore, Malaysia,
Thailand and Indonesia, declined by 7% or HK$98 million to
HK$1,362 million from HK$1,460 million in 2013. Excluding the
effect of translating foreign currencies into Hong Kong dollars,
sales in these markets declined by 1%. Comparable store sales
declined by 6%.

Sales in Singapore decreased by 13% in the year. Excluding the
impact of translating the Singapore dollar into Hong Kong dollars,
sales weakened sharply by 12%. The decline was particularly
severe in the first half where sales declined by 15%. A combination
of poor merchandise selection and a weak economy, with tourist
sales weakening, contributed to this decline. Actions taken to
improve merchandise selection and pricing and clear excess
inventories were taken in the year which resulted in sales decline
reducing to 3% in the fourth quarter and same store sales growing
by 4%.

Indonesia sales stayed flat in the year. Excluding the impact of
translating the Indonesian Rupiah into Hong Kong dollars, sales
increased by 14%. Same store sales declined by 3% and brand
sales increased by 11%. We added 24 net new stores during
the year (up 13%) and now have 203 stores in this fast growing
market, which includes 38 stores from other international brands
where we act as a franchisee in this market. The devaluation of
the Rupiah in August 2013 and uncertainty around the Presidential
election depressed sales demand sharply during the year. Sales
recovered in the fourth quarter with double digit overall sales
growth and positive same store sales.

Sales in Malaysia decreased by 6% in the year. Excluding the
impact of translating Malaysian Ringgit into Hong Kong dollars,
sales decreased by 3%. Same store sales declined by 8% and
brand sales by 4%. We added 5 stores in this market (up 6%) and
now have 92 stores in this market. Trading conditions in Malaysia
remain difficult as the government pursues a macroeconomic
policy of tight fiscal discipline. We expect the introduction of a
general sales tax in 2015 will continue to depress demand in this
market.

Sales in Thailand decreased by 3% in the year. Excluding the
impact of translating the Thai Baht into Hong Kong dollars, sales
increased by 3%. Same store sales decreased by 7%, but brand
sales increased by 3%. We added 9 new stores (up 7%) and now
have 142 stores in this market. Sales were particularly depressed
in the first half of the year with flat brand sales due to socio-
political instability in the country and the devaluation of the Thai
Baht has also depressed sales demand and increased costs. In
the second half of the year brand sales increased by 5%.
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o  REE - EIMEZIETETMK20% B e In Australia, sales decreased by 20% in the year. Excluding the

BITHME AR T E  KFEHEEE MK impact of translating Australian dollars into Hong Kong dollars,
15% o B HISRERFZFHZ - BRI @E% sales decreased by 15%. Market conditions in this market are
BEEHMAT  SEtmEOMTmE R A32 highly competitive and we closed a number of loss making stores
FITEE25M - AFEE - ERECKEMH % in the year, reducing the number of stores in this market from
BMANE AT BMAMcEERE R ¥ 32 to 25. Management was restructured during the year and the
FRTEI7%  REETH<FHEEL% - business has improved its same store sales performance from a
decline of 17% in the first half to an increase of 4% in the second
half.
IEXBRE Five-year operations highlights 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
B E
(U BEETAEN) Total sales’ (in HK$ millions) 1,362 1,460 1,427 1,328 1,109
B ARIEERE?
(LB RBEN) Sales per sq. ft.2 (in HK$) 2,800 3,300 3,500 3,700 3,300
AL &R P i 3E SRR Comparable store sales®
R4 /42 10 (decrease)/increase (6%) 2% 3% 8% 8%
ZEmME(FHR) Retail floor area* (square feet) 518,900 489,800 428,900 380,200 337,200
FI &8¢ Number of outlets* 568 548 482 417 356
! BIHEREETERE (R ERGE) - ! Total Sales are total retail sales translated at average exchange rates.
2 FFAREEHFIIREREHESENEFHEEFE (3% 2 Sales per sq. ft. figure calculated on a weighted average basis for brand sales
FHEEE) - translated at average exchange rates.
s AR mEEREETFE/AEERE/LEcREMT 2 ¢ Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
M HEEE (RETIEXE) - existing stores that have been opened/operated in the prior year.
4 RER 4 At the end of the year.
EX Gross Profit

EFSBL-DAHMEE

Gross profit reconciliation — Rest of Asia Pacific

(FEE)
(HK$ millions)
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Profit cost currency and Stock Profit
depreciation Provision
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Gross profit decreased by 13% with gross margin down by 4.6
percentage points. Currency depreciation increased costs by 7%
and impact the gross margin by 2.6 percentage points.

Challenging macroeconomic conditions in South East Asian
markets, notably Indonesia and Thailand where currencies were
devalued, have caused price and cost inflation which has led to
gross margin erosion.

Average costs excluding currency increased by 10%. This was
due to an increase in design details and higher quality in selected
categories of merchandise.

Average selling price increased by 3%. This was inadequate to
recover cost increases and reflects higher levels of discounting,
particularly in Singapore. These price clearances were caused
by challenging market conditions with fierce price competition.
Additionally, particularly in Singapore, stock clearance campaigns
were implemented to correct poor merchandising decisions which
had de-emphasized traditional products.

Operating Profit

Operating profit in Rest of Asia Pacific decreased by HK$90 million
from HK$259 million to HK$169 million, down 35% compared to
last year. Operating margin decreased from 17.8% to 12.4%.

Operating expenses in the region declined by 4% compared to a
decrease in gross profit of 13%. Closures in high cost countries
and growth in lower cost emerging markets helped reduce both
rent per square foot and staff costs overall. Staff cost declined by
6% despite opening more stores as average headcount increased
5% while staff cost per headcount decreased by 10% due to the
reduction of year-end bonus and sales incentives.

During the year, shop rental increased by 5%, and shop area by
14% reflecting growth in emerging markets. Store numbers in the
Rest of Asia Pacific increased by 20 mainly in Indonesia, Thailand
and Malaysia where we are expanding our reach into regional
shopping centres and department stores.

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F



BEEEBzmAR 2N
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

B i & Middle East
2 T¥E I 3.2
Full Year Second Half First Half
2 28 28
(UEEETEEN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013 Variance 2014 2013 Variance 2014 2013 Variance
BEER Total sales’ 617 632 (2%) 311 335 (7%) 306 297 3%
AEBRATHEEERD Comparable store sales? decrease (6%) (4%) (8%) (4%) (2%) (4%)
A Gross profit 387 395 2%) 194 208 (7%) 193 187 3%
0.3pp/ 0.3pp/ 0.1pp/
% Gross profit margin 62.8% 625% EHE  624% 621% HEHE  634% 63.0% ENE
REER Operating expenses (283) (276) 2% (140) (145) (3%) (143) (131) 9%
Yyl Operating profit 107 124 (14%) 56 66 (15%) 51 58 (12%)
(2.3pp/ (1.7pp/ (2.8pp/
Lg% Operating margin 17.3% 196% A7%)  180% 197% EAH) 167% 195% EIEH)
ShiE-ER Number of outlets® 203 195 8 203 195 8 201 192 9
FRARFTEE Net change in outlets during
28358 the year/period 8 11 2 3 6 8
1 MINEBIETERBE (R TFHEERE) - ! Total Sales are total retail sales translated at average exchange rates.
2 AR ERENGFE/MEEE/KLEZREAFMNT 2 Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
ZmEHEBE (REEEXRTE) - existing stores that have been opened/operated in the prior year/period.

¢ RER/AR -

15%
10%
5%
0%
-5%
-10%
-15%

s At the end of the year/period.

FRERIN\EEERBHEHERER

Brand sales growth in Middle East for the last eight quarters

20134 20134 20134 20134 20144 20145 20144 20145
E—-FE EoEFE B=FE EJES E-FE EoEFE E=FE EOEE
First Second Third Fourth First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
2013 2013 2013 2013 2014 2014 2014 2014

mEHEAEER AR EREER
Total Brand Sales Growth Comparable Store Sales Growth

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Sales for Middle East markets decreased by 2% in the year, by
HK$15 million from HK$632 million to HK$617 million. Excluding
the impact of translating foreign currencies into Hong Kong dollars,
sales also decreased by 2%. Comparative store sales for the
Middle East decreased by 6% and brand sales by 2%.

In the United Arab Emirates comparative same store sales have
decreased by 3% and brand sales by 1%. Retail capacity is
increasing in UAE and competition for business is fierce. Customer
demographics are volatile with less Russian visitors and more
Mainland Chinese. This is negatively impacting our sales in this
region.

In Saudi Arabia comparative same store sales decreased by 7%
with brand sales decreasing by 2%. Sales to pilgrims and tourists
are being set back by a number of regional factors:

e  Construction works in the Holy Cities of Mecca and Medina
are ongoing and will probably not now be completed until
mid-2016. This will eventually expand capacity for pilgrims to
visit, but is currently constraining the number of visitors being
permitted to travel to these cities. Pilgrims to the annual Hajj
were flat in 2014 compared to 2013, but sharply down on
previous years.

e Due to political instability in the region travel restrictions are
being placed on foreign pilgrims, which limits the time they
can spend in the country and the destinations they can visit.

e  Falling oil prices have led to a slowing down of government
projects and the economy.

Sales in other markets have been disappointing with a 6%
reduction in same store sales and a 5% reduction in brand sales
reflecting geo-political instability in the region. Development of new
markets is continuing with 11 new franchisee stores in the region.
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Gross profit

Gross profit decreased by 2% with gross margin increasing by 0.3
percentage points.

Due to changes in merchandising mix, costs increased by 3%,
reflecting products with more design detail. This was recovered by
increasing average selling prices by 3%.

Volume declined by 5% in this market due to weak sales in
UAE and Saudi, particularly of tees, outerwear and polos shirts,
reflecting challenging market conditions and weak consumer
sentiment in the wider region.

This region reduced its inventory in the year by HK$29 million
through stronger merchandising discipline and clearance of old
inventory. As a result of old stock clearance through discounted
sales, slow moving stock provision was reduced by HK$11 million.

EMNHLE-F R E

Gross profit reconciliation - Middle East

(B8#ER)
(HK$ millions)
B [----scsesessesses e
400
300 |-
387
200 | 62.8%) |
100 |-
0
20135 FRAIE AN B S HERD FERRB 20144
E7 E7
2013 Cost Price Volume Stock 2014
Gross Increase Increase Decrease Provision Gross
Profit Profit
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Operating Profit

e  Operating profit in Middle East decreased by HK$17 million from
HK$124 million to HK$107 million, down 14% compared to last
year. Operating margin decreased from 19.6% to 17.3%.

e  Operating expenses in the region increased by 2% compared to
a decrease in gross profit of 2%. Shop rental increased by 8%
as we increased the number of self-managed shops. Staff costs
declined by 3% despite opening more stores. Average headcount
decreased by 2% and staff cost per head decreased by 1%.

Wholesale Sales to Overseas Franchisees and Joint
Ventures

2F T¥% ¥
Full Year Second Half First Half
(UBEATAE) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013 Variance 2014 2013 Variance 2014 2013 Variance
BEES Total sales 346 304 14% 168 163 3% 178 141 26%
sl EX Number of outlets’ 42 449 m a2 449 M 449 459 (10)
Net change in outlets during
FREAMTHEZYFR the year/period (7 8 (7 (10) - 18

! RER/HRK -

o HEEXEHEREM2013F #93.0412 8 T FH4,200
EBILES46EBIL  FEE14% -

o YWREAZMEMBEREEMNI% - HL800E
BT BLAEIERE (EFA28%) ~ fi| (EFF
49%) il (EF77%) R g kK -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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! At the end of the year/period.

° Wholesale sales increased by HK$42 million, or 14%, from
HK$304 million in 2013 to HK$346 million in 2014.

e  Sales to the Korean joint venture increased by 4% or HK$8 million

supplemented by strong growth in the Philippines (up 28%),
Myanmar (up 49%) and Vietnam (up 77%).
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EF Gross Profit

EFN(R)-mBIMMGTFREER
Htt o B RBERS
Gross profit (margin) - Wholesale sales to
overseas franchisees & other segments

(B8B#ERT)
(HK$ millions)
140

120
100
80
60
40

20

2013 2014

SE QT BFE g2 R

Intercompany margin Wholesale sales to overseas

o  2014FEMHLEERN L F30% e  Wholesale gross profit increased by 30% in 2014.

e EZ—FHE -BRHBATIMERE T Y 5" * Inter-company sales to subsidiaries on the other hand declined as
Y REBATINEERENAm N Y £EFF) a result of their decline in sales, resulting in a fall in gross profit.
T -

o LilMEEREMERSEAEF L6008 © The net effect of these two factors was a HK$6 million decrease in
BT ° gross profit.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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HEZFAR -HE

Jointly Controlled Companies - South Korea

2E TEE L¥g
Full Year Second Half First Half
(NEEETBEN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013 Variance 2014 2013 Variance 2014 2013 Variance
BHET Total sales’ 1,743 1,756 (1%) 884 961 (8%) 859 795 8%
B E R Comparable store sales?
(B)/4Em (decrease)/increase (5%) (1%) (10%) (2%) 1% (1%)
EF Gross profit 99 1,014 (4%) 487 544 (10%) 482 470 3%
(2.2pp/ (1.5pp/ (3.0pp/
ER® Gross profit margin 55.6%  57.8% ANH) 551% 566% EPH) 561% 59.1% BAE)
Eybil Net Profit 110 158 (30%) 55 88 (38%) 55 70 (21%)
EEERZHREEF Share of JCE profit
(BERNER : 48.5%) (% of equity holding: 48.5%) 53 76 (30%) 26 42 (38%) 27 34 (21%)
B EE Number of outlets® 219 244 (25) 219 244 (25) 232 263 (31)
ER/NATEE Net change in outlets during
2958 the year/period (25) 9) (13) (19) (12) 10

HHERETEHEMR(RTHERAEH) -
AHhBMTmHEERENEFE/MBEER/EE2REMT
ZmiRHERE (REEERME) -

RER/ER ©

BEEHEE NKI% MBI ERRE A5
TR NFEHEHEER 4% - EFRE D
4% EFRTE2.2EH 24 o JF FIBE T &
30% * & iEm M EHRI.0% NKEB.3% ©
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HEBXK  FHEBERR  HFIARNE
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ik BE-EHRBTH BBEEEELE
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PEER & -
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Total Sales are total retail sales translated at average exchange rates.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores that have been opened/operated in the prior year/period.

At the end of the year/period.

Sales in Korea declined by 1%. Excluding the effect of translating
the Korean Won into Hong Kong dollars, sales in Korea declined
by 4%. Gross profit declined by 4% and gross margin declined by
2.2 percentage points. Net profit declined by 30% and operating
margin declined from 9.0% to 6.3%.

Market conditions in the South Korean market have been
challenging in 2014. The influx of overseas brands into the market
together with increasing online sales competition, has depressed
sales demand, particularly in department stores where we have
most of our shops. Additionally, consumer confidence weakened
sharply after the Sewol ferry tragedy and recovery since has been
sluggish. Sales volumes have been under pressure and gross
margin has been sacrificed to remain competitive.
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OUTLOOK AND STRATEGY

Group Overview

During 2015, we expect to see volatility in demand across the
Group. We can see early signs of recovery in Mainland China with
positive same store sales since the second quarter, albeit at a
very low level. Taiwan is now showing modest sales growth as
its marketing programs and local merchandising are starting to
resonate with customers. South East Asian business was slightly
stronger in the fourth quarter of the year as Singapore starts to
get their merchandising mix right and Indonesia and Thailand sales
strengthen modestly.

Despite a strong start to 2015 in many markets, we do not
underestimate the challenges ahead. Franchisees in Mainland
China, who have closed a significant number of stores over the
last few years, are performing better, but still lack confidence
to open new stores. Loss making stores are still a drain on
profitability and need to be turned round or closed. Our multi-
brand strategy has been slow to develop. In Hong Kong retalil
demand is depressed and rental pressure is strong in prime areas.
Singapore and Malaysia face weak consumer sentiment driven
by macroeconomic factors. Regional geo-political and economic
difficulties frustrate our ability to secure sales growth in the
Middle East. Our Korean joint venture is facing very tough trading
conditions. We also need to improve our online sales performance
and develop a digital strategy to take us forward into the future.

Against this background the ability of the Group to execute
strategy is improving. We now have established a truly regional
focus in Mainland China, although teams still need to be
improved and we have different levels of performance in different
profit centres. We have also successfully launched a fast track
management training scheme with over twenty young graduates
from Hong Kong and Mainland China which will enable us to
expand our operations in the medium to long term.

Core to our success will be our ability to get the right products, at
the right price, in the right quantities, in the right place, at the right
time. We call this the five “Rs” and we are intensifying our efforts
to train and develop our people in techniques and disciplines
that will enhance this approach. This will be supplemented by an
increase in global programs which will enhance cost efficiency and
price competitiveness.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
A X EKAERLF
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In order to further improve the quality of our merchandising efforts,
we have introduced brand management processes to establish
“matrix” style profit accountability and improve cooperation
between brand and product development and the local market.
We will continue to develop this approach to improve the
responsiveness of our central product development teams to local
market needs.

During 2014, we developed improved discipline over inventory
planning, exercising tight control over buying budgets and
inventory levels. We will continue to enhance these processes
and fine tune them to further reduce inventory and to drive more
accurate product selection and allocation going forward.

During 2014 our “Giordano Women” brand, part of the main
“Giordano” functional brand, saw a sharp decline in profitability
due to poor design decisions taken in the past. During 2015, we
will “re-base” this brand’s design approach as one of “modern
basics”, returning to simple, functional products made from good
quality fabric. This new initiative is being executed by a dedicated
team which focuses only on womenswear. We expect this will
enhance the competitiveness of our women’s product range
rapidly.

Management will focus on the following key objectives for 2015:

Mainland China Development

o Growth in consumer demand in Mainland China is still weak.
On the other hand, supply of retail capacity, both online and
offline, has not abated. New players, particularly international
brands, continue to enter the market. This will further exert
downward pressure on volume and margin for apparel
retailers.

e We are making progress with our self-managed stores in
improving store ambience, eliminating loss-making stores
and getting the merchandising right. Progress in developing
our franchise network has been slowed by a pessimistic
economic outlook for Mainland China. With closure of 338
stores in the last three years, we will focus on stabilizing our
franchisee network and returning to modest growth. This is
an explicit objective of our teams in Mainland China. We will
use volume rebates and renovation and marketing subsidies
to execute this strategy. At the same time we will increase our
participation in franchisees’ merchandising and buying.
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During 2014 we reduced the number of shops in locations
that we regard as damaging the brand (“C” shops) from
358 to 162. This will continue in 2015 as we exit certain
supermarkets and street located stores.

During 2014 we have launched a new basic casual brand
“Beau Monde” at friendlier prices in Guangdong and Shanghai
and Taiwan, establishing 13 shops in supermarkets and other
locations where our main brand is inappropriate. As with
all newly launched brands, constant and fast modifications
have been made to improve the look and feel of the store. In
order to secure economies of scale, we will harmonize the
supply chain between the two brands, focusing on synergy in
common “basics” production and fabric use. During 2015, we
will develop this approach further and establish a significant
number of new stores in Mainland China.

2. Hong Kong and Taiwan

The market in Hong Kong is becoming increasingly
competitive as the nature of tourism from Mainland China
changes. We have responded to high rents for prime sites
by focusing our business development more on residential
areas. This will continue until we see rent pressure reducing,
which we foresee in 2015 and 2016. Growth into high rent
prime locations will therefore be very cautious as we protect
profitability.

In terms of merchandising, Hong Kong will follow the Group
direction and manage the mix more towards price competitive
basic products than it did in 2014. The general strategy of
differentiating our products and brand image from completion
will persist but this will be balanced by strengthening our core
brand values of simplicity, quality and value for money.

In a culturally unique market such as Taiwan, we will
develop the brand through marketing programs and local
merchandising. Taiwan is also a mature market and we think
we have our approach generally right. Nonetheless, we will
refresh our store image; and ambience and look for innovative
ways to enhance the customer experience.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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3. South East Asia

In 2014, our Singapore business faced a number of
challenges, both from tough market conditions and poor
decisions in merchandising. We have started to correct this
and we will see performance improve. Having said that,
Singapore remains a difficult market which is currently seeing
changes in tourism numbers and demographic.

In other key markets such as Malaysia, Indonesia and
Thailand, we will continue to expand into regional locations
to realize “first mover advantage”. During 2014, management
teams faced new problems that they have not encountered
before — loss making stores and deteriorating same store
sales. They responded well and in 2015 we expect to see
these efforts pay off. Nonetheless, we see market conditions
as challenging in these markets currently as macroeconomic
factors soften consumer sentiment.

The development of our Vietnam business in 2014 was
positive with store numbers increasing from 15 to 21 and
a new store opening in Cambodia. Myanmar is also an
interesting emerging market and we will work with our
franchisee there to identify potential and opportunities. During
2015, we will establish a legal entity in Vietnham and we
expect to see further growth in this market and Indo China in
general as these markets develop.

4. Middle East

UAE has had a challenging year with sales declining for
the second year in a row. Consumer sentiment is good but
significant increases in retail space have made this market
highly competitive. Nonetheless margins have held up and
inventory has been reduced. Stronger execution of “5R”
merchandising will be the key focus in this market.

Saudi Arabia remains an exciting medium to long term
prospect for the Group. The population is young and the
opportunities to grow tourist business from international
pilgrims will be strong. The current market is soft reflecting
geo-political instability and the impact of infrastructure
improvements that are taking place. We will focus on
operational excellence, closing loss makers and establishing
the stores that we have recently opened.

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F



%EEEZHHL& *ﬁ'

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

s HREARKVZEAR BEMERER
g - R ROZERPRAIINZHT
5o EMFANSEELTAFEMNERE
X  RERETEERAERA - A
RURBBHE —F (MK EHHR
MIZELRRFEER -

5. #EEHBEERE

o 0MUETHEIHFEEBSAKLE- ﬁ
PIFE RO — SN EFEEE
BEERLFE -

o RUIRRAE2014FEZZEE - REH
R - 2016FE@RFEREERE P
BAEEEREZER -

6. BlEERk

o RIREEEIIARRBEDLNE - RIFHIE
WEREFPZ2ORATN MEEHMLAR
BN EEZE AN - UEEMEZES
LEEREEFSTARE - H20144F -
ANEBMMEEI18HEIENKRmE - FE A
TS AE EEY - b2/ FE
5 I 4B = 20154 ©

o FHERM  HMANEHRETBEKE
ERPLBY - E2015F  HMFLEHE

AREEHEBRIBLEAEE - B9 R
75 E M ARG EEN BT R
BOEBOAM A A RHE R A8
B AEFEPRE -

ADER

M2014F12HA381H - R&E B 4 HF8,100%
(20134 : 8,200%)EE - AEEBE ASHE TIRMH
EBFN2HNAE  WRBIZBEEALFHEZE
BEIE4l - ;s REBABIISEEE B HRIFEH
ZACKIET B R R RE - BRI BB B
ZEBEE  c KPR AREERNELAHERE
PREGHE - B2 - REINREE TR - Ui E
BEEFHMBEHERMNITEERK -

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F

Regional development has been slow due to geo-political
instability in the region. We will look to develop new markets
outside the Middle East and expect to see our first stores in
Africa open in Zambia during the year. These efforts do not
generate strong revenue, but form the first steps in a strategy
that will deliver sustainable growth in emerging markets.

5. Maintain Strong Cash Flow

Inventory management in the second half of 2014 was
disappointing. We aim to further improve our inventory
management processes in 2015 and reduce inventory
year on year.

Receivables have been well managed in 2014 with turnover
days reducing. Special attention will be paid in 2015 to
managing the risk from department stores in Mainland China.

6. Digital Strategy

Globally the landscape of retailing is changing. Technology
is transforming the way customers behave. Retailers need to
similarly transform their way of doing business. The old way
of having different channels that exist in silos with separate
accountability, will become increasingly less relevant. During
2014, the Group introduced 318 in-store terminals to enable
customers to buy online in our stores. This “omni-channeling”
practice will continue in 2015.

Until now our focus has been to develop online sales in
Mainland China. In 2015 we will look to establish stronger
e-shops in the rest of the Group. Additionally we will look at
how new technology can capture information on customer
preferences and buying habits and we will establish pilot
projects to enhance customer service using such technology.

HUMAN RESOURCES

On December 31,

2014, the Group had approximately 8,100

employees (2013: 8,200). The Group offers competitive remuneration
packages and generous, goal-oriented bonuses targeted to different
levels of staff. Senior managers are also offered generous performance-
based bonus schemes and share options as a means for the Group to
reward and retain a high calibre leadership team. We also invest heavily
in training in sales and customer service, management, planning and
leadership development to retain a skilled and motivated workforce.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
A X EKAERLF



BEEEzWLR D

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

REBEEAERZIE

HFER MM EEIEABFIEE - THREF
AEEEMEBREE L ERABMER: o Lt EIE
SXAETABERZEFTERL  HOREREFERER
RARE— R k&R ERFATERRAAR
SEERERER - KA EKEAREERERE
mERBREMAEERZEB2RERRER
S e

BEEHE THBEMATHEREERKMAN
ZRBA-BNES

Fast Track Management Trainee Scheme

We have established a Fast Track Management Trainee scheme
in Hong Kong, designed to develop managers who can take up
responsibility across our global operations. This scheme will take high
quality graduates from a wide variety of backgrounds and will aim
to equip them quickly with a range of skills and experience that will
enable them to contribute significantly to the future of the Group. This
will enable the Group to realize opportunities to develop our business
globally, both in existing markets and those areas where we will expand

in the future.

Summary of total sales, comparable store sales growth
and store development by market

! B ERIEE EE TERARMMBEE M EHERE (K

FHEEGHH) -

i BB & R B SRS HEPITRE L °
B2 m 5 B AR (IR B EE a1 5 ) -
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B WE B ERL

Gl

T Lb B P i 8K 5 2B
BEHER Comparable
Total sales’ store sales?
BEHEHR Summary by market &g
(U GEZETHEN) (In HKS millions) 2014 2013 Variance 2014 2013
N Mainland China 1,580 1,727 (9%) (2%) (6%)
B Hong Kong 978 1,042 (6%) (5%) 2%
=0 Taiwan 662 683 (3%) 1% (4%)
DB Singapore 325 373 (13%) (8%) (5%)
Elfe Indonesia 436 435 #FF Flat (3%) 14%
BRA S Malaysia 227 240 (5%) (8%) 2%
B Thailand 234 241 (3%) (7%) 13%
SELM Australia 113 142 (20%) (4%) (13%)
ENE India 25 29 (14%) 1% (4%)
i A TiE A A
RIFE Cambodia 2 - N/A N/A N/A
] Bt UAE 241 246 (2%) (3%) (2%)
A IEvE (= Saudi Arabia 325 335 (3%) (7%) (4%)
HEfb R Other Middle East regions 51 51 ¥ Flat (6%) (8%)
ZERDHEE Retail & Distribution total 5,199 5,544 (6%) (4%) (2%)
mESNNETE 2 Wholesale sales to overseas
b3 K HAth franchisees & others 346 304 14%
SEBE Group total 5,545 5,848 (5%)

Total Sales are total retail sales in self-operated stores and total wholesale sales to

franchisees, translated at average exchange rates.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores and e-shop that have been opened/operated in the prior year.
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2014128 2013F12H
MTEE  »® Number of outlets as at Dec 2014 Dec 2013
B K E Mainland China 961 1,161
BB MR Hong Kong & Macau 79 88
aE Taiwan 199 201
s Singapore 49 52
Efe Indonesia 203 179
HRP D Malaysia 92 87
Z= Thailand 142 133
B Australia 25 32
HE India 56 65
S Cambodia 1 -
] g UAE 45 44
pZE SRR (= Saudi Arabia 95 99
Hth R Other Middle East regions 63 52
7 South Korea 219 244
H b5 Other Markets 223 205
EEA%HE Group total 2,452 2,642

L e EEE Review by Brand
HEH geaw RERRE
Sales Operating profit Operating margin

CEL -7 2 29 :

BEfr) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013  Variance 2014 2013  Variance 2014 2013 Variance
Giordano %k Giordano &

Giordano Junior ~ Giordano Junior 4,491 4,877 (8%) 396 629 (37%) 8.8%  129% (4.1pp/EAE)
BSX BSX 207 220 (6%) 14 24 (42%) 6.8% 10.9%  (4.1pp/E 5 &)
Glordano Ladles  Giordano Ladies 391 374 5% 40 51 (22%)  10.2% 13.6%  (3.4pp/E 7 Eh)
B Others 110 73 51% 15 9 67%  13.6%  12.3% 1.3pp/EHH
FER A Retail & Distribution 5199 5544 (6%) 465 718 (35%)  8.9%  12.9% (4.0pp/EAR)
MmEE Number of outlets 2014 2013
Giordano J Giordano Junior Giordano & Giordano Junior 1,833 2,026
BSX BSX 55 71
Giordano Ladies Giordano Ladies 67 69
At Others 55 27
ZERDHEE Retail & Distribution total 2,010 2,193
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Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter (Chairman), aged 62, is the Group’s Chief
Executive. He is also chairman of the Nomination Committee and a
member of the Remuneration Committee of the Company. He joined
the Group in 1987, became the Chief Executive on February 8, 1994,
and was elected Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Group on
August 10 in the same year.

Dr. LAU is also an independent non-executive director of Fairwood
Holdings Limited and was an independent non-executive director of
Hsin Chong Construction Group Ltd. from 2002 to 2010, both of which
are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong. Dr. LAU is currently
the Chairman of the Advisory Committees on management and
marketing at The Hong Kong Polytechnic University as well as Adjunct
Professor of Marketing at City University of Hong Kong.

Dr. LAU holds a Doctorate degree in Business Administration from The
Hong Kong Polytechnic University, an MBA degree from the University
of Calgary in Canada and a Master of Buddhist Studies from The
University of Hong Kong. He is a member of The Canadian Institute
of Chartered Accountants and the Society of Certified Management
Accountants of Canada. Dr. LAU had over 12 years of management
and accounting experience in the private and public sectors in Canada
before joining the Group.

Mr. CHAN Ka Wai (Executive Director and Group Operations Officer),
aged 38, joined the Company in January 2000 and is the Executive
Director and Group Operations Officer, responsible for the development
of strategic plans, operation plans and analysis of product markets and
he graduated from the City University of Hong Kong with a Master of
Arts in Global Business Management.

Mr. Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN (Executive Director and Group Chief
Financial Officer), aged 51, joined the Company in August 2010 and is
the Executive Director and Group Chief Financial Officer, responsible
for corporate finance management, investor relations and corporate
governance. Prior to joining the Company, Mr. IRWIN possessed
over 25 years of experience in accounting and corporate finance
management working in the industrial sector and with government
entities in both Hong Kong and the United Kingdom. Mr. IRWIN is a
member of the Chartered Institute of Management Accountants in the
United Kingdom and holds a bachelors degree from the University of
Liverpool, United Kingdom.
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Mr. Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI (Executive Director), aged 56,
was appointed as an Executive Director of the Company on February 1,
2013. He is also the CEO and Managing Director of Giordano
Middle East FZE and a member of the Management Committee of
the Company.

As CEO and Managing Director of Giordano Middle East, Mr. CHUGANI
heads the group’s business in the Middle East, India, Africa, Central
Asia and Europe. Giordano Middle East (FZE) is a 100 % subsidiary
of Giordano International Hong Kong and provides strategic support,
logistics, and management to Giordano’s franchise partners across
the region.

Mr. CHUGANI began his career in 1979 when he set up Sindbad’s
Wonderland, the Middle East first Indoor Family Entertainment Centre at
the Al Ghurair Centre, Dubai.

In 1993, Mr. CHUGANI successfully entered into a joint venture with
Giordano International and has successfully expanded the business
from its original base in the UAE to numerous markets around
the region.

Known for his distinct management and leadership style, Mr. CHUGANI
received the 2014 Retail Professional of the Year Award from the
Middle East and North Africa Shopping Centre and Retailer Awards
organized jointly by the Middle East Council of Shopping Centres and
the International Council of Shopping Centers.

He has received numerous other recognitions during his careers
including: a Special Recognition award in the 2013 Arabian Business
Indian CEO Awards in Dubai, was named one of the Top 20 Indian
CEOs in the Arab World by Forbes magazine in 2013 and 2014;
and received a special recognition award from the Entrepreneurs
Organization, UAE Chapter in 2014,

Mr. CHUGANI is also a founding member and Advisor of the Middle
East Council of Shopping Centres. His contribution to the retail industry
in the region spans over 36 distinguished years.

Mr. CHUGANI studied business management at De La Salle University
in the Philippines, where he graduated with honours and was bestowed
the St. La Salle Award for 2012-2013 academic year as an outstanding
alumnus by his alma mater.
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Dr. CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian (Non-executive Director), aged 35,
was appointed as a Non-executive Director on May 22, 2012. He is a
grandson of Dato’ Dr. CHENG Yu-Tung, being one of the substantial
shareholders of the Company. Dr. CHENG is the executive vice-
chairman and joint general manager of New World Development
Company Limited, an executive director of New World China Land
Limited, New World Department Store China Limited, Chow Tai Fook
Jewellery Group Limited and International Entertainment Corporation,
and a non-executive director of Modern Media Holdings Limited, all
being listed public companies in Hong Kong. He is also a director
of Chow Tai Fook (Holding) Limited and Chow Tai Fook Enterprises
Limited. He is also the chairman of New World Group Charity
Foundation Limited and worked in a major international bank from
September 2003 to April 2006 and has substantial experience in
corporate finance.

Dr. CHENG holds a Bachelor of Arts Degree (cum laude) from Harvard
University, and was conferred the Honorary Doctorate of Humanities by
the Savannah College of Art and Design.

Dr. CHENG is the vice chairman of the Youth Federation of the Central
State-owned Enterprises, the vice-chairman of the All-China Youth
Federation, a member of the Tianjin Municipal Committee of The
Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference, the chairman of
China Young Leaders Foundation, the honorary chairman of K11 Art
Foundation and a member of Board of the West Kowloon Cultural
District Authority.

Mr. CHAN Sai Cheong (Non-executive Director), aged 52, was
appointed as a Non-executive Director on May 22, 2012. He was also
as an executive director of Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group Limited,
a listed company in Hong Kong. Mr. CHAN has been in the jewellery
industry for 33 years.

Mr. CHAN is a member of the Hong Kong Trade Development Council’s
Jewellery Advisory Committee, an administrative director of the Gems
and Jewellery Trade Association of China, an executive vice chairman
of the Guangdong Gold and Silver Jewellery Chamber of Commerce,
a council member of the Shenzhen Gold Jewellery Association, a vice
chairman of the Guangdong Golden Jewellery and Jade Industry’s
Association and a director of the Gemmological Institute, China
University of Geosciences (Wuhan).
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Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT (Independent Non-executive Director),
aged 70, joined the Group in May 1991. He is also chairman of the
Audit Committee and a member of the Nomination Committee and the
Remuneration Committee of the Company.

Dr. BUTTIFANT is currently an independent non-executive director of
Daiwa Associate Holdings Limited, which is listed on the main board
of the Stock Exchange. He also serves as a non-executive director
of Global-Tech Advanced Innovations Inc. and China Nepstar Chain
Drugstore Ltd., both of which are NASDAQ and New York Stock
Exchange-listed companies, respectively. Dr. BUTTIFANT is also an
independent adviser to MCL Financial Group Ltd.

From 2011 to 2014, Dr. BUTTIFANT was an executive director of Hsin
Chong Construction Group Ltd. (“HCCG”) and a non-executive director
of Synergis Holdings Limited (“Synergis”), all of which are listed on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong.

In July 2010, Dr. BUTTIFANT was an executive director of the IDT
International Limited. In October 2009, Dr. BUTTIFANT was a director
of Mission Hills Group (“MHG”) — corporate finance and prior to this
appointment, he was the consultant to the Group since December
2008. Prior to joining MHG, Dr. BUTTIFANT served as a principal of
KLC Kennic Lui & Company (“KLC”), a professional accounting firm,
and managing director of KLC Transactions Limited. Prior to joining
KLC, Dr. BUTTIFANT was the executive director — finance of MHG. In
December 2004, Dr. BUTTIFANT was the managing director of Hsin
Chong International Holdings Limited, a controlling shareholder of
both the construction company, HCCG (which was acquired by MHG
in November 2007 and a property management service company,
Synergis (which was acquired by HCCG in September 2008). Dr.
BUTTIFANT was also an alternate director to both public companies.
Dr. BUTTIFANT was an operating partner of Baring Private Equity Asia
Limited. He was also the managing director of Wo Kee Hong (Holdings)
Limited (“Wo Kee Hong”) from 2001 to 2002 and was the Advisor to
the board of directors of Wo Kee Hong from November 2002 to April
2004. Prior to joining Wo Kee Hong, he was the managing director
of IDT International Limited for over 8 years and had worked for Polly
Peck Group and Sime Darby Hong Kong Limited for more than 11
years in the capacity of finance director and managing director. Dr.
BUTTIFANT was formerly an independent non-executive director of
Alltronics Holdings Limited from 2005 to 2009. Dr. BUTTIFANT is a
fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants,
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the Chartered
Management Institute, the Hong Kong Management Association
and the Hong Kong Institute of Directors. He has been awarded an
honorary doctorate of Business Administration (Honoris Causa) by
Edinburgh Napier University, United Kingdom in February 20183.
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Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP (Independent Non-executive Director),
aged 64, joined the Company as an Independent Non-executive
Director on April 26, 2004 and is a member of the Audit Committee
of the Company. Mr. KWONG is also an independent non-executive
director of another listed company, AMS Public Transport Holdings
Limited. Mr. KWONG graduated from The University of Hong Kong with
a Bachelor of Science degree in Physics and Mathematics and was
awarded a Master of Philosophy degree in Economics and Politics of
Development by the University of Cambridge, England. He has served
in the Government of Hong Kong for 27 years and held positions
principally in the economic and financial fields. He was the Secretary for
the Treasury from 1995 to 1998, with responsibility for public finances,
and Secretary for Information Technology and Broadcasting from
1998 to March 2000, with responsibility for information technology,
telecommunications and broadcasting. He left the Government of the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region in March 2000 to join the
Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited as executive director and
first Chief Executive, following the demutualization and merger of the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong, the Hong Kong Futures Exchange and
their associated clearing houses and retired in April 2003. Since then,
Mr. KWONG had served as the managing director/executive director/
non-executive director of various companies, including Hsin Chong
International Holdings Ltd, Hongkong Sales (Int’l) Ltd, Macau Legend
Development Ltd and Chenavari Investment Managers (HK) Limited.

Mr. KWONG is a non-official Justice of the Peace in Hong Kong and

has been awarded the Gold Bauhinia Star by the Government of the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region.
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Professor LEUNG Kwok (Independent Non-executive Director), aged
56, was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company on July 7, 2010. He is also chairman of the Remuneration
Committee and a member of the Audit Committee and the Nomination
Committee of the Company. He was the Board Advisor and provided
consulting services to the Group for more than 20 years. Professor
LEUNG received his Ph.D. in Psychology from University of lllinois,
Urbana-Champaign, U.S.A. He is the Choh-Ming Li Professor of
Management at the Chinese University of Hong Kong. In addition to
his international reputation for his scholarly work, he has extensive
consulting experience with a wide range of organizations and
government departments in Hong Kong and Mainland China.

Mr. Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH (/ndependent Non-executive
Director), aged 54, was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company on June 28, 2013. He is also a member of
the Audit Committee, the Nomination Committee and the Remuneration
Committee of the Company. Mr. RUDOLPH has worked for 18 years
as a Fund Manager for Franklin Templeton Investments, the last 14
in Hong Kong. Over that time, Mr. RUDOLPH developed extensive
knowledge and experience of businesses across the world and
especially Retial and in Asia Pacific, consumer producers were a focus.
Prior to his employment by Franklin Templeton in Hong Kong, Mr.
RUDOLPH worked for 4 years with Franklin Templeton in the USA,
and before that in London for 7 years at Morgan Stanley, 3 years at
UBS Philips and Drew and 3 years at Coopers and Lybrand (now
part of PricewaterhouseCoopers) in London. Mr. RUDOLPH has been
a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of England and
Wales since 1986. He holds a degree in Economic History from the
University of Durham in the United Kingdom.
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The board of directors (the “Board”) of the Company is dedicated
to maintaining the highest standard of corporate governance within
a sensible and practical framework. The Board firmly believes that
the principles of transparency, accountability and independence are
essential for upholding the interests of all stakeholders and maximizing
shareholder value.

The Board is committed to excellence in corporate governance, it
is responsible for developing and reviewing the Company’s policies
and practices on corporate governance as well as compliance with
legal and regulatory requirements. It has reviewed and upgraded the
Company’s Code on Corporate Governance on a regular basis, even
before The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Hong Kong
Stock Exchange”) introduced the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices and its new edition of the Corporate Governance Code (the
“CG Code”), as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”). The following items highlight
where the Company’s corporate governance practice surpasses,
attains or varies from the CG Code:

>_
ey

) - flf
S
0 St 18y
3 ok
5 O I
K=
) N8
ekt o< <t

UL >
T

\
’

[ ]
=

S

o

2 3l
gyl
o [t

I 0)>
B AN

[ ]

&?

e S 55
mf 535 S

D5 e

FZRIUIFPITES
RALED AIEE - T A

/2

o Kb
i la

CDEEIE M mE

>
AT PR

S
o
\ﬁ]
3
HE
mR
]S
4}

T A48 51 DA A9 BB

B
X 5

B B
D
el

H

i e

i T

=
3
N3
\4}

Oh - RRBIREMBERE

53T~

I 5
bE —

B
o
=5

N
]

R B SR N 2 T SR ER A b B 4 1l

Az &
E%ﬁ?i% E./E*?E'\'J o BEER 2 BB K
%FEﬁ&ﬁEﬁl%@ﬁJ*ﬁﬁﬁPﬁéﬂﬁﬁﬁ

BHIER COMPLIANCE

En Surpass

o EECTHFNALBIIIHNITES B LT e  The Board includes four Independent Non-executive Directors,
RAZIRE - surpassing the requirement under the Listing Rules.

LI N/N ﬁﬂ BELEEE WiAIBEEAN o The Company has a Risk Management Committee that reviews all
QFT &ﬂ BB EZ%E@ﬁW%%@?E material controls and risk management functions and reports to
eI TEE%EA/\iEﬁ/ﬁ?E'J ° the Board twice a year, surpassing the CG Code.

Attain

° Independent Non-executive Directors comprise four members of
the Board, in line with the CG Code for the minimum of one-third
as required under the Listing Rules.

e  The Company maintains appropriate directors’ and officers’ liability
insurance, in line with the CG Code.

e Any Independent Non-executive Director who has served more
than nine years will be subject to a separate resolution on further
appointment to be approved by shareholders in line with the CG
Code.

e The Company adopts the CG Code guidelines on reviewing its
internal control system.

e  The Company meets all the CG Code mandatory provisions except
the variances mentioned below.

Deviate

e The Company deviates from the CG Code in having the roles of
Chairman and Chief Executive performed by the same person.
The advantages of doing so and the balancing measures that
the Company has adopted to protect shareholders’ interests
are discussed in detail under the section “Chairman and Chief
Executive” in this report.

e  According to the Bye-Laws of the Company (the “Bye-Laws”), the
Chairman or the Managing Director are not subject to retirement
by rotation.
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BOARD

The Board is charged with providing effective and responsible
leadership for the Company. It sets the Group’s overall objectives
and strategies, monitors and evaluates its operating and financial
performance and reviews the corporate governance standards of the
Company. It also decides on matters relating to annual and interim
results, notifiable transactions, appointments or re-appointments of
Directors, dividends and accounting policies. The Directors, individually
and collectively, are committed to act in good faith in the best interests
of the Company and its shareholders. The strategies and plans as
decided by the Board are implemented by the management. The
management assumes full accountability to the Board for the day-to-
day operation of the Group.

As at the date of this report, the Board is composed of four
Independent Non-executive Directors, two Non-executive Directors
and four Executive Directors. The Independent Non-executive Directors
and the Non-executive Directors bring a diverse range of expertise,
skills and experience to provide effective guidance and an outside
perspective to all major decisions of the Group. To assist in the
discharge of their duties, the Directors have free and direct access
to both the Company’s internal and external auditors and procedures
are in place to allow the Directors to obtain independent professional
advice at the Company’s expense. Besides, the Company has obtained
appropriate directors’ and officers’ liability insurance in line with the CG
Code.

Given the overall composition of the Board and the expertise, skills
and experience that each Director brings individually, the Group
believes that the Board is appropriately structured to provide sufficient
checks and balances to protect the interests of the Company and
its shareholders. The Board will regularly review its composition
to maintain a proper balance and diversity of expertise, skills and
experience to ensure continued effective leadership and oversight of
the Company’s businesses. Biographical details of the Directors are set
out on pages 58 to 63 of this annual report.

The Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. The
Company provides a comprehensive induction package covering the
summary of the responsibilities and liabilities of a director of the listed
company, the constitutional documents and the Guides on Directors’
Duties issued by the Companies Registry to each newly appointed
Director to ensure that he is sufficiently aware of his responsibilities and
obligations as Director.
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The Company Secretary reports from time to time the latest changes
and development of the Listing Rules, corporate governance practices
and other regulatory regime to the Directors with written materials, as
well as organizes seminars on the professional knowledge and latest
development of regulatory requirements related to director’s duties and
responsibilities.

During the year of 2014, a seminar was conducted by the external
professional consultants relating to the roles, functions and duties of a
listed company director. In addition, all Directors also participated in the
following trainings:

EIgR

EEERE Members of the Board Types of Training
BIUFHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
RN E L Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT A C
BPE RS AE - GBS P Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP A C
REHE Professor LEUNG Kwok A'B'C
Simon Devilliers RUDOLPHE & Mr. Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH A B'C
HITES Non-executive Directors
B M E £ Dr. CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian A'B:C
= Mr. CHAN Sai Cheong A"B'C
HTESE Executive Directors
2 EtE L Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter

(FERITEAEZ) (Chairman and Chief Executive) A'B-C
Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI %t 4 Mr. Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI A-B-C
NEREE Mr. Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN A'B'C
PREELE Mr. CHAN Ka Wai A'B'C

A 2R E R/ EE N/ wmE

attending seminars and/or conferences and/or forums

B: AW EMKEHEL/IRIELIEH

giving talks at seminars and/or conferences and/or forums
C: MEHELE  —RBEK BEBFoEIREASAEIHE MAEREREYR
reading newspapers, journals and updates relating to the economy, general business, director’s training and

responsibilities etc.
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In accordance with good corporate governance principles, the Board
had established three Board Committees: the Audit Committee, the
Nomination Committee and the Remuneration Committee. In addition,
a Management Committee and a Risk Management Committee are
also in place to support the Board and the Board Committees. As
at December 31, 2014, the composition of the Board, the Audit

ZEeRNAREOEB@IHR M EE TS 2Eil - Committee, the Nomination Committee and the Remuneration
Committee is set out below. The Management and Risk Management
committees are discussed in the relevant sections in this report.

ENEEY REZE® FHzEe

Audit Nomination = Remuneration

ExgRa Members of the Board Committee Committee Committee
UFHTES Independent Non-executive Directors

EWRAELT Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT v/ v/ v

BEELE cBS - JP Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP v

REHE Professor LEUNG Kwok v v v

Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH % 4 Mr. Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH 4 v/ v/

Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter v/ v/

FHITES Non-executive Directors
EERE L Dr. CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian
BRIEE LA Mr. CHAN Sai Cheong
BITES Executive Directors

BRI REE -

(FERITHAEH) (Chairman and Chief Executive)
Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI4E £ Mr. Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI
NEHEE Mr. Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN
REELE Mr. CHAN Ka Wai

EEFENBZHILAME - X7 - REBHEAM
ERKABZER - EREEEES DHEBIER
ERAPEZEHTRAKEETBEUIFNTES: M
BraEFtREELEANBARNEESTREE
ERTRIEFERMFALB/EERREEERTKR
BREREAERAREFETRABETINTES -

EXeRA LEBRIUTHEZFTETNUNTE
5 05 2 38 7 H B K fE A BBUAE

BEARSBEHMARL  BIEBIFATESZ LN
TEZEREARAZED -
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The Board members have no financial, business, family or other
material or relevant relationships with each other except that Mr.
KWONG serves on the board of AMS Public Transport Holdings Limited
as independent non-executive directors; while Dr. CHENG serves on
the board of New World Group and subsidiaries as the executive vice-
chairman and joint general manager/executive director and Mr. CHAN
serves on the Board of Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group Limited as
executive director.

It is the Board’s opinion that this relationship does not affect the
Directors’ independent judgment and integrity in executing their roles
and responsibilities.

None of the Independent Non-executive Directors and Non-Executive
Directors owned any shares of the Company up to the date of this
report.
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Rules, each of the
Independent Non-executive Directors has confirmed with the Company
in writing his independence from the Company in accordance with
the relevant guidelines. The Company therefore considers all of the
Independent Non-executive Directors to be independent.

The Board holds four regular meetings a year and additional meetings
as and when required. Regular Board meetings are scheduled in
advance to facilitate the fullest possible attendance. The Company
Secretary assists the Chairman in setting the agenda of the Board
meetings and each Director is invited to present any businesses that
he wishes to discuss or propose at such meetings. Furthermore,
all Directors have access to the Company Secretary for advice and
services to ensure that board procedures and applicable rules and
regulations are adhered to. Board papers are circulated to all Directors
and other attendees not less than three days before the Board
meetings to ensure timely access to relevant information. Draft and final
versions of the minutes are circulated to all Directors for comments.
Any Director who is unable to physically attend any Board meeting may
participate electronically by conference call or via alternate arrangement
in accordance with the Bye-Laws. Moreover, pursuant to the Bye-
Laws, Board approval may also be obtained by way of circulation of
a resolution in writing on urgent matters when convening a Board
meeting is not practicable. Sufficient information and explanatory
materials will be provided to the Directors at the same time when a
resolution in writing is circulated.

During the year ended December 31, 2014, four full Board meetings
were held to review the quarterly performance results and discuss the
Group’s strategy going forward, as well as other business. In addition,
two sets of resolutions in writing were passed.
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Attendances of Directors of the full Board meetings in 2014 are as
follows:

HERB/EBERTRE
BExeex Board Meeting Meetings attended/held
BIEHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
2HRAEL Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT 4/4
BSE RS AE - GBS - JP Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP 4/4
REEIR Professor LEUNG Kwok 4/4
Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH % 4= Mr. Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH 4/4
FHTESE Non-executive Directors
PR 8+ Dr. CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian 4/4
PRttt B % & Mr. CHAN Sai Cheong 4/4
HITES Executive Directors
2 REE L Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter 4/4
(FERITEAAZ) (Chairman and Chief Executive)
Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI %t 4 Mr. Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI 4/4
B Mr. Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN 2/2
(R2014F6H20H #EZ (F) (appointed with effect from June 20, 2014)
PR32 42 S A Mr. CHAN Ka Wai 2/2
(R20144F6 520H ¥ Z (F) (appointed with effect from June 20, 2014)

ATREAIRABSHRES RS - BUERT
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In order to facilitate free and open discussion of issues, the
Independent Non-executive Directors and the Non-executive Directors
may also meet without the presence of the Executive Directors from
time to time.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

According to the Bye-Laws, any new Director (other than the Chairman
or the Managing Director) appointed by the Board is subject to
retirement and re-election by shareholders at the next general meeting
of the Company (in the case of filling a casual vacancy) or at the next
annual general meeting of the Company (in the case of an addition
to their number) following his appointment. At each annual general
meeting, one-third (or the number nearest to but not exceeding one-
third) of the Directors (other than the Chairman or the Managing
Director) will retire from office by rotation, and every Director (other
than the Chairman or the Managing Director) is subject to retirement by
rotation at least once every three years.
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Currently, all Independent Non-executive Directors and Non-executive
Directors are appointed for a specific term of three years and subject
to retirement by rotation and re-election pursuant to the Bye-Laws. To
further strengthen the standard of corporate governance, the Company
follows CG Code and requires any re-appointment of an Independent
Non-executive Director who has served on the Board for over nine
years to be subject to a separate resolution to be approved by
shareholders. In such cases, the Board will set out in the annual report
or circular the reasons why it considers such Director to continue to be
independent and should be re-elected.

The Directors are not aware of any information that would reasonably
indicate that the Company is not in compliance with the CG Code,
except that (i) the roles of the Chairman and Chief Executive are vested
in the same person (Code Provision A.2.1); and (i) the Chairman
and Chief Executive are not subject to retirement by rotation (Code
Provision A.4.2).

At the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company,
Dr. CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian, Mr. CHAN Sai Cheong and
Mr. KWONG Ki Chi shall retire by rotation in accordance with Bye-
law 98 of the Company, and both Mr. Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN and
Mr. CHAN Ka Wai shall retire in accordance with Bye-law 101(B) of the
Company.

Mr. Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN, Mr. CHAN Ka Wai, Dr. CHENG Chi
Kong, Adrian, Mr. CHAN Sai Cheong and Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, being
eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting. Save for the aforesaid, the other directors of the
Company will continue in office.
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Currently Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter, holds the positions of Chairman
and Chief Executive. In view of Dr. LAU’s extensive experience in the
industry and deep understanding of the Group’s businesses, the Board
believes that vesting the roles of both Chairman and Chief Executive
in Dr. LAU provides the Group with strong and consistent leadership,
allows for more effective planning and execution of long term business
strategies and enhances efficiency in decision-making. The Board also
believes that the Company already has a strong corporate governance
structure appropriate for its circumstances in place to ensure effective
oversight of management. The main elements of this structure include:

e Having Independent Non-executive Directors comprise a half of
the Board;

° Including all four Independent Non-executive Directors as Audit
Committee members;

e  Ensuring that all Independent Non-executive Directors have free
and direct access to both the Company’s internal and external
auditors and independent professional advice where necessary;
and

e Having a “whistle-blowing” mechanism in place to allow the
Group’s staff members to anonymously and confidentially report
to the Head of Internal Audit any suspected acts of fraud or
gross misconduct by senior management, including that of the
Chairman and Chief Executive. Details about the “whistle-blowing”
mechanism are discussed under the section “Internal Control”.

The Board believes that these measures enable our Independent
Non-executive Directors and Non-executive Directors to rigorously
supervise the Group’s management and effectively control key issues
relating to strategy, risk and integrity. The Board continually reviews the
effectiveness of the Group’s corporate governance structure to assess
whether any changes are necessary.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises all four Independent Non-executive
Directors and is chaired by Dr. BUTTIFANT, a qualified accountant
with extensive experience in financial reporting and controls. The Audit
Committee is responsible for the appointment, re-appointment and
removal of external auditors, reviewing and monitoring the external
auditor’s independence and objectivity and the effectiveness of the
audit process and discussing with the external auditor the nature and
scope of the audit. It is also responsible for reviewing the Group’s
financial information, overseeing the Group’s financial reporting system
and internal control procedures and reviewing the interim and final
results of the Group prior to recommending them to the Board for
approval. To this end, the Audit Committee has unrestricted access
to both the Company’s internal and external auditors. Its terms
of reference are available on request and also accessible on the
Company’s website at http.//www.giordano.com.hk/web/HK/investors/
Gov/2012/eTORAC. pdf.

The Audit Committee meets at least twice a year to review financial
reporting and internal control matters. The Group Chief Financial
Officer, the Chairman of the Risk Management Committee, the Head
of Internal Audit, the Company Secretary and representatives of the
external auditor of the Company are expected to attend the meetings.
At the discretion of the Committee, other members of management
may also be invited to attend its meetings. In 2014, the Audit
Committee held two meetings and the attendance record, on a named
basis, is set out below:

HERB/EREBITRE
EREEEER Audit Committee Meeting Meetings attended/held
BIYFHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
EHRAEL Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT 2/2
BEELLE GBS ' UP Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP 2/2
REHE Professor LEUNG Kwok 2/2
Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH % 4 Mr. Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH 2/2
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During the meetings, the Audit Committee reviewed with the external
auditors the audit strategy summary, the final results for the year
ended December 31, 2013 and the interim accounts for the six months
ended June 30, 2014. During the meetings, the Audit Committee also
reviewed the activities of the Group’s Internal Audit Department and
its internal audit report, and discussed with management the report’s
findings and recommendations on the Group’s business operations.
Besides, it also evaluated with management the Group’s internal
control system to ensure its effectiveness, with particular attention to
the adequacy of resources, the qualifications and experience of the
Group’s accounting and financial reporting staff, as well as their training
programs and budget.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

In compliance with the requirements of the relevant CG Code, on
March 21, 2012, the Board established the Nomination Committee
comprising of three Independent Non-executive Directors and the
Chairman, and chaired by Dr. LAU. The main duties of the Nomination
Committee are to review the structure, size and composition (including
the skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board, on a regular basis,
and to identify individuals qualified to become board members. It is
also responsible for assessing the independence of Independent Non-
executive Directors and making recommendations to the Board on
relevant matters relating to the appointment or re-appointment of
Directors and succession planning for Directors. The recommendations
of the Nomination Committee are then put forward for consideration
and adoption, where appropriate, by the Board. Its terms of reference
are available on request and also accessible on the Company’s website
at http://www.giordano.com.hk/web/HK/investors/Gov/2012/e TORNC. pdf.

The Board has also adopted a Board Diversity Policy in 2013 which
sets out the approach to achieve diversity on the Board.

The Company recognizes that increasing diversity at the Board level
will support the attainment of the Company’s strategic objectives and
sustainable development.

The Company seeks to achieve Board diversity through the
consideration of a number of factors, including but not limited to skills,
regional and industry experiences, background, race, gender, and
other qualities. The Company will also take into consideration its own
business model and specific needs from time to time in determining the
optimum composition of the Board.
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The Nomination Committee has set measurable objectives based on a
range of diversity perspectives, including but not limited to gender, age,
cultural and educational background, ethnicity, professional experience,
skills, knowledge, length of services and other qualities. The ultimate
decision will be based on merit and contribution that the selected
candidate(s) will bring to the Board.

During the year of 2014, one nomination committee meeting was held
and the members of the Nomination Committee performed the works
as summarised below:

1.  recommended to the Board the appointment of Mr. Dominic Leo
Richard IRWIN and Mr. CHAN Ka Wai as Executive Directors of the
Company respectively;

2. reviewed the independence of the Independent Non-executive
Directors;

3. reviewed retirement and re-election of Directors; and

4. reviewed the size, composition and structure and diversity of the
Board, and assessed the balance of skills and experience of the
Board as expedient with diversity of perspectives appropriate
to the requirements of the business of the Company and its
subsidiaries and reviewed the independence of the Independent
Non-executive Directors.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee is composed of three Independent
Non-executive Directors and the Chairman, and chaired by Professor
LEUNG. The Remuneration Committee is responsible for reviewing and
determining the remuneration, compensation and benefits of Directors
and senior management. When the remuneration package of an
individual Director is under review, the Director in question is required
to abstain from voting to avoid any conflict of interest. The terms of
reference of the Remuneration Committee are available on request and
also accessible on the Company’s website at http.//www.giordano.
com.hk/web/HK/investors/Gov/2012/e TORCC.pdf.

HERB/EBERTRE
FHZEEER Remuneration Committee Meeting Meeting attended/held
BUFHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
BB Professor LEUNG Kwok 1/1
2 AEL Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT 1/1
Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH % 4= Mr. Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH 1/1
HITES Executive Director
2R+ Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter 0/1

(FERITEAAE) (Chairman and Chief Executive)

R2014%F - HFMZBERTTT —REF - RATERE
NATHARE 2 & R IEAL - HER2013F 4L T X /F
RATBBEMRBLEAL  ARIEMBAZ N TE
EMSREEANBH2013FIEAL - FFRITHAR
RUBEFEERFMNEESSE  UHERE N
REREMFNEER - RAGHBRKELEEDTIZ
GEOFECHEIAN L -
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In 2014, the Remuneration Committee held a meeting to review the
remuneration and bonus of the Chairman and Chief Executive, confirm
the 2013 guaranteed bonus to the Chairman and Chief Executive and
ratify and approve the 2013 bonus payment to Directors and senior
management. The Chairman and Chief Executive absented himself
from attending the said meeting and abstained from voting to avoid
any conflict of interest. Attendance record of the meeting, on a named
basis, is set out above.
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REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company understands that a reasonable and comprehensive
remuneration package is an important factor in attracting, retaining
and motivating high quality personnel. As such, the Company
works to ensure that remuneration is competitive and aligned with
the Company’s objectives and performance. The Company takes
into consideration a number of relevant factors in determining its
remuneration policy, including the salaries paid by comparable
companies, job responsibilities, duties and scope, employment
conditions in the Company and its subsidiaries, market practices and
the financial and non-financial performance of the Company.

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for reviewing and
determining the remuneration of the Directors. In doing so, the
Committee considers factors such as the fees paid by comparable
companies, time commitment, the responsibilities and likely workload
of the relevant Directors and other employment conditions in the
Company to ensure that the Independent Non-executive Directors and
the Non-executive Directors are appropriately paid for their time and
responsibilities to the Company.

The Company’s remuneration structure for its employees, including the
Chairman and Chief Executive and the Executive Director, is composed
of fixed compensation, cash performance bonuses, variable cash
incentives, long-term incentives, and retirement schemes as discussed
below.

Fixed compensation includes an employee’s base salary, allowances
and benefits (e.g. medical). Base salary and allowances are set and
reviewed annually for each position, taking into consideration the
Company’s remuneration policy, the Company’s and the individual’s
performance as well as market conditions and practices. Benefits
are regularly reviewed and determined largely on the basis of local
standards and practices.

Employees are also eligible to receive an annual cash bonus based on
their performance at the Group, business unit and individual levels. The
bonuses awarded to the Chairman and Chief Executive, the Executive
Director and members of senior management are reviewed annually
by the Remuneration Committee. In 2014, the cash performance
bonus component accounted for 62.6% of the total remuneration of
the Chairman and Chief Executive and the Executive Directors. Please
refer to note 10(a) to the financial statements for details. In addition,
the Company operates sales and business-related incentive schemes
to motivate certain staff such as front-line sales associates to achieve
specific sales or other business targets of the Company.

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F
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The Company also operates a share option scheme to provide long-
term incentives to reward and retain a high calibre management
team. The details of the scheme, together with information on options
exercised and outstanding in respect of the Executive Directors and
employees as at December 31, 2014 under the scheme, are set out in
the section of Share Option Information of this annual report.

Pursuant to the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, the

HE o ZEEDEREEAESHETEREE o Company participates in an MPF scheme registered with the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Authority.

LNTAESEXE ZAFI (TRIFURMZHE  The total remuneration of the members of the Board (excluding share-
) - based payments) is shown below:
(X B EXE T AEN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
e Fees 2 2
e R R HEHAMET Salaries, allowances and other

benefits 10 7
A Share Options - 1
V7 B B 4B U A Variable remuneration related to

performance 17 26

29 36

BIAFRTES  FRTEF ATEFRAME
SFBE (EPMLARNTESR) WAEFH (21
B M) ZEMeERREET

The total remuneration (including share-based payments) of the
Independent Non-executive Directors, the Non-executive Directors, the
Executive Directors and the five highest paid employees (3 of whom
were Executive Directors) fell within the following bands:

2014 2013

AE AE

=g Remuneration Number Number
07 7t —1,000,000/% 7T HK$0 — HK$1,000,000 6 6
1,000,001/ 7T — 2,000,000/ 7T HK$1,000,001 — HK$2,000,000 1 -
2,000,001 7T — 3,000,0007% 7T HK$2,000,001 — HK$3,000,000 1 -
3,000,001/ 7T — 4,000,000/ 7T HK$3,000,001 — HK$4,000,000 1 2
4,000,001/ 7T - 5,000,000 7T HK$4,000,001 — HK$5,000,000 2 -
5,000,001/ 7T — 6,000,0007% 7T HK$5,000,001 — HK$6,000,000 - 1
8,000,0017% 7T — 9,000,000/% 7T HK$8,000,001 — HK$9,000,000 - 1
20,000,001 7T — 30,000,0007% 7T HK$10,000,001 — HK$20,000,000 1 -
20,000,001 7T — 30,000,000/ 7T HK$20,000,001 — HK$30,000,000 - 1
12 11

%%ﬁi#%ﬂﬁ%%&#%ﬂﬂ%%Z 7 B 5 8 10
FE—HMAR - FIRFLHYHERERMEE0@) -
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All Independent Non-executive Directors’ and Non-executive Directors’
emoluments fell within the first remuneration band. Please refer to note
10(a) to the financial statements for details.
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MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Board has delegated the authority and responsibility for
implementing its business strategies and managing the daily
operations of the Group’s businesses to a Management Committee.
The Management Committee is fully accountable to the Board and
comprises the Chairman and Chief Executive, the Executive Directors
and the Group Chief Financial Officer.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Board recognizes that corporate governance should be the
collective responsibility of Directors and their corporate governance
duties include:

e To develop, review and update the Company’s policy and
practices on corporate governance;

e To review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of directors and senior management;

e To review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

e To develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and directors;

e To review the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report; and

e To develop, review and monitor the implementation of the
shareholders’ communication policy to ensure its effectiveness,
and make recommendation to the Board where appropriate to
enhance shareholders’ relationship with the Company.

During the year, the Board has reviewed the effectiveness of the

internal controls and risk management systems of the Company and
formulated internal policy on inside information.
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INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for the Group’s internal controls,
particularly in respect of financial, operational and compliance controls
and risk management functions, and as such monitors the effectiveness
on an ongoing basis. Appropriate policies and procedures have
been put in place to safeguard the assets against unauthorized use
or disposition; control over capital expenditure; maintain proper and
accurate accounting records and enhance the reliability of financial
reporting; and to ensure efficiency and effectiveness of operations and
compliance with the applicable laws and regulations. Such policies
and procedures are designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance against material misstatement, loss, error or fraud, and to
manage and minimize rather than eliminate the risk of failure in the
Group’s operational systems.

The Group’s internal control framework includes the following major
components:

e An organizational and governance structure with defined
responsibility, proper segregation of duties and delegated
authority;

e  Systems and procedures of financial control, internal control and
risk management to identify and measure risks and conduct bi-
annual risk assessment to monitor the progress of risk mitigation;

e  Operational and financial budgeting and forecasting systems for
performance measurement, including regular variance analysis
against budgets and plans, and setting key business performance
targets with appropriate measures to rectify deficiencies;

e  Stringent policies and procedures for the appraisal, review and
approval of significant contracts, major capital and recurrent
expenditures;

e A “whistle-blowing” mechanism to allow the Group’s staff
to anonymously report any suspected acts of fraud or gross
misconduct by senior management, including that of the Chairman
and Chief Executive, to the Head of Internal Audit who will refer
the report to the Chairman of the Audit Committee for further
action; and

e  Strict internal procedures and controls for the handling and
dissemination of inside information.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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The Board has delegated the authority and responsibility for the
Group’s internal control system and the review of its effectiveness to
a Risk Management Committee. The Risk Management Committee
is composed of four members including one Executive Director, Mr.
Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI, together with the Executive Director
and Group Chief Financial Officer, Mr. Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN, the
Head of Internal Audit and one senior management representative. It
reviews all material controls in accordance with the code provisions on
internal control of the Company’s Code on Corporate Governance, and
reports to the Board twice a year. The Risk Management Committee
is fully accountable to the Board for providing assurance on managing
and monitoring the system of internal controls. The Committee
evaluated and was satisfied with the adequacy of resources,
qualifications and experience of the staff of the Group’s accounting
and financial reporting function as well as their training programmes
and budget for the year, and reported to the Board that in all material
respects the system of internal control over risks associated with the
Group’s operations was sufficient, appropriate and operated effectively
on a continuing basis.

Co-operating closely with the Risk Management Committee, the
Internal Audit Department plays a major role in monitoring the internal
controls of the Group.

The keys tasks of the Internal Audit Department include:

° Unrestricted access to review all aspects of the Group’s key
activities, risk management, control and governance processes;

e (Conduct independent, comprehensive and regular audits
of financial, operational and compliance controls and risk
management functions of business and support units and
subsidiaries, including recommending improvements and
monitoring corrective or remedial measures taken by the units and
subsidiaries to minimize risk exposure;

e Conduct special reviews of areas of concern identified by
management or the Audit Committee;

° Investigation of business ethics, conflict of interest and other
Group policy violations; and

e Oversee the “whistle-blowing” mechanism.

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F
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Adopting a risk-based approach, the Internal Audit Department
implements the audit plan approved by the Audit Committee and
management, which is based on a risk assessment methodology. It
furnishes independent and objective evaluations and recommendations
in the form of an internal audit report to management. The Head of
Internal Audit reports directly to the Audit Committee twice a year on
major findings, corrective actions and responses from management.
The Audit Committee has free and direct access to the Head of Internal
Audit without reference to the Chairman or management.

During the year of 2014, the Internal Audit Department issued audit
reports to management which covered significant business processes
and activities of the Group. It worked with management to establish
action plans to address any identified control weaknesses. Post-audit
reviews were performed to ensure those agreed actions have been
implemented as intended.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

As required by Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules, the Company adopted
in August 2004 and updated in 2009 and 2013 a Code of Conduct
for Securities Transactions by Directors. All Directors confirmed their
compliance with the code throughout the year.

In addition, the Company adopted in March 2005 and updated in 2009
and 2013 a Code of Conduct for Securities Transactions by Specified
Employees, which governs the securities transactions of those
employees who may possess or have access to inside information.
The said code covers areas such as prohibitions and conduct in the
dealing of the Company’s securities, avoidance of conflict of interests
and confidentiality of the Company’s information, etc. These employees
have complied with the aforesaid code throughout the year.

DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of financial
statements for each financial period to ensure that they give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group, its operational results
and cash flows for that period. The Company’s financial statements
are prepared in accordance with all relevant statutory requirements
and applicable accounting standards. The Directors are responsible for
ensuring that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied
consistently, and that where judgment has been applied and estimates
made, they are prudent and reasonable.
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The statement by the principal auditor of the Company,
PricewaterhouseCoopers, regarding their reporting responsibilities on
the financial statements of the Group is set out in the Independent
Auditor’s Report on pages 94 to 95.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The remuneration charged by the Group’s principal auditor
PricewaterhouseCoopers and its affiliated firms for non-audit and
statutory audit services is set out below:

(X B &EXE T ABEN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
IBERG (BREMRBER - Non-audit services (included tax-
ATHTEZER REAMBBRKRS) related matters, certain agreed-
upon procedures work and other
reporting services) 1 2
ETE B % Statutory audit 4 4
B Total 5 6
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INVESTOR AND SHAREHOLDER RELATIONS

Earning shareholders’ trust and confidence has always been the
major emphasis of the Company’s efforts in investor relations. The
Group’s senior management keeps a constant and open dialogue with
the investment community through company visits, conference calls,
information sessions and participation in major investor conferences to
communicate clearly the Company’s business strategies, developments
and prospects. Over 200 meetings with institutional investors and
research analysts were held in 2014.

The Company has a wide and diverse shareholder base of institutional
and retail investors. To ensure all shareholders have equal and timely
access to important company information, the Company proactively
utilizes internet and other forms of electronic communication to deliver
information in a timely and transparent manner. To strike a balance
between keeping shareholders abreast of the Company’s performance
on one hand and avoiding an unhealthy focus on short-term results
on the other, the Company decided against following the CG Code
Recommended Best Practice of publishing quarterly financial results.
Instead, the Company publishes operations updates for the first three
and nine month periods on its corporate website. Annual and interim
reports, stock exchange filings, video webcasts, press releases and
other materials are also accessible on the corporate website.

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F



E=gRORRYPEARENERRELIER
WHEMBMEERRAE  EUNERBAESESH
ERERRGMABINER ARRZBRRBFK
g ((BRBFAGZLEEENFE - BT H
BETERREFERRAFAE  ARAFARAEE
TTEHAT &0 TER & LB - WM EFEN
BHAE RERBEER  BEBUEERINE

THUREBERLRED ©

RIBAR - HERARB TR+ —NEHRA
WAAEBRRARE LHEGREROTMARE - BREN
EHMFERFABREEERRERMAERTHEAD
TAXEBIZARBRIRREKRE -

REERRRMEBAEBRRAE LIRBER - X3k
AEEFSRIEN ATBEARRZREERRE
B EE IR EMN AN FHRE184A -

AR BIHR2014F5 516 B 82172014F E R EF KX
- RBRETBNERDEBEITTETIRRE
TEAXEMEBEET -HESEMNENZESTEK

TRELBHRES
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Board welcomes shareholders’ views on matters affecting the
Group, and encourages their attendance at shareholders’ meetings
to communicate any concerns they may have with the Board or
management directly. The Company’s Annual General Meeting (“AGM”)
is an especially important forum. In order to encourage and facilitate
shareholder attendance at its AGM, the Company gives at least 20
clear business days’ prior notice together with a detailed agenda.
To ensure clear communication, each substantially separate issue is
proposed under a separate resolution.

In accordance with the Bye-Laws, any shareholder holding not less
than one-tenth of the paid-up capital of the Company carrying the right
to vote at general meetings shall have the right, by written requisition,
to require a special general meeting to be called by the Board for
transaction of any business specified in such requisition.

Investors and shareholders who wish to put forward proposals at
shareholder’s meetings or to make enquiries of the Board may do so by
contacting our Investor Relations Department whose contact details are
listed on page 184 of this annual report.

The Company held its 2014 AGM on May 16, 2014. The meeting was
held at Block B, 3rd Floor, Tin On Industrial Building, 777-779 Cheung
Sha Wan Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong. Attendance of individual Board

BT : members at the AGM is set out below:
R B
SRETRE
AGM Meeting
BEREE Shareholders’ Meeting in 2014 attended/held
BYKHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
EHRAEL Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT 1/1
BEELLE GBS - UP Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP 1/1
REHE Professor LEUNG Kwok 1/1
Simon Devilliers RUDOLPHE 42 Mr. Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH? 1/1
FHITES Non-executive Directors
B EMIE L Dr. CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian 0/1
PR it 2 S A& Mr. CHAN Sai Cheong 1/1
HITES Executive Directors
2B 1E £ Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter 1/1
(FERITEAAZ) (Chairman and Chief Executive)
Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI%E 4 Mr. Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI 0/1
PSP Mr. Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN' AN3E F/N/A
PRE= 2 50 A& Mr. CHAN Ka Wai' 38 F/N/A

! XABHEER2014F6 H20AEZ (T#HTEF -

Mr. Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN was appointed as an Executive Director on June 20, 2014.

! B2 L R2014F6 H20H EZ (FHTTEF ©

Mr. CHAN Ka Wai was appointed as an Executive Director on June 20, 2014.
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The Chairman opened formal business at the 2014 AGM by advising on
the voting procedures and the level of proxies received. The following
items of business were considered at the meeting:

e  Adoption of the audited financial statements and the reports from
the directors and the independent auditor;

° Resolution on a final dividend;

e Re-election of retiring directors and election of directors;

e Re-appointment of auditor;

o Resolution on the grant of general mandate to issue shares; and
e Renewal of the general mandate to repurchase shares.

The 2015 AGM is proposed to be held on May 22, 2015. Each of the
resolutions as set out in the notice of the AGM will be voted on by poll
pursuant to the Listing Rules.

There was no change in the Company’s Bye-Laws during the year.
If any amendment to the Bye-Laws is necessary, according to the
relevant law governing the Company, the Company will propose the
amendment for shareholders’ approval at a general meeting of the
Company.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Convening of Special General Meetings on Requisition
by Shareholders

Shareholders shall have the right to request the Board to convene
a Special General Meeting (“SGM”) of the Company. Shareholders
holding in aggregate of not less than one-tenth (10%) of the paid up
capital of the Company may send a written request to the Board of the
Company to request for a SGM.

The written requisition, duly signed by the shareholders concerned,
must state the purposes of the meeting and must be deposited at the
registered office of the Company.

The Company would take appropriate actions and make necessary
arrangements, and the shareholders concerned would be responsible
for the expenses incurred in giving effect thereto in accordance with the
requirements under Section 74 of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda
(the “Companies Act”) once a valid requisition is received.
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Procedures for Making Proposals at General Meetings
by Shareholders

The following shareholders are entitled to put forward a proposal (which
may properly be put to the meeting) for consideration at a general
meeting of the Company:

(@) any members representing not less than one-twentieth (5%) of the
total voting rights of the Company on the date of the requisition; or

(b) not less than 100 members holding shares in the Company.

The requisition specifying the proposal, duly signed by the shareholders
concerned, together with a statement with respect to the matter
referred to in the proposal must be deposited at the registered office
of the Company. The Company would take appropriate actions and
make necessary arrangements, and the shareholders concerned would
be responsible for the expenses incurred in giving effect thereto in
accordance with the requirements under Sections 79 and 80 of the
Companies Act once valid documents are received.

As regards proposing a person other than the retiring Director
for election as a Director in a general meeting, please refer to the
procedures available on the website of the Company.

Shareholders may at any time send their enquires and concerns to the
Board in writing through the Company Secretary at 5th Floor, Tin On
Industrial Building, 777-779 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Kowloon, Hong
Kong.

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has long been committed to being a responsible
corporate citizen, and formally adopted its Corporate Social
Responsibility policy statement in January 2005. Since then the
Company continues to focus on “doing well by doing good” in order
to have a positive impact in the communities where we do business,
paying particular attention to stakeholder relations, community
involvement and environmental protection.
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EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

The Company believes that its long-term success depends on the
contribution of each and every individual in the organization. As such,
the Company is committed to treating our employees with fairness and
respect. We believe in co-operation, teamwork and trust. We hire on
the basis of ability and merit, and reward and promote on the basis of
performance.

The Company also recognizes that values, fairness and opportunities
for continuing professional and personal development are equally
important drivers for high achievers. As such, the Company invests
heavily not only in comprehensive staff training and development
programs in sales and service, but also in management, planning and
leadership programs addressing our people’s professional and personal
development needs. The Company also has an Employee Self-Learning
Program to foster individual initiative and responsibility for development.
In addition to investing in our own people, the Group also invests
in training and development programs for its business partners and
franchisees in the Greater China region to help them better compete in
today’s rapidly changing and highly competitive market. The Company
will continue to invest in learning and development to maintain its
competitive edge.

The Company organizes various activities, including seminars on
healthy living conducted by healthcare professionals, for its employees
from time to time to help them maintain a healthy work-life balance.
Various interest groups are also active in organizing different sports
events or leisure activities which employees can participate at minimal
or no cost.

The Company also conducts employee satisfaction surveys annually
and such surveys allow us to obtain useful feedback for reference in
setting company policies.

Supply chain management is critical for the Group’s success and we
work closely with suppliers to ensure that they comply with our quality,
performance and not least labor standards. In particular, we expect our
suppliers to comply with our Core Ethical Sourcing Requirements as
listed below:

e The supplier only employs workers that are above the local legal
minimum age.

e  The supplier does not use forced or prison labour in any part or
aspects of its facilities.

e  The workers are not subjected to physical abuse, or the threat of
physical abuse.
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The supplier does not contravene local environmental laws and
regulations.

The supplier provides a safe and healthy work environment for its
workers.

e The supplier is committed to rectifying any areas of concern
identified during supplier audits by the Company or its appointed
third party auditors.

The Group’s Quality Assurance team conducts surprise inspections
from time to time to ensure that factories comply with the Group’s
various standards.

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Acting on our belief in a “World Without Strangers”, the Group actively
supports various charitable organizations and causes, especially those
associated with education, children and the underprivileged. One
such program is Project Hope, a public service project organized by
the China Youth Development Foundation. The Group has been a
longstanding supporter of the project’s work in providing children in
poverty-stricken rural areas in Mainland China with access to primary
school education by funding the construction of a number of Giordano
Hope primary schools. Thus far, there had been twenty two Giordano
primary school of Hope completed to the end of 2014. The Group also
donated to the Caring for Children Foundation in support of children’s
welfare in the Mainland.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Group is also committed to protecting and sustaining the
environment through reduced consumption of electrical power, much
of which is generated from the burning of carbon and other fossil fuels.
In 2008, the Group launched an initiative to convert its shops to using
energy saving lighting. By the end of 2014, most of the Group’s stores
in South Korea, Singapore, Taiwan, Thailand and the Middle East
converted to using energy-saving lighting.

Our “Green Team” initiates and brings together representatives from
different departments to promote low carbon living. In 2014, The Green
Team organized various monthly activities for staff to learn about and
experience low carbon living which include recycling campaigns.
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The directors are pleased to submit their report together with the
audited financial statements of the Company and of the Group for the
year ended December 31, 2014.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
business of the Group is the retail and distribution of men’s, women’s
and children’s basic and fashion apparel and accessories under the
Giordano & Giordano Junior, Giordano Ladies and, BSX brands through
its own stores as well as third party franchisees. Although targeted
at different market segments, the brands all strive to deliver excellent
quality, value and service to consumers.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

An analysis of the Group’s performance by principal activity and
geography for the year ended December 31, 2014 is set out in note 5
to the financial statements.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended December 31, 2014 and
the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at that date are
set out in the financial statements on pages 96 to 176.

DIVIDENDS

An interim dividend of 10.5 HK cents per share were paid on
September 26, 2014.

The directors recommend to shareholders the payment of a final
dividend of 14.5 HK cents per share for the year ended December 31,
2014 to those shareholders whose names appear on the register of
members of the Company on June 3, 2015.

RESERVES

Movements in reserves during the year are set out in the Statements of
Changes in Equity on pages 104 to 109.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at December 31, 2014, the retained profits of the Company together
with the contributed surplus available for distribution amounted to
HK$916 million (2013: HK$977 million).

CHARITABLE DONATIONS

Donations made for charitable purposes by the Group during the year
amounted to HK$291,000 (2013: HK$190,000).
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FIXED ASSETS

During the year, the Group acquired fixed assets of approximately
HK$144 million (2013: HK$156 million). Movements in fixed assets
during the year are set out in notes 15, and 22 to the financial
statements.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at December 31,
2014 are set out in note 36 to the financial statements.

BANK LOANS

As at December 31, 2014, the Group had no bank loans (2013:
HK$332 million) that were repayable on demand or within one year.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

The aggregate percentages of purchases attributable to the Group’s
major suppliers during the year are as follows:

Purchases
The largest supplier 31%
Five largest suppliers combined 50%

The percentage of the sales attributable to the Group’s five largest
customers is less than 30% during the year.

None of the directors, their associates, or any shareholders (which, to
the knowledge of the directors, own more than 5% of the issued share
capital of the Company) had a beneficial interest in the Group’s five
largest suppliers and customers.

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last
ten fiscal years is set out on pages 2 and 3.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company during the
year are shown in note 26 to the financial statements.

SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

A summary of the Company’s share option scheme and details of the
movement in share options of the Company during the year are set out
on pages 177 to 188.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-Laws although there are no restrictions against having such rights
under the laws of Bermuda.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this
report are:

Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter

Mr. CHAN Ka Wai'

Mr. Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN?
Mr. Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI
Dr. CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian*

Mr. CHAN Sai Cheong*

Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT*

Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP*
Professor LEUNG Kwok*

Mr. Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH*

# Non-executive directors
Independent non-executive directors
! Appointed on June 20, 2014

At the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company,
Dr. CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian, Mr. CHAN Sai Cheong and
Mr. KWONG Ki Chi shall retire by rotation in accordance with Bye-Law
98 of the Company, and both Mr. Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN and
Mr. CHAN Ka Wai shall retire in accordance with Bye-Law 101(B) of the
Company.

Mr. Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN, Mr. CHAN Ka Wai, Dr. CHENG Chi
Kong, Adrian, Mr. CHAN Sai Cheong and Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, being
eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

Biographical details of the directors of the Company as at the date of
this report are set out on pages 58 to 63 of this annual report. Further
information of the retiring directors proposed to be re-elected are set
out in the circular.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACT

The directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting do not have any service contract with the Company or
its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

None of the directors had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, in any contract of significance subsisted during or at the end
of the year to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

As at December 31, 2014, the interests and short positions of the
directors and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the “SFO”)), as recorded in the register required to be kept under
section 352 of the SFO; or as notified to the Company and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers (the “Model Code”), were as follows:

FkEmz
HERG
8wy EnEm R
BEnEx (H172) B EHRN
(1 it) Beneficial interest Approximate
Beneficial in unlisted aggregate
EEHE EEME interest in shares underlying shares percentage
Name of director Nature of interest (Note) (Note) of interests
21 B 1 & A 27,318,000 - 1.74%
LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter Personal
Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI & A 1,200,000 6,000,000 0.46%
Personal
N EH & A - 6,000,000 0.38%
Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN Personal
PR 5= 42 & A 300,000 3,000,000 0.21%
CHAN Ka Wai Personal

Wit : HEZRDRBEAITET RZ BRI BT BIFE °

FLETZRALTAETRZ AR TIEAR BN R
BB NRTEFZIBRIE BHEHEIREITIAR

F181H °
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Note:

Interests in the shares and underlying shares of equity derivatives were long
position. Underlying unlisted shares are share options granted to the directors
pursuant to the share option scheme of the Company and details of which are set

out on pages 179 and 181.
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Save as disclosed above, as at December 31, 2014, none of the
directors nor chief executive of the Company had or was deemed to
have any interests or short position in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO), as recorded in the register required to
be kept under section 352 of the SFO; or as notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code. Furthermore,
save as disclosed above, at no time during the year ended December
31, 2014 was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangements to enable the directors of the Company or any of their
spouses or children under the age of 18 to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or any
other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at December 31, 2014, the following persons, other than directors
and chief executive of the Company, having interests or short positions
of 5% or more in the Company’s shares or underlying shares were
recorded in the register kept by the Company pursuant to section 336
of the SFO:

HERMOR
HERGOEHK MRS
Aggregate BOEHRN
long position Approximate
in shares and aggregate
7B K1t underlying shares of percentage
Name Note interests of interests
Aberdeen Asset Management Plc and its associates 1 329,913,469 21.01%
Sino Wealth International Limited 2 384,830,000 24.51%
BAREREABRRAA
Chow Tai Fook Nominee Limited 2 384,830,000 24.51%
SEEMEE LT
Dato’ Dr. CHENG Yu Tung 2 384,830,000 24.51%

Bat -

1. Aberdeen Asset Management Plc R B SN A B4E12 5
1743 5329,913,469f8 & 17 °

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

Notes:

1. Aberdeen Asset Management Plc and its associates held 329,913,469 shares in the
capacity of Investment Manager.
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A Aberdeen Asset Management Plcé B 2 [5] 2 & /1B 2 7]
REEFTEEM R 15 TIKE -

WEBABEHE
Name of subsidiary

EEEHRES
DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Aberdeen Asset Management Plc and its various wholly owned subsidiaries held the
following shares on behalf of the accounts they managed:

FERGHEE
Aggregate long position in shares

Aberdeen Asset Management Asia Limited
Aberdeen Asset Management Inc

Aberdeen Asset Management Limited
Aberdeen Asset Managers Limited

Aberdeen International Fund Managers Limited
Aberdeen Private Wealth Management Limited

2. ZZFR17#Sino Wealth International Limited#F & A7
384,830,0008% 17 » Sino Wealth International Limitedd /&
AERENERLAIZEHE  MEAAXBREATRL
AR 2 B IE 1R - EUL - 5LiE5H RS XA
5 BAEREABGRL A R2EL MV IE L ##5 ABKSino
Wealth International Limited#F & - it f¢ 17 X 18 B8 A% 17 7 #

EEAEN
AEER - AARL BT TRETAMRERT2
HRREBEB AW ERRTRAN -

BERXS
AEER AAFALEBER BERE TR
B1AAS R -

NBEFRE

RAHREH » REARRAAFEZ RRAER LK
NRAEABENABZBERAT » ARARDEEMRRNZ
2R BBRANZFTHRE -

3 ]
BERBKEG I ERAIGRIE - HEEREE
MEBRE 2B BARRNE R 2 RABF
RELRR -

AEEEgm
2 B &
FE

E7 - 2015%3A3H
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307,305,000
20,014,000
206,000
74,062,000
245,297,469
18,680,000

2. Those shares represent 384,830,000 shares held by Sino Wealth International
Limited. Sino Wealth International Limited is wholly owned by Chow Tai Fook Nominee
Limited, which is in turn controlled by Dato’ Dr. CHENG Yu Tung. As such, Chow Tai
Fook Nominee Limited and Dato’ Dr. CHENG Yu Tung were deemed to have interests
in the said shares and underlying shares held by Sino Wealth International Limited for
the purpose of the SFO.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTION

The Company did not have any connected transactions which were
subject to the reporting requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules during the year.

PUBLIC FLOAT

As at the date of this report, the Company has maintained the
prescribed public float required under the Listing Rules, based on the
information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the directors.

AUDITOR

PricewaterhouseCoopers shall retire and being eligible, offer itself for
re-appointment, and a resolution to this effect will be proposed at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board
LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter

Chairman

Hong Kong, March 3, 2015

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
A X EKAERLF
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Giordano
International Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together
the “Group”) set out on pages 96 to 176, which comprise the
consolidated and company balance sheets as at December 31, 2014,
and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes
in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial
statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F
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BUREMBKEESE
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
December 31, 2014, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, March 3, 2015

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
A X EKAERLF



CRERR RS

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

HZE2014F12A318 LFE

For the year ended December 31, 2014

(B =R E FISh - (In HK$ millions, HiaF
UEEBTAEN) except earnings per share) Note 2014 2013
HE R Sales 5 5,545 5,848
RN Cost of sales (2,331) (2,297)
EH Gross profit 3,214 3,551
Hab g AR E A Yz - JF 2R Other income and other gains, net 6 77 113
nIHER Distribution expense (2,360) (2,370)
THEHR Administrative expense (389) (466)
5k A Operating profit 7 542 828
BMEEMA Finance expense 8 (1) (4)
FEAG FLEE 512 515 7 Share of profit of jointly controlled
companies 18 54 77
FEAG B & 2 B F Share of profit of associates 19 1 2
B ¢ B & A Profit before taxation 5 596 903
g Taxation 11 (130) (173)
7 R A Profit for the year 466 730
FEAE R A - Profit attributable to:
RAERE Shareholders of the Company 12 408 663
FE ) M A 2 Non-controlling interests 58 67
466 730
PN 3y R a3 Earnings per share for profit attributable
TR AR to shareholders of the Company 13
BEARCGEM) Basic (HK cents) 26.0 42.6
g OB Diluted (HK cents) 25.9 42.1
% 8 Dividends 14(a) 393 626

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

B WE B ER LSS
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EEERER
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

HZE2014F12A31HILFE
For the year ended December 31, 2014

(A B &EETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
A £ B 5 A Profit for the year 466 730
Hinsra s Other comprehensive income:
R EEEEREZER Items that may be reclassified
to profit or loss
ALESMEE Fair value change on available-for-sale 1 (10)
DrEz B8 (Hi20) financial asset (Note 20)
AHEcRHEERERE Impairment loss on available-for-sale
financial asset 4 -
FEAE RS AR E A Share of other comprehensive income
fra e of jointly controlled company (2) -
RensEHARE Fair value (loss)/gain on
2 (B8 /a8 (HEtes) cash flow hedge (Note 25) (3) 3
BN EB AR - BEEAE] Exchange adjustment on translation of (67) (40)
HRAEH QB EDAABRE overseas subsidiaries, associates, jointly
2 B controlled entities and branches
TEEHBEZERE Total comprehensive income for the year 399 683
i s a ks Total comprehensive income attributable to:
ZiN/NSI 20 Shareholders of the Company 343 645
FE 22 Il 14 2 Non-controlling interests 56 38
399 683

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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EHEERER

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

201412 A831H
December 31, 2014

B Z12H31H
As at 31 December
k23
(X EEEBTREL) (In HK$ millions) Note 2014 2013
BE ASSETS
ERBEE Non-current assets
L Y e Property, plant and equipment 15 281 284
GES Goodwill 16 535 535
HEE S A 5= Interest in jointly controlled
companies 18 532 539
i RN =y Interest in associates 19 4 5
AHEEMEE Available-for-sale financial assets 20 15 14
REZEREZALBERRE Financial assets at fair value
ZERMBE through profit or loss 21 28 28
HET MR HESTENRIE Leasehold land and rental
prepayments 22 228 246
HEZs Rental deposits 136 153
EIETIEE E Deferred tax assets 29 45 49
1,804 1,853
REEE Current assets
RS Inventories 23 514 518
HETH R HELSTENRE Leasehold land and rental
prepayments 22 45 44
JE L BR 5% % H A U R Trade and other receivables 24 579 614
PmEemIT A Derivative financial instruments 25 - 3
B RIETHEF Cash and bank balances 31 915 1,437
2,053 2,616
EEAE Total assets 3,857 4,469

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F



EHEEREER (R)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (continued)

201412 8331H
December 31, 2014

HZ12H31H
As at 31 December

HiaF
(A B EE TREN) (In HK$ millions) Note 2014 2013
EERER EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
BAR#E Capital and reserves
fi& 75 Share capital 26 78 78
Gl Reserves 27 2,604 2,642
R A% B Proposed dividends 14 228 376
RRARIIREELEER Equity attributable to shareholders
of the Company 2,910 3,096
FE 2 )1 R A Non-controlling interests 174 153
BB Total equity 3,084 3,249
kRBEE Non-current liabilities
RERLHEaE Put option liabilities 28 = 102
RIEFIBEAE Deferred tax liabilities 29 121 118
121 220
REBEE Current liabilities
JEASBR 3R & E b FE - 3R Trade and other payables 30 460 532
BERhEEAE Put option liabilities 28 102 -
RITER Bank loans 32 = 332
sl Taxation 920 136
652 1,000
EEA%H Total liabilities 773 1,220
BahkaEHRE Total equity and liabilities 3,857 4,469
FERBEE Net current assets 1,401 1,616
EEHERRBERS Total assets less current liabilities 3,205 3,469
2| B X & BB
LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN
EBZE EZ
Director Director

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F
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EEREXR

BALANCE SHEET

201412 A831H
December 31, 2014

b1t
(X B EX T AEN) (In HK$ millions) Note 2014 2013
BE ASSETS
EREBEE Non-current assets
W - HEE KRR Property, plant and equipment 15 7 8
(P NGIE s Interest in subsidiaries 17 817 817
REEEREAREEE Financial assets at fair value through
ZEREE profit or loss 21 28 28
JE U B B8~ Bl FRIE Amounts due from subsidiaries 17 233 239
HELHRBSENHRIEA Leasehold land and rental prepayments 22 119 124
HEEZS Rental deposits 1 1
1,205 1,217
REBEE Current assets
HET MR HES BN RIE Leasehold land and rental prepayments 22 5 5
JE LB 51 % A R Trade and other receivables 24 3 8
NGB Amounts due from subsidiaries 17 1,067 699
He RIRTTHET Cash and bank balances 31 46 122
1,121 834
EEAE Total assets 2,326 2,051

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

B WE B ER LSS
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EEREXR(HE)

BALANCE SHEET (continued)

201412 8331H
December 31, 2014

b &t
(X B EX T AEN) (In HK$ millions) Note 2014 2013
EzkAE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
BAREE Capital and reserves
fig 7% Share capital 26 78 78
G Reserves 27 1,629 1,532
FOR AR B Proposed dividends 14 228 376
B Total equity 1,935 1,986
REBEE Current liabilities
JRE A<F BR 3K R H Ath JE A< 3K Trade and other payables 30 3 6
FEAT B /B A R ZR B Amounts due to subsidiaries 17 387 26
RITER Bank loans 32 - 33
sl Taxation 1 _
EEEHE Total liabilities 391 65
EnRkBEEE Total equity and liabilities 2,326 2,051
BRBEE Net current assets 730 769
EEHRBERRBAE Total assets less current liabilities 1,935 1,986
2| B A8 X iE B
LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN
EZE EZE
Director Director

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F
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EHBEERER

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

HE2014FE12A31AILEE

For the year ended December 31, 2014

b &t

(X B EX T AEN) (In HK$ millions) Note 2014 2013
rE K Operating activities:
R 350 A& 7 Profit before taxation 596 903
R Adjustments for:
FEAG £ B2 512 55 7 Share of profit of jointly controlled

companies 18 (54) (77)
JE GBS & R B A Share of profit of associates 19 (1) (2)
FE T RS T8 BOEH Amortization of leasehold land

and rental prepayments 22 57 66
B A Interest income 6 (16) (24)
e Depreciation 7 140 128
HEME - s REE Net (gain)/loss on disposal of property,

2% (k) /B 1B plant and equipment 6 (14) 2

AHESMEERERE Impairment loss on available-for-sale

financial asset 4 -
EE N AR BESE Impairment loss on associates 2 -
RITERF B Interest on bank loans 8 1 4
EREER Share option expense 9 2 8
ME 3 38 & Exchange difference 27) (29)
LEES  MERBIEZSA Operating cash inflow before changes 690 979

BB RA in working capital, interest and tax

BFE 2R/ (Em) Decrease/(Increase) in inventories 4 (42)
P 8 BR K % L th B IR 2 Rk Decrease in trade and other receivables 57 43
JRE <1 BR 3 N EAth JE AN 2 0k Decrease in trade and other payables (72) (56)
KEFRSEELE RS Cash generated from operations 679 924
EAHE Interest paid (1) (4)
ERNBEBNER Hong Kong profits tax paid (26) (57)
BB Overseas tax paid (134) (127)
REEKCEESRARE Net cash inflow from

operating activities 518 736

102 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

B WE B ER LSS
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (continued)

BHZ=E2014F12A31ALFE
For the year ended December 31, 2014

EHRERER (&)

b &t
(X B EX T AEN) (In HK$ millions) Note 2014 2013
REEK: Investing activities:
EEME - WERRE Purchase of property, plant
and equipment 15 (144) (156)
HEMERBE LM 2 WA Proceeds from disposal of property
and leasehold land 13 -
THE T RSB FIE 230 Increase in leasehold land and rental
prepayments 22 (43) (56)
MEZS 2R/ (38 m) Decrease/(Increase) in rental deposits 2 9)
RITE BTz (3E ) /E D (Increase)/decrease in bank time deposits 37 (22) 435
=R &N Interest received 16 24
B RES A RS Dividends received from jointly
controlled companies 37 60
BREXK 2 Net cash (outflow)/inflow from
BEeRAN/CRE) F8E investing activities (141) 298
AEFEK Financing activities:
BITIRAFTISEIR Proceeds from issue of share capital 11 98
B2 e FE 2 ) M g 2 Capital injection to a subsidiary from
MEARBEE a non-controlling interest 2 -
BT IR M R R AR B Dividends paid to non-controlling interests (37) (128)
ETRE Dividends paid (542) (640)
EERTER Repayments of bank loans (333) -
BEXKcBESRHEFE Net cash outflow from
financing activities (899) (670)
ReRBESZEZCED) /LM (Decrease)/increase in cash and
cash equivalents (522) 364
FNReRBEELEE Cash and cash equivalents at
w®iF the beginning of the year 1,232 872
ReRESEEINECEREH Effect of foreign exchange rate changes
a2 on cash and cash equivalents (22) (4)
FREASKRBEESSEE Cash and cash equivalents at
®1 the end of the year 688 1,232
RERASEELEFTFZIN ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
We RRITHER Cash and bank balances 31 915 1,437
R R E R =R A LA =2 EA Less: Bank deposits with maturity
ZRITEBGFEHK over three months (227) (205)
688 1,232
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
HE2014F12A31B 15 E

For the year ended December 31, 2014

(a) &£ H
Group

(HEEETEEN)
(In HKS millions)

ARARREERS

Attributable to shareholders of the Company

LS PN

BA
BE&E
Capital

Share Contributed redemption

capital surplus

reserve

R aE
Share
premium

ERe
il
Share
options
reserve

B
Exchange
reserve

Rt
Other
reserves

LEze
HEERG
Available-
for-sale
financial
asset
reserve

eyl
Retained
profits

Fan
it

Non- EZAE

A3t controlling
Total interests

Total
equity

Ro014E1A1R
At January 1, 2014, as restated

78 383

905

2 132

91

()

1,486

3,096 153

3,249

RERRN
Profit for the year
Etbals
Qther comprehensive income:
-THESREELAE
2E29(Hit0)

- Fair value change on available-

for-sale financial assets

(Note 20)
-THESRERNERR
- Impairment loss on available-

for-sale financial asset

-AEREEMD R E N Wi2s)

- Fair value gain on cash flow
hedge (Note 25)

- Bl tRBHAE
At als

- Share of other comprehensive
income of jointly controlled
company

-EBAR BELF
ARBHAARADARE
LEREE

- Exchange adjustment on
translation of overseas
subsidiaries, associates,
jointly controlled
entities and branches

- (65)

¥

@

408

408 58 466

® -

@ -

)

@

(65) @ (67)

N
%@%mu%ﬁﬁ

Total comprehensive income

- (65)

(%)

408

343 56 399

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

B B E B ER

Gl
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(a) &
Group

(HEEETEEN)
(In HKS millions)

Ea2FR(E)

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (continued)

HZE2014F12A31HILFE
For the year ended December 31, 2014

ARARFEEESR
Attributable to shareholders of the Company

BA
el
Rx &A%  Capital
Share Contributed redemption
capital surplus  reserve

AHEee
REERE
BiRE Available- FEaM
fif for-sale %
Share EXEE EftBEE  financial EEEFA Non- FE#HH
options  Exchange Other asset  Retained &3 controlling Total
reserve  reserve  reserves  reserve profits Total interests equity

R EE
Share
premium

HfRERS
Transactions with owners:
e
Transfer among reserves
L RE
Share option scheme
- RRBRENET RN
- Shares issued upon exercise
of share options
-EREER
- Share option expense
ARAREALE
Capital contribution by
non-controlling interests
ErtERERS
Dividends to non-controlling interests
N1ERBRE (Wi 141)
2013 final dividend (Note 14(b))
N14ERERE (Wi 140)
2014 interim dividend (Note 14(a))

- - - - - - - (37) (37)

- . . - - B e - (37)

- - - - - (165) (165) - (165)

ARAERALER
RALRAERASRAT
Total contributions by and
distributions to owners
of the Company

1 ) - 9 - (548)  (529) (35 (564)

EfFEARS

Total transactions with owners

11 (1) - 9 - (548) (529) (35) (564)

20144128318
At December 31, 2014

78 383 3

916 2 67 95 1,346 2910 174 3,084

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F
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Ea2Fx(E)

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (continued)

HZE2013F12A31HILFE
For the year ended December 31, 2013

(a) £E
Group

RRARREHER
Attributable to shareholders of the Company

ER

el

BE  #@AB%  Capia

(WEERTAEN) Share  Contributed  redemption
(I HKS millons) capital surplus reserve

BiE

1
R E Shae  EREE HtRERE
Share options  Exchange QOther
premium reserve reserve  reserves

AtEze
HEERR
Available-
for-sale
financial
asset
reserve

L
Retained
profits

4

Total

FEEHIM
Ea
Non-

controlling
interests

BREE
Total
equity

120131 A 1R - B3
At January 1, 2013, as restated 1 383 3

808 2 143 30

2,985

RERRN
Profit for the year - - -
Etpirals
Qther comprehensive income:
-TAHESRERAS
L&Y (WH2)
- Fair value change on available-
for-sale financial assets
(Note 20) - - -
-RERBENLLE
&N (H#22)
- Fair value gain on cash
flow hedge (Note 25) - - -
- ENBAE  BERA
RREHAARADARE
CEREE
- Exchange adjustment on
translation of overseas
Subsidiaries, associates,
jointly controlled entities
and branches - - -

(10

663

663

(10

67

29)

730

(40)

S A ||
%%‘Fu%lﬁﬁ

Total comprehensive income - - -

663

645

38

683

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS
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(a) &
Group

(HEEETEEN)
(In HKS millions)

Ea28 K (H)
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (continued)

HZE2013F12A31HILFE
For the year ended December 31, 2013

RRARREHER
Attributable to shareholders of the Company

g S
HEERE
AR BiE Avallable- SR
el HE for-sale s
Bk HABB  Ceptdl  ROEE Share  ERGEE  E0EE  fracd  EFER Non- EHEE
Share  Contributed  redemption Share options  Exchange QOther asset  Retained A% controlling Total
capital surplus reserve  premium reserve reserve  reserves reserve profits Total  interests equity

HfRERS
Transactions with owners:
e
Transfer among reserves
REE
Share option scheme
- RfERREN T RG
- Shares issued upon exercise
of share options
-BREER
- Share option expense
FihltERRS
Dividends to non-controling interests
125 KBRS (Wit 1)
2012 final dividend (Note 14(b))
013 R ARE (Wi 146))
2013 interim dividend (Note 14(a))

- - - - 6) - 58 - ) - - -

B i } } - . - - - - 1) )

_ _ i ; . - - I - [

_ _ . - - - - - 250 (250) - (250)

ARRERALER
RARAERASKAR

Total contributions by and
distributions to owners
of the Company

1 - - 97 2 - 58 - (692) (534) (41) (b75)

2HEEERS

Total transactions with owners

1 - - o7 2 - 58 - 1692) (534) ) 575)

20135125318
At December 31, 2013

78 383 3 905 23 132 91 () 1,486 3,006 163 3,249

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 107
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a2 8 R (E)
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (continued)

HE2014F12A31HILFE
For the year ended December 31, 2014

(b) 2 H]
Company
EX BhRiE
BEf#E i
BEx  BARH Capital KRB Share  REEFN  ER4E
Share Contributed redemption Share options  Retained Total
(WEEETBEN) (In HK$ millions) capital  surplus  reserve  premium  reserve profits equity
R201451 A1A At January 1, 2014 78 540 3 905 23 437 1,986
RERRM(Hit12) Profit for the year (Note 12) - - - - - 478 478
Biralhs Total comprehensive income - - - - - 478 478
fFERRE Transfer among reserves - - - - @) 3 -
BiREa Share option scheme
-AOERRENETLRG - Shares issue upon exercise
of share options - - - 11 - - 11
-BREER - Share option expense - - - - 2 - 2
013FRARE (Wit 140) 2013 final dividend (Note 14(b)) - - - - - (377) (377)
014FREBRE (Wi 142) 2014 interim dividend (Note 14(a)) - - - - - (165) (165)
- - - 11 () (539) (529)
1#2014%12431R At December 31, 2014 78 540 3 916 22 376 1,935

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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(b) A F]
Company

2013F Lk REF T

The comparative figures for 2013 are set out as follows:

Ex285k (&)

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (continued)

HZE2014F12A31HILFE
For the year ended December 31, 2014

BX EiRiE
EREE fifE
BE  BAEH Capital  FRIA&E Share  EEEH < BEREE
Share  Contributed  redemption Share options Retained Total
(U BEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) capital surplus reserve  premium reserve profits equity
72013F1 A1H At January 1, 2013 77 540 3 808 21 615 2,064
REEEH (Hi#12) Profit for the year (Note 12) - - - - - 456 456
Bt Total comprehensive income - - - - - 456 456
fEmEa Transfer among reserves - - - - ®) 6 -
BREE Share option scheme
-AOEBERERETRG — Shares issue upon exercise
of share options 1 - - 97 - - 98
-BEREBR - Share option expense - - - - 8 - 8
012G RERE (Wit 14b) 2012 final dividend (Note 14(b)) - - - - - (390) (390)
20135 P EBRE (Wit 146) 2013 interim dividend (Note 14(a)) - - - - - (250) (250)
1 - - o7 2 (634) (534)
12013 12A318 At December 31, 2013 78 540 3 905 23 437 1,986
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

201412 A831H
December 31, 2014

1.
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Giordano International Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together the “Group”) distribute and sell fashion apparel under the
brand names of Giordano & Giordano Junior, Giordano Ladies and
BSX through an extensive retailing network with over 2,400 shops
spanning over 20 countries.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in
Bermuda. The address of its registered office is Canon’s Court,
22 Victoria Street, Hamilton, HM12, Bermuda. The Company has
its primary listing on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(stock code: 709).

The consolidated financial statements are presented in millions of
units of Hong Kong dollars (HK$ million) unless otherwise stated.
These consolidated financial statements have been approved for
issue by the Board of Directors on March 3, 2015.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRS”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. The consolidated financial statements are
prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by
the revaluation of available-for-sale financial assets, financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss and derivative
financial instruments, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgment in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment
or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial statements are
disclosed in Note 4.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b) Impact of new and amended standards and

The Group has adopted the following amended standards
which are effective for the Group’s financial year beginning on
or after January 1, 2014:

HKAS 27 (Amendment)

HKAS 32 (Amendment)

HKAS 36 (Amendment)

HKAS 39 (Amendment)

HKFRS 10

HKFRS 12

Separate financial statements
(effective for annual periods beginning
on or after January 1, 2014)

Financial instruments: Presentation on
offsetting financial assets and financial
liabilities
(effective for annual periods beginning
on or after January 1, 2014)

Impairment of assets on recoverable
amount disclosures
(effective for annual periods beginning
on or after January 1, 2014)

Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement — Novation of derivatives
(effective for annual periods beginning
on or after January 1, 2014)

Consolidated financial statements
(effective for annual periods beginning
on or after January 1, 2014)

Disclosure of interests in other entities
(effective for annual periods beginning
on or after January 1, 2014)

The adoption of the above new/revised standards and
amendment to existing standards have no material impact to
the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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201412 A31H
December 31, 2014
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c) Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity) over
which the Group has control. The Group controls an entity
when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable
returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated
from the date that control ceases.

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealized gains
on transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealized losses are also eliminated. When necessary,
amounts reported by subsidiaries have been adjusted to
conform with the Group’s accounting policies.

Business combination

The Group applies the acquisition method to account for
business combinations. The consideration transferred for
the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair values of the assets
transferred, the liabilities incurred to the former owners of
the acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group.
The consideration transferred includes the fair value of any
asset or liability resulting from a contingent consideration
arrangement. |dentifiable assets acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are
measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date.
The Group recognizes any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, either at fair
value or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate share
of the recognized amounts of acquiree’s identifiable net
assets.

Acquisition related costs are expensed as incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
acquisition date carrying value of the acquirer’s previously
held equity interest in the acquire is re-measured to fair value
at the acquisition date; any gains or losses arising from such
re-measurement are recognized in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c) Subsidiaries (continued)

Business combination (continued)

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount
of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the
acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity interest in
the acquiree over the fair value of the identifiable net assets
acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the total of consideration
transferred, non-controlling interest recognised and previously
held interest measured is less than the fair value of the net
assets of the subsidiary acquired in the case of a bargain
purchase, the difference is recognised directly in the
consolidated income statement.

Change in ownership interests in subsidiaries
without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result
in loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions
— that is, as transactions with the owners in their capacity
as owners. The difference between fair value of any
consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the
carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded
in equity. Gains or losses on disposal to non-controlling
interests are also recorded in equity.

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest
in the entity is re-measured to its fair value at the date when
control is lost, with the change in carrying amount recognized
in profit or loss. The fair value is the initial carrying amount
for the purposes of subsequently accounting for the retained
interest as an associate, jointly controlled entity or financial
asset. In addition, any amounts previously recognized in other
comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted
for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related
assets or liabilities. This may mean that amounts previously
recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassified to
profit or loss.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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December 31, 2014
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

(d)

Subsidiaries (continued)
Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost, less
impairment. Cost also includes direct attributable costs
of investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted
for by the Company on the basis of dividend received and
receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is
required upon receiving dividends from these investments
if the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income of
the subsidiary in the period the dividend is declared or if the
carrying amount of the investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements of the investee’s net assets including
goodwill.

Joint arrangements

The Group has applied HKFRS 11 to all joint arrangements.
Under HKFRS 11 investments in joint arrangements
are classified as either joint operations or joint ventures
depending on the contractual rights and obligations each
investor have. The Group has assessed the nature of its joint
arrangements and determined them to be joint ventures. Joint
ventures are accounted for using the equity method.

Under the equity method of accounting, interests in joint
ventures are initially recognized at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognize the Group’s share of the post-
acquisition profits or losses and movements in other
comprehensive income. When the Group’s share of losses
in a joint venture equals or exceeds its interests in the joint
ventures (which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the
joint ventures), the Group does not recognize further losses,
unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf
of the joint ventures.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(d)

(e)

Joint arrangements (continued)

Unrealized gains on transactions between the Group and
its joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the joint ventures. Unrealized losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of the
joint ventures have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Associates

An associate is a company over which the Group has
significant influence but does not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of
the voting rights. Investments in an associate are accounted
for using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity
method, the investment is initially recognized at cost, and the
carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognize the
investor’s share of the profit or loss of the investee after the
date of acquisition.

The Group’s share of its associate’s post-acquisition profits
or losses is recognized in the consolidated income statement,
and its share of post-acquisition movements in other
comprehensive income is recognized in other comprehensive
income with a corresponding adjustment to the carrying
amount of the investment. When the Group’s share of losses
in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate,
including any other unsecured receivables, the Group does
not recognize further losses, unless it has incurred obligations
or made payments on behalf of the associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there is
any objective evidence that the investment in the associate is
impaired. If this is the case, the Group calculates the amount
of impairment as the difference between the recoverable
amount of the associate and its carrying value and recognizes
the amount in the consolidated income statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and downstream
transactions between the Group and its associate are
recognized in the Group’s financial statements only to the
extent of unrelated investor’'s interests in the associates.
Unrealized losses are eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of associates have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by
the group.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(f)

(9)

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-makers. The chief operating decision-makers,
who are responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, have been identified
as the directors and senior management that make strategic
decisions.

Foreign currency translation
(i) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s companies are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the company
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the Company’s functional and the Group’s
presentation currency.

(i) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the transaction dates. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions
and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognized in the consolidated income
statement, except when deferred in equity as qualifying
cash flow hedges and qualifying net investment hedges.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to
borrowings and cash and cash equivalents are presented
in the income statement within ‘finance income or
expenses’. All other foreign exchange gains and losses
are presented in the income statement within ‘other
gains — net’.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g) Foreign currency translation (continued)

(iii) Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group
companies (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
balance sheet date;

— income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average rate is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on
the transaction dates, in which case, income and
expenses are translated at the exchange rate on
transaction dates); and

— all resulting exchange differences are recognized in
other comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entities and translated at the
closing rate. Exchange differences arising are recognized
in other comprehensive income.

(h) Property, plant and equipment

Freehold land is stated at cost and is not amortized.

Buildings, leasehold improvements and other fixed assets
are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
any accumulated impairment losses. Cost represents the
purchase price of the asset and other costs incurred to bring
the asset into its existing use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part
is derecognized. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed in the consolidated income statement during the
financial period in which they are incurred.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(h) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate cost over their
estimated useful lives, as follows:

Freehold land is not amortized.

—  Buildings situated on freehold land are depreciated over
their estimated useful lives, being no more than 50 years
after the date of completion.

— Buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated
over the shorter of the unexpired term of lease or their
estimated useful lives, being no more than 50 years after
the date of completion.

- Plant and equipment 5 years

Other property and equipment 3 - 5 years

Assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is recognized in
the consolidated income statement.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i)

1)

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures and represents the excess of the
consideration transferred over the Company’s interest in
net fair value of the net identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the acquiree and the fair value of the
non-controlling interest in the acquiree.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired
in a business combination is allocated to each of the cash-
generating units (“CGUs”), or groups of CGUs, that is
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination.
Each unit or group of units to which the goodwill is allocated
represents the lowest level within the entity at which the
goodwill is monitored for internal management purposes.
Goodwill is monitored at the operating segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or more
frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate
a potential impairment. The carrying value of goodwill is
compared to the recoverable amount, which is the higher
of value in use and the fair value less costs to sell. Any
impairment is recognized immediately as an expense and is
not subsequently reversed.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortization and are tested annually for impairment. Assets
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount
by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value-in-use. For the purpose
of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
level for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than
goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(k) Financial assets
Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following
categories: at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, and available-for-sale. The classification depends
on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its financial
assets at initial recognition.

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
financial assets held for trading. A financial asset is
classified in this category if acquired principally for the
purpose of selling in the short term. Derivatives are also
classified in this category as held for trading unless they
are designated as hedges. Assets in this category are
classified as current assets if expected to be settled
within 12 months; otherwise, they are classified as non-
current.

(i) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. They are included in current assets,
except for maturities greater than 12 months after the
balance sheet date. These are classified as non-current
assets. The Group’s loans and receivables comprise
“trade and other receivables” and “cash and bank
balance” in the balance sheet.

(iii) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that
are either designated in this category or not classified
in any of the other categories. They are included in
non-current assets unless the investment matures or
management intends to dispose of it within 12 months of
the end of the reporting period.

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F



B HmRMEE (&)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. FESFBE (&)
(k) EREE (&)

U]

BRRIE
FRBERNENSREEER S A
R-RHEAEAEEAEBERHEZ
BEZH - HBRUAABEFEERE
HAFFABENMESTREE AR
B RE AR BEMNR 5K AR -
MnrBEFEARZHTABRENS
BMEE - VR AABEER M 5K
AREMNBRZE - ERRERDRE
MENENCIHHRCERE MAKE
EEE AR R AT A R A 3R B
B SREENKILER - AIHEES
MEERADABEFEARZEHTA
BaEmeREERRRAABEIE-
BB R e BRIR R R A B R FORR
B SPGB o

ENRRIHEENESFELIRER
ERETEINZFAAEEARIIA
MBRAERREBZONEMIBER] -

ETEEERE

(i) ABSEKAIRNEE
AEERBEABSHRFGEEEF
EEBERERAX —eREELX
—eRMEEMALRRBE - REERF
EEBRBEEARNEARBRERE
ERBEE-FASTFEMHEBLR
BE(TBRRFR]D  m&= (H&
HF)RAFRUZALAZETREE
MG RRRSREBRHNTETR
NEEMG  ERENEREENSE
MEEMATELBERERELRE
JE1E -

WMEBRNERNEEEFAL—
AEBABLBREMBEYE  BH
FHREEMNERAE - EHAR
BRERESETEMYHEMR -
AR B A B R BIRR R ERT AR
TREBAENRD - FInEE LD
B HEE BE M R IE SRR
R

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F

201412 8331H
December 31, 2014

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(k) Financial assets (continued)

U]

Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognized on the trade-date — the date on which the group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments are initially
recognized at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial
assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially
recognized at fair value, and transaction costs are expensed
in the income statement. Financial assets are derecognized
when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments
have expired or have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair
value. Loans and receivables are subsequently carried at
amortized cost using the effective interest method.

When securities classified as available for sale are sold or
impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments recognized
in equity are included in the income statement as “gains and
losses from investment securities”.

Impairment of financial assets
(i) Assets carried at amortized cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset
or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment
losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence
of impairment as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss
event’) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or
group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the
debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganization, and where
observable data indicate that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as
changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate
with defaults.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

U]

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Assets carried at amortized cost (continued)

For loans and receivables category, the amount of the
loss is measured as the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred) discounted at the financial
asset's original effective interest rate. The carrying
amount of the asset is reduced and the amount of
the loss is recognized in the consolidated income
statement. If a loan or held- to-maturity investment has
a variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring
any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate
determined under the contract. As a practical expedient,
the group may measure impairment on the basis of an
instrument's fair value using an observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
was recognized (such as an improvement in the debtor’s
credit rating), the reversal of the previously recognized
impairment loss is recognized in the consolidated income
statement.

Assets classified as available for sale

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired. For debt
securities, the Group uses the criteria referred to in (a)
above. In the case of equity investments classified as
available for sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the
fair value of the security below its cost is also evidence
that the assets are impaired. If any such evidence exists
for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss
— measured as the difference between the acquisition
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss
on that financial asset previously recognized in profit or
loss — is removed from equity and recognized in profit or
loss. Impairment losses recognized in the consolidated
income statement on equity instruments are not reversed
through the consolidated income statement. If, in a
subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument
classified as available for sale increases and the increase
can be objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognized in profit or loss, the
impairment loss is reversed through the consolidated
income statement.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m) Derivative financial instruments and hedging

activities

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value on the date a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at their fair value. The method of recognizing the
resulting gain or loss depends on whether the derivative is
designated as a hedging instrument, and if so, the nature
of the item being hedged. The Group designates certain
derivatives as hedges of a particular risk associated with
a recognized asset or liability or a highly probable forecast
transaction (cash flow hedge). The Group documents at
the inception of the transaction the relationship between
hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as its
risk management objectives and strategy for undertaking
various hedging transactions. The Group also documents
its assessment, both at hedge inception and on an ongoing
basis, of whether the derivatives that are used in hedging
transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair
values or cash flows of hedged items.

The fair values of various derivative instruments used for
hedging purposes are disclosed in Note 25. Movements on
the hedging reserve in shareholders’ equity are shown in Note
27. The full fair value of a hedging derivative is classified as a
non-current asset or liability when the remaining hedged item
is more than 12 months, and as a current asset or liability
when the remaining maturity of the hedged item is less than
12 months. Trading derivatives are classified as a current
asset or liability.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m) Derivative financial instruments and hedging

(n)

activities (continued)
Cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives
that are designated and qualified as cash flow hedges is
recognized in other comprehensive income. The gain or loss
relating to the ineffective portion is recognized immediately in
the income statement.

Amounts accumulated in equity are reclassified to income
statement in the period when the hedged item affects profit or
loss (for example, when the forecast sale that is hedged takes
place).

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a
hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting,
any cumulative gain or loss existing in equity at that time
remains in equity and is recognized when the forecast
transaction is ultimately recognized in the income statement.
When a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur,
the cumulative gain or loss that was reported in equity is
immediately transferred to the income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable
value. Cost is determined on the weighted average basis and
is arrived at as follows:

()  Raw materials and purchased goods - invoiced prices
plus procurement costs;

(i) Work in progress and finished goods — cost of direct
materials, direct labor and an appropriate proportion of
production overheads, excluding borrowing costs.

Net realizable value is the estimated price at which inventories
can be sold in the normal course of business after allowing
for the costs of realization and, where appropriate, the cost of
conversion from their existing state to a finished condition.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(o)

(p)

(a)

(r)

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold or services performed in the ordinary
course of business. If collection of trade and other receivables
is expected in one year or less (or in the normal operating
cycle of the business if longer), they are classified as current
assets. If not, they are presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognized initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with
banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank
overdrafts are shown within bank loans in current liabilities on
the consolidated balance sheet.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services
that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
from suppliers. Trade payables are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not, they
are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognized initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s)

t)

(u)

Bank loans

Bank loans are recognized initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred, and are subsequently stated at
amortized cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognized
in the consolidated income statement over the period of the
other financial liabilities using the effective interest method.

Bank loans are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the end of the reporting
period.

Put option arrangements

The potential cash payments related to put options issued
by the Group over the equity of subsidiary companies are
accounted for as financial liabilities when such options may
only be settled other than by exchange of a fixed amount of
cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of shares in
the subsidiary. The amount that may become payable under
the option on exercise is initially recognized at fair value within
borrowings with a corresponding charge directly to equity.

The Group recognizes the cost of writing such put options,
determined as the excess of the fair value of the option
over any consideration received, as a financing cost. Such
options are subsequently measured at amortized cost,
using the effective interest rate method, in order to accrete
the liability up to the amount payable under the option at
the date at which it first becomes exercisable. The charge
arising is recorded as a financing cost. In the event that the
option expires unexercised, the liability is derecognized with a
corresponding adjustment to equity.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are expensed in the consolidated income
statement in the period in which they are incurred, except
to the extent that they are capitalized as being directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
an asset which necessarily takes a substantial period of time
to get ready for its intended use or sale.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(v) Current and deferred tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognized in the consolidated income
statement, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity. In this case the tax is also recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis
of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date in the countries where the Company’s
subsidiaries and associates operate and generate taxable
income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be
paid to the tax authorities.

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognized, using the liability method,
on temporary differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. However, deferred tax
liabilities are not recognized if they arise from the initial
recognition of goodwill, the deferred income tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a business combination
that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting
nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset
is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized only to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(v) Current and deferred tax (continued)

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on interests in subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities, except for deferred income tax liability
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on deductible
temporary differences arising from investments in
subsidiaries, associates and joint arrangements only to the
extent that it is probable the temporary difference will reverse
in the future and there is sufficient taxable profit available
against which the temporary difference can be utilised.

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income
taxes assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by
the same taxation authority on either the taxable entity or
different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle
the balances on a net basis.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(w) Employee benefits

(i)

Pension obligations

Except for the pension scheme arrangements in Taiwan,
the Group operates defined contributions schemes and,
if applicable, participates in central defined contribution
provident fund schemes for all qualified employees. The
assets of the said schemes are held by independently
administered funds separated from those of the Group.
Contributions to these schemes are made by both the
employers and employees at rates up to 20% on the
employees’ salaries.

The Group's contributions to the defined contribution
plans and mandatory provident fund scheme are
expensed as incurred and, if applicable, are reduced
by contributions forfeited by those employees who
leave the scheme or the plan prior to vesting fully in
the contributions. The Group has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been made.

The branches of wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group
in Taiwan have a defined benefit scheme (“Old Scheme”)
governed by the Labor Standard Law and a defined
contribution scheme (“New Scheme”) governed by the
Labor Pension Act which became effective on July 1,
2005.

Under the Old Scheme, the Group has an obligation
to ensure that there are sufficient funds in the scheme
to pay the benefits earned for the service years of all
employees before the New Scheme was effective and
the subsequent service years of employees who chose
to continue to participate in the Old Scheme. The
branches currently contribute at 2% of the total salaries
of participating employees as determined and approved
by the relevant government authorities. The assets of the
Old Scheme are invested by the Bank of Taiwan.

Under the New Scheme, the branches contribute each
month at 6% of the salary of employees, with a cap of
NTD9,000 who choose to participate in the New Scheme
into individual pension accounts at the Bureau of Labor
Insurance.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(w) Employee benefits (continued)
(i) Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the
options is recognized as an expense. The total amount
to be expensed over the vesting period is determined
by reference to the fair value of the options granted,
excluding the impact of any non-market vesting
conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth
targets). Non-market vesting conditions are included
in assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to become exercisable. At each balance sheet
date, the Group revises its estimates of the number
of options that are expected to become exercisable.
It recognizes the impact of the revision to original
estimates, if any, in the consolidated income statement
and a corresponding adjustment to equity over the
remaining vesting period.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal
value) and share premium when the options are
exercised.

(x) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be
made.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation
using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
obligation. The increase in the provision due to passage of
time is recognised as interest expense.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(y) Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, and represents amounts receivable
for goods supplied, stated net of discounts, rebates, returns
and value added taxes. The Group recognizes revenue when
the amount of revenue can be reliably measured; when it
is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the
entity; and when specific criteria have been met for each
of the Group’s activities, as described below. The Group
bases its estimates of return on historical results, taking into
consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction
and the specifics of each arrangement.

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Sales of goods - retail

Sales of goods are recognized when products are sold
to the customer. Retail sales are usually in cash or by
credit card. The recorded revenue is the gross amount of
sales, before netting off credit card fees payable for the
transactions. Such fees are included in distribution costs.
Revenue is shown net of returns, rebates and discounts.

Sales of goods - distribution

Sales of goods are recognized when products are
delivered to the customer, the customer has accepted
the products and collectibility of the related receivables is
reasonably assured.

Interest income

Interest income is recognized on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method, taking into account
the principal amount outstanding and the interest rates
applicable.

Royalty income

Royalty income is recognized on an accrual basis
in accordance with the substance of the relevant
agreements.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive
payment is established.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(y) Revenue recognition (continued)

(vi) Rental income

Rental income is recognized on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

(z) Leases (as the lessee)

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the leasing company
are accounted for as operating leases. Rental payments
applicable to such operating leases are charged to the
consolidated income statement on the straight-line basis over
the lease periods.

(aa)Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognized as a liability in the Group’s financial statements in
the period in which the dividends are approved.

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(a) Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities exposed it to a variety of financial
risks: foreign exchange risk, credit risk, liquidity risk, cash
flow interest rate risk and price risk. The Group’s overall risk
management program seeks to minimize potential adverse
effects on the Group’s financial performance. The Group
uses derivative financial instruments to manage certain risk
exposure when necessary.

() Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally and is exposed
to foreign exchange risk arising from commercial
transactions, recognized assets and liabilities and net
investments in foreign operations.

As at year end, the foreign exchange risk of the Group
arising from commercial transactions, recognized assets
and liabilities is considered to be insignificant. This is due
to the Group’s transactions being generally denominated
in the functional currencies of the respective group
entities, while balances denominated in currencies
other than the functional currency of the relevant group
entity are generally settled promptly leaving minimal
outstanding foreign currency position as at the balance
sheet date.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Financial risk factors (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Foreign exchange risk (continued)

To manage foreign exchange risk arising from
commercial transactions, recognized assets and
liabilities, companies in the Group may use forward
foreign exchange contracts when major fluctuation in the
relevant foreign currency is anticipated.

In 2013, the Group has entered into forward contracts,
total notional amount of HK$516 million to hedge the
anticipated cash flows for the purchase of inventories
from suppliers in China for the subsequent 12 months.
The Group does not have any forward contract at the
year-end date of 2014,

The Group has certain investments in foreign operations,
whose net assets are exposed to foreign currency
translation risk.

Credit risk

The credit risk of the Group mainly arises from balances
with bank, trade and other receivables, rental deposits
and amounts due from related parties. The carrying
amounts of these balances represent the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to financial
assets. As at December 31, 2014, all the bank deposits
are deposited in the high quality financial institutions
without significant credit risk.

Retail sales are usually made in cash, through popular
credit cards or through reputable and dispersed
department stores. The Group’s credit sales are only
made to wholesale customers with an appropriate credit
history and on credit terms of 30-60 days.
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3.

(a)

M EREE (&)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Bt R EE (&) (a) Financial risk factors (continued)
(i) EERMK (&) (i) Credit risk (continued)
TREFR2014F %2013412 A31 The table below shows the major types of debtors as at
BZEEZERBHA - December 31, 2014 and 2013.
&8
Group
(XEEETHBEN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
HEIVE Counterpart:
BERA Department stores 225 247
I Franchisees 64 61
RABE A TR UER X Trade receivables from
related parties 4 9
EWE A REER Credit card receivables 11 13
Hib Others 2 3
JiE UK BR 3k Trade receivables
(K1:t24) (Note 24) 306 333
¥ Landlords 244 242
550 575
WEETA AR B EI mIEERE 0 8E o These counterparts have no default history in the past.
NREFBWEIFERETFEE ZRTT The Group holds nil bank guarantees (2013: nil) from
IR (2013 : ) o landlords.
(i) RBE S AR (ilj) Liquidity risk

REBBBERABRITREAR
REKEHeRELBRERSRE
MIREeRBESEEY  KIEHRE
B R -

AEBRARFH2014F127831H
ZEEHBEEIR —F AR -
BRI B ER2F & B BN, R E
B &ARNFR2013FE12A31H 22
B aEIR —FAEE -

S

ZK%@%%B?EE%%%E, ,Ei THE®
BMTEEEERBAER UEARLEE
H#&1218 B A& o:z%?é.\i’mﬁ
AR EHRESRTEAZTHE L (2013
F516EBIL) KABRANES
mETEIT (2013%F : 51188 7T) °
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The liquidity risk of the Group is controlled by maintaining
sufficient banking facilities and cash and cash
equivalents, which is generated from the operating cash
flow and financing cash flow.

As at December 31, 2014, all of the Group’s and
Company’s financial liabilities are due within one year. As
at December 31, 2013, except for the Group’s put option
liability which is due after 2 years, all of the Group’s and
Company’s financial liabilities are due within one year.

All of the Group’s non-trading gross settled derivative
financial instruments are in hedge relationships and are
due to settle within 12 months of the balance sheet date.
These contracts require undiscounted contractual cash
inflows of nil (2013: HK$516 million) and undiscounted
contractual cash outflows of nil (2013: HK$511 million).
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Financial risk factors (continued)
(iv) Cash flow interest rate risk

Except for the bank balance of HK$915 million (2013:
HK$1,437 million) and the short-term bank borrowings of
nil (2013: HK$332 million); the Group has no significant
interest-bearing assets and liabilities. The bank balance
and short-term bank borrowings at floating rate expose
the Group to cash flow interest rate risk which is
insignificant to the Group. The Group’s income and
operating cash flows are substantially independent of
changes in market interest rates. Management does not
anticipate significant impact resulted from the changes in
interest rates.

Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives on managing capital are to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern as well as
maximizing returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders.

The Group has a low gearing ratio of 0% (2013: 10.7%). In
order to improve the capital structure, the Group may raise
long term debts, adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders and issue new
shares.

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk because
investments held by the Group are classified on the
consolidated balance sheet as available-for-sale financial
assets and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

As at December 31, 2014, if there had been a 5% change
in the fair value of available-for-sale financial asset and
financial asset at fair value through profit or loss with all
other valuables held constant, the Group’s equity would
have increased/decreased by HK$0.75 million (2013: HK$0.7
million) and net profit would have increased/decreased by
HK$1.4 million (2013: HK$1.4 million).
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are discussed below.

(i) Assessment of impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy stated
in Note 2 (k). The recoverable amounts of CGUs have been
determined based on value-in-use calculations or its fair
value less cost to sell, whichever is higher, and both bases
require the Group to estimate the future cash flows expected
to arise from the CGUs and a suitable discount rate in order
to calculate the present value. Where the actual future cash
flows are less than expected, an impairment loss may arise
(Note 16).

If the estimated terminal growth rate had been 1% lower
than the management’s estimate, the goodwill would not be
impaired.

(ii) Income tax

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous
jurisdictions. Significant judgment is required in determining
the worldwide provision for income taxes. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business. The Group recognizes liabilities for anticipated tax
audit issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes
will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax
provisions in the period in which such determination is made.
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Assessment of impairment of non-current
financial assets

The Group conducts impairment reviews of non-current
assets that are subject to depreciation and amortization
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Management
assesses the recoverable amount of each non-current
asset based on its value in use or on its net selling price (by
reference to market prices), depending upon the anticipated
future plans for the assets. These calculations require the use
of judgments and estimates.

Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-
line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
The Group reviews the estimated useful lives of the assets
regularly in order to determine the amount of depreciation
to be recorded during any reporting period. The useful lives
are based on the Group’s historical experience with similar
assets. The depreciation for future periods is adjusted if there
are material changes from previous estimates.

Net realizable value of inventories

Net realizable value of inventories is the estimated selling
prices in the ordinary course of business less estimated
selling expenses. These estimates are based on the current
market condition and the historical experience of selling
products of similar nature. It could change significantly
as a result of changes in economic conditions in places
where the Group operates and changes in customer taste
and competitor actions in response to changes in market
conditions. Management reassesses these estimates at each
balance sheet date.
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OPERATING SEGMENTS

The Group determines its operating segments based on the
reports reviewed by the chief operating decision-makers who
make strategic decisions.

There are two major business segments, namely Retail and
Distribution and Wholesale sales to overseas franchisees. The
chief operating decision-makers assess the business of the Retalil
and Distribution segment from both a geographic location and
a brand perspective. From geographic perspective, the Retalil
and Distribution segment comprises retail and franchise sales in
Mainland China and Middle East, retail sales in Hong Kong and
Taiwan and Rest of Asia Pacific. From a brand perspective, the
Retail and Distribution segment is sub-divided into Giordano &
Giordano Junior, Giordano Ladies, BSX and Others.

Segment profit represents the profit earned by each segment
before finance cost, tax and share of profit of jointly controlled
companies and associates. This is the measurement basis
reported to the chief operating decision-makers for the purpose of
resource allocation and assessment of segment performance.

RBEEDIE Y KREEZHEREMKE An analysis of the Group’s reportable segment sales and operating
A 2 DT TR profit is as follows:
2014 2013
BERR 2R
HEH  Operating HEE  Operating
(NEEETEENL) (In HK$ millions) Sales profit Sales profit
B AR Mainland China 1,580 59 1,727 112
EERAE Hong Kong and Taiwan 1,640 130 1,725 218
AR E Rest of Asia Pacific 1,362 169 1,460 259
PRIBE Middle East 617 107 632 124
TERDHAT Total Retail and Distribution 5,199 465 5,544 713
DREARHE TEMMER Wholesale sales to overseas
franchisees 346 51 304 44
PHHEMTERT Segment sales/operating profit 5,545 516 5,848 757
B Corporate function 26 71
REER Finance expense (1) (4)
felE KRR D wE R Share of profit of jointly
controlled companies 54 7
el E AR Share of profit of associate 1 2
BRBAR R Profit before taxation 596 903

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS
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B HmRMEE (&)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

LESH (&)

201412 8331H
December 31, 2014

OPERATING SEGMENTS (continued)

NmBE D e TERDIEZE—FDTWOT : Further analysis of the Retail and Distribution business by brand is
as follows:
2014 2013
BERA SR E7
#EH  Operating HE®E  Operating
(HEEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) Sales profit Sales profit
mig By brand:
Giordano X Giordano Junior Giordano & Giordano Junior 4,491 396 4,877 629
Glordano Ladies Giordano Ladies 391 40 374 51
BSx BSX 207 14 220 24
£ty Others 110 15 73 9
ZERPBAG Total Retail and Distribution 5,199 465 5,544 713

ANBHRERS  ERBEBHINEFZIRAR
13.25E 8 T (20134 : 13468 L) » R
RERKEHINEE ZIWA A15.8E# T (2013
FoA7.27BET) MREMBEREIINEFZ
WA 526.418 87T (20134 : 27. 7588 L) °

DERZ B Z W A10.21188 7T (20134 : 11.218
BIT)E TR -

FERENEREIEER A4,8008 8 T
(20134 : 4,1008%7L) * HHELAE RS, 700
B8 70 (20134 : 3,9008 8 7T) s A H it
& /4,0008 7 7T (20134 : 3,3008 6 7T) -
H R M [ 52,3008 7 7T (20134 12,4008
BT o

FEAERIEERA1,1008 8 T (20134 -
2,400 %) - BB N A E B2,0008 % T
(20134 : 3,5008 /8 70) » = K HE bR A
4,2008 7% 7T (20134 : 6,3008/87L) * A E
% A8008 7 7T (20134 : 1,1008 B T) °

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F

The entity is domiciled in Hong Kong. The revenue from external
customers in Hong Kong is HK$1,325 million (2013: HK$1,346
million), Mainland China is HK$1,580 million (2013: HK$1,727
million) and the total of revenue from external customers from
other countries is HK$2,640 million (2013: HK$2,775 million).

Inter-segment sales of HK$1,021 million (2013: HK$1,120 million)
has been eliminated upon consolidation.

Depreciation and amortization charged in Mainland China was
HK$48 million (2013: HK$41 million), Hong Kong and Taiwan
was HK$37 million (2013: HK$39 million), Rest of Asia Pacific
was HK$40 million (2013: HK$33 million) and Middle East
was HK$23 million (2013: HK$24 million).

Income tax expense charged in Mainland China was HK$11 million
(2013: HK$24 million), Hong Kong and Taiwan was HK$20 million
(2013: HK$35 million), Rest of Asia Pacific was HK$42 million
(2013: HK$63 million) and Middle East was HK$8 million (2013:
HK$11 million).

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
A X EKAERLF
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B %R M EE ()
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

201412 A831H
December 31, 2014

5.

B8 (&)

Eééé;%T\ BREGMIARECERBEEEZIE
MEEE B A28 T (20134 : 2.341%
BIT) o R B K BE &1.2918 7% 7T (2013
F 1648 BL) MRBINERZZBEIER
E) & E 45 A13.688 8 T (20134 : 13.6418
BIL) ©

ZRiEDHE S AEEBZOBEEZ
DT

OPERATING SEGMENTS (continued)

The total of non-current assets other than financial instruments
and deferred tax assets located in Hong Kong is HK$220 million
(2013: HK$234 million), located in Mainland China is HK$129
million (2013: HK$164 million) and the total of these non-current
assets located in other countries is HK$1,368 million (2013:
HK$1,364 million).

An analysis of the Group’s assets by geographical location is as
follows:

SHEE
Segment assets
(KB EE TRENN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
B K Mainland China 992 1,073
BAERAE Hong Kong and Taiwan 763 1,283
DR HE M@ Rest of Asia Pacific 623 587
AR = Middle East 855 891
DEEE Segment assets 3,233 3,834
HEHESIA R ER Interest in jointly controlled
companies 532 539
—HE AR Interest in an associate 4 5
AHEZEMEE Available-for-sale financial assets 15 14
REZREEARERECSREE Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 28 28
RERIBEE Deferred tax assets 45 49
BEMRE Total assets 3,857 4,469

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F



Htt AR Efbli s - 8

B3R M aE ()
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2014512HA31H

December 31, 2014

6. OTHER INCOME AND OTHER GAINS, NET

58
Group

(KB EETHAENN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
e WA Rental income 13 12
R R Royalty income 37 36
B (B /=38 Net exchange (loss)/gain (17) 22
FEMA Interest income 16 24
A% B Uk A Dividend income 5 7
HEWZE  BBRREEF (M) /EE Net gain/(loss) on disposal

of property, plant and equipment 14 2)
BN e Em R EsE (7 19) Impairment loss on associates

(Note 19) @ -
AHESREERERE Impairment loss on available-

for-sale financial asset (4) -
b g A/ Mz Other income/gains 15 14

77 113

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F
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MEHmRMEE (&)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

201412 A831H
December 31, 2014

7. R&ERA

7. OPERATING PROFIT

£H
Group
(UK BEETHAENMN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
KERNNEOMBR T EE : The operating profit is stated
after charging:
HET Amortization of
TR FRIB # 5H leasehold land prepayments 8 9
1% 26T B & Auditors’ remuneration 6 6
Y% MR NEBEITE Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment 140 128
THREFZ Operating lease rentals in respect
KETHEEA of land and buildings
—&ERLH — Minimum lease payments
- BFERER - office and warehouse 18 19
—-REELIEH - Minimum lease
— R payments — shop 919 923
—-XREELER - Contingent rent 269 299
—BEE - Management fee 56 28
REFTEE®BK (Reversal)/provision for obsolete
BTEZ (E#)/HH stock and stock written off (9) 1
BT (Hi29) Staff costs (Note 9) 874 942
8. RMEEH FINANCE EXPENSE
£
Group
(K BEETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
RITERFE - AFRNEHZRITER Interest on bank loans,
wholly repayable within 5 years 1 4
9. ET K STAFF COSTS
58
Group
(KB EETHBENN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
HehkIE Salaries and wages
(BIEEEME) (including directors’ emoluments) 790 855
B EE R Share option expense 2 8
BRE - R EHNRETE Pension cost — defined
contribution plans 82 79
874 942

REFAN AEERBERAREERZHK
(20134 : 48) LA 5ROK F » 1A20144F &
2013 12H31H " )2 B Al HIRF(E A 2 Rae
EHLHE K -

142 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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During the year, no unvested benefits were utilized by the Group
to reduce the level of contributions (2013: Nil). As at December 31,
2014 and 2013, no unvested benefits were available to be utilized

in the future years.
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%R (E)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

201412 8331H
December 31, 2014

10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S

EMOLUMENTS
(a) EEE £ (a) Directors’ emoluments
EXEHE
#3
Employer’s
ARE  HMEE contribution
we #é ta Share Other to pension Rt
ESHF Name of Directors Fees Salaries Bonuses  options benefits schemes Total
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
2014
2Bl LAU Kwok Kuen, Petert - 3,038 13,652 - 1,961 17 18,668
Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI"  Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI' - 1,409 3,407 - 73 49 4,938
B [RWIN Dominic Leo Richard® - 2,283 - 34 21 17 2,355
R CHAN Ka Wai® - 1,221 - 34 16 17 1,288
gEa CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian’ 200 - - - - - 200
Bt g CHAN Sai Cheong" 200 - - - - - 200
A Barry John BUTTIFANT* 400 - - - - - 400
BEL KWONG Ki Chi* 350 - - - - - 350
2E LFUNG Kwok* 370 - - - - - 370
Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH* Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH* 350 - - - - - 350
1,870 7,951 17,059 68 2,071 100 29,119
2013
2Bl LAU Kwok Kuen, Petert - 3,164 21,268 - 1,884 15 26,326
Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI"  Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI' - 1,312 4,357 1,198 48 61 6,976
Sk MAH Chuck On, Bemara? - 519 555 - 205 4 1,283
gEar CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian’ 200 - - - - - 200
it S CHAN Sai Cheong" 200 - - - - - 200
A Barry John BUTTIFANT* 400 - - - - - 400
BEF KWONG Ki Chi* 350 - - - - - 350
FERS LEE Peng Fei, Allen*® 175 - - - - - 175
2E LEUNG Kwok* 370 - - - - - 370
Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH* Simon Devilliers RUDOLPH* 175 - - - - - 175
1,870 4,995 26,175 1,198 2,137 80 36,455
7 FERITEAAE 1 Chairman and Chief Executive
* BUIFHITEE * Independent non-executive directors
8 HPITEE " Non-executive directors
# Hmiham EIFREHE - FERBIEE # Other benefits include insurance premium, housing and tax allowances
1 R2013F2A1HZFEE i Appointed as a director on February 1, 2013
2 201342 1 HRIFEE 2 Retired as a director on February 1, 2013
3 R2013F6H14HRITEE 8 Retired as a director on June 14, 2013
4 R2013F6H28H Z (T £ FH 4 Appointed as a director on June 28, 2013
s R2014F6A20A Z T EFE 5 Appointed as a director on June 20, 2014

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

201412 A831H
December 31, 2014

10.EEREREBEAEME (F)

(a) EEM= (&)
REAFERN AARAEEINZHME

10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S

EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(a)

Directors’ emoluments (continued)

The aggregate amount of emoluments payable to directors of

W the Company during the year is as follows:
(UEEETHBEN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
we Fees 2 2
HEiaie : Other emoluments:
HEAxFe FBEEY  BRE Basic salaries, housing
Hi 2B R EY = allowances, share options
other allowances and
benefits in kind 10 8
Al Bonuses 17 26
29 36

(b) ENBRSHFRHE
RAFERN AEBRAURSFHE
BB FESAL (20134 @ 2f) & % - HEf
S ZHBEREXHE - F 6 T2
(2013F '3 ) e HFHEHS R

(b)

Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year include 3 (2013: 2) directors whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above.
The emoluments payable to the remaining 2 (2013: 3)

wmr individuals during the year are as follows:
(NEEETHBEN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
HEXFHe  FERH - Basic salaries, housing
Hin 2B REYM K= allowances, other allowances
and benefits in kind 5 7
TE4L Bonuses 1 4
6 11

BRIEEFHRERMSAERNRENT

It

ME4a5

Emolument bands

The emoluments of the remaining highest paid individuals fell
within the following bands:

AE

Number of individuals
2014 2013

B
HK$
2,000,001 - 3,000,000
3,000,001 - 4,000,000
4,000,001 - 5,000,000
5,000,001 - 6,000,000

144 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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B HmRMEE (&)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

11. B 18

EEFNEHERBEAFE 2 AT ERHET
1216.5% (20134F : 16.5%) 2 B E:HHE o
REZENEEA L EBERZHETE -

201412 8331H
December 31, 2014

11. TAXATION

Hong Kong profits tax is calculated at the rate of 16.5% (2013:
16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits for the year. Overseas
taxation is calculated at the rates applicable in the respective
jurisdictions.

£8
Group
(U EEETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
fr8%iE Income tax
REFEMREHE Current income tax
—BEFEH - Hong Kong profits tax 21 28
— BB - Outside Hong Kong 71 118
—MEBAR KR —EEES A — Withholding tax on distribution
Z Al D B IE from subsidiaries and a jointly
controlled company 27 36
EEBE Deferred tax
BARNEEEERE 2 TERER Relating to the origination and reversal
of temporary differences 9 2
B AR S (R /A2 (Over)/under provision in prior years
—BEMEH - Hong Kong profits tax 1 (5)
— BB - Outside Hong Kong 1 @)
BB H Taxation charge 130 173

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F
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B %R M EE ()
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

201412 A831H
December 31, 2014

11. 818 (48)
AL E Y BIE L R DT SRRt
BUBBARFBE BEEMOT

11. TAXATION (continued)

Reconciliation of the Group’s profit before taxation at the tax rate
of Hong Kong to the taxation charge is as follows:

£H
Group
(UEEETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
BREATSRN (T RERE BTG AT Profit before taxation (before share of
REtERNARF) profit of jointly controlled companies
and associates) 541 824
%71 %16.5% (20134 : 16.5% ) ;1 & Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5% 89 136
(2013: 16.5%)
HBRITARE s ZE Effect of different tax rates
in other countries 11 13
AR 2 2 Expenses not deductible
for tax purpose 8 12
*EE RZELEHIEEE Deferred tax assets not recognized 23 19
EERBL WA Income not subject to tax (34) (36)
ﬁﬁﬁ FRIRBHER A Utilization of previously
unrecognized tax losses (4) (1)
BRERMABHERHE Recognition of previously
unrecgonized tax losses 1 -
MEBIE Withholding tax 34 37
BEFEEEIR Under provision in prior years 2 @)
BB Taxation charge 130 173

ARG REEEMNBERARZHBEEERIEE
REERBEBHEKBAET S 2 HaHERT
i FIRIR T % 16.5% (20134 : 16.5%) 5T &

The provision for taxation of the Company and its Hong Kong
subsidiaries is calculated by applying the current rate of taxation of
16.5% (2013: 16.5%) to the estimated assessable profits earned in
or derived from Hong Kong during the year.

HMRBBAIIMNSE 2B R R ZFEHIE
ERBFEERRE AR T RMH -

Taxation on the profits of other subsidiaries operating outside
Hong Kong is calculated at the rates applicable in the respective
jurisdictions.

146 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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13.

B HmRMEE (&)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

% R FE 4G % F

BWREEEB ZAMHEF A4.08 8T
(20134 : 6.631B L) * BIEEAR B
WMERANBTAZBREELEF B4.78EE T
(20134 : 456188 7T) °

BRER
BREARBERNDRAFERREGA
DFia 4,081 7T (2013 : 6.631BE L) 51 & o

EREABFDEAFERNBEITRG Z
H0HE T 15 IR 881,569,176,9298% (20134 -
1,556,788,852/%) 51 & o

BR#EEANDIREE2014FEARAE 1T
M5 2 o 7 19 % #01,569,176,9290% (2013
F :1,556,788,852/%) M EBRERIEARRQ A
BREAEBEL CMBRTEBRESTET
FimE1T 2 iy 2 T AR $2,121,7280%
(20134 : 18,834,4710% ) 5+ & -

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F

12.

13.

201412 8331H
December 31, 2014

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The Group’s consolidated profit attributable to shareholders of
the Company of HK$408 million (2013: HK$663 million) includes
a profit of HK$478 million (2013: HK$456 million) which has been
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share are based
on the consolidated profit attributable to shareholders for the year
of HK$408 million (2013: HK$663 million).

The basic earnings per share is based on the weighted average
of 1,5669,176,929 shares (2013: 1,556,788,852 shares) in issue
during the year.

The diluted earnings per share is based on 1,569,176,929 shares
(2013: 1,556,788,852 shares) which is the weighted average
number of shares in issue during the year plus the weighted
average of 2,121,728 shares (2013: 18,834,471 shares) deemed
to be issued if all outstanding share options granted under the
share option scheme of the Company had been exercised.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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B %R M EE ()
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

201412 A831H
December 31, 2014

14. R 2 14. DIVIDENDS
(a) XFEREWMT : (a) Dividends attributable to the year:
(U BEFTHBENN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
EEMAEREZFEHRE Interim dividend declared and
FR10.581 paid of 10.5 HK cents
(2013 : B16.081L) (2013: 16.0 HK cents) per share 165 250
165 250

(b)

REEBREZZAHRE
FR14.5%8 1
(20134 : |RZ24.078 1)

Final dividend proposed
after the balance sheet
date of 14.5 HK cents

(2013: 24.0 HK cents) per share 228 376
228 376
393 626

R2016F3ASEETZEST @ b
%$Lu§m’f§kﬁﬂﬂx%ﬁﬁx14.5fﬁm
WERKEEEEEH T EEREE -
R A% ,D\Zi%ﬁﬂgm@%m%EZE
BITRDEBTE -

BRE-—FE YREXFERE
BEXNHRE :

(NEEETRENL)

(b)

At the board meeting held on March 3, 2015, the directors
proposed final dividend of 14.5 HK cents per share. The
proposed dividend has not been recognized as a liability at
the balance sheet date. The amount of proposed dividend
was based on the shares in issue as at the proposed date.

Dividends attributable to the previous year,
approved and paid during the year:

(In HK$ millions) 2014 2013

A R EE2013F R HIRR B
GRR24.07 1
(20124 : GH%25.0%1l)

2013 final dividend approved and
paid of 24.0 HK cents
(2012: 25.0 HK cents) per share 377 390

EXMBRESRNERKREXNAZE
BITRMEBBAE

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

The amount of dividends paid was based on the number of
shares outstanding as at the dividend payment date.
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B3 8RR MY R ()
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2014F12 A31H
December 31, 2014

15. )% - BB REE 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
£8 Group

(HEEETHER) (In HK$ millions)

RAE Cost

20141418 At January 1, 2014

BEEE Translation difference

nE Additions

LE Disposals

201412 A31H At December 31, 2014

ZRNE Accumulated depreciation

M2014F1A18 At January 1, 2014

BEZSE Translation difference

TEEHE Charge for the year

LE Disposals

201412 A31H At December 31, 2014

12014512A31H Net book value at
ZEEFE December 31, 2014

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2014 # # T 8 WA B E R QA
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B %R M EE ()
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2014512 A31H

December 31, 2014

15. M5 ~ S R&E (&)

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

&5 Group
ZE - BALR
KAERE BN
21 Leasehold
RETF BER  improvements,
Freehold B furniture nE
land & gF Plant & & office Motor =
(U EEHTAEN) (In HK$ millions) buildings Buildings equipment equipment vehicles Total
RA&E Cost
M2013E1A18 At January 1, 2013 61 25 60 983 26 1,155
BhEZE Translation difference (3) - () (22) ) (31)
RE Additions - - - 152 4 156
HE Disposals - - - (70) (6) (76)
720135 12A31H At December 31, 2013 58 25 55 1,043 23 1,204
2EFE Accumulated depreciation
M2013E1A18 At January 1, 2013 13 7 51 800 17 888
BEZE Translation difference - - - (22) - 22)
TEERE Charge for the year - - 1 124 3 128
pE Disposals - - - (69) (5) (74)
720135 12A31H At December 31, 2013 13 7 52 833 15 920
#2013512A31A Net hook value at
REFE December 31, 2013 45 18 3 210 8 284

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

B B E B ER

n
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B3R M aE ()
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2014912 A31H
December 31, 2014

15. Y% - BB R HRE (8) 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
& Group
(@) KAZEEZ LHREFMREERIE - (@) The freehold land and buildings are situated in Taiwan and
Indonesia.
b) BFZEEFESTWOT : (b) The analysis of the net book value of buildings is as follows:
%8 NG
Group Company
(HBEERTREN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013 2014 2013
EEBRE In Hong Kong, held on
—10EE50F /4 - leases of between
10 and 50 years 15 16 7 8
EEBUNME Qutside Hong Kong, held on
—10EE50F /4 - leases of between
10 and 50 years 2 1 - -
- %5054 - leases of over 50 years - 1 - -
2 2 - -
MM2A318 At December 31 17 18 7 8
GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 151
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MEHmRMEE (&)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2014512 A31H

December 31, 2014
15. 9% - SRR (&)

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

NS Company
HENE
£ FRR
ROERE
Leasehold
improvements,
BF furniture & office &t
(UEEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) Buildings equipment Total
BAE Cost
20141 B1H R At January 1, 2014 and
201412 A31H December 31, 2014 1 2 13
ZBNE Accumulated
depreciation
201451 A1H At January 1, 2014 3 2 5
TEENE Charge for the year 1 = 1
R2014E12A31H At December 31, 2014 4 2 6
R2014F12A31R Net book value at
ZIREFE December 31, 2014 7 = 7
HEME
R HAR
MOERE
Leasehold
improvements,
BF furniture & office B3t
(UBEETAER) (In HK$ millions) Buildings equipment Total
KAE Cost
R2013F1 A1 R At January 1, 2013 and
2013F12831H December 31, 2013 11 2 13
ZBRIE Accumulated
depreciation
R2013F1A18 At January 1, 2013 3 2 5
TEERE Charge for the year - - -
2013F12A31H At December 31, 2013 3 2 5
®2013F12831R Net book value at
ZEEFE December 31, 2013 8 - 8

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
n

B B E B ER
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B HmRMEE (&)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

16. &

201412 8331H
December 31, 2014

16. GOODWILL
£8
Group
(U EEETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
MW1B1H At January 1 535 536
BmEER Translation difference - (1)
MW128318 At December 31 535 535

HEERBEGHEMH REBEIHBOER
AEEZEERNReELBM(TCGU]) - &
BREEDWOFWT ¢

Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash generating units (“CGU”)
identified according to the location of operation and business
segment. The goodwill analysed by operating segment is as
follows:

(UBFEFTREN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
TE KD H Retail and Distribution
— AN H M= - Rest of Asia Pacific 5 5
— i [ — Middle East 530 530
535 535
EEENREN: Impairment test for goodwill

CGUZ A B¢ B NRERAABERLE
BRAEHE - 2B E T AUNE R B E 25F
BBEBEENEHRIRERE - ERBERE
BAETPEESREHMBER 2BHRET
TEE - HF T HERREIAF6.7% ° 5F 5
MU ZEESRE  BIEAEEEATERI
EREZBOGASTERERINGEE - ATEH
ZHABIR K B12.5%E16.8% N E R G
KESB2IETRAR -

EERBN2014%F £20134F12 A31 H 1L I #&
EERE

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on fair
value less costs to sell calculation. These calculations use pre-
tax cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved by
management covering a five-year period. Management determines
the financial budgets of Middle East based on past performance
and its expectations of market development. The average annual
sales growth rate is expected to be 6.7%. Cash flows beyond
the five-year period are extrapolated using the estimated growth
rate of 3% per annum after considering both internal and external
factors. The pre-tax discount rate used is in a range of 12.5% to
16.8% and reflect specific risks relating to the segment.

The directors are of the opinion that there was no impairment of
goodwill as at December 31, 2014 and 2013.
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B %R M EE ()
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

201412 A831H
December 31, 2014

17. B D Bl RS 17. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES
(a) B AT (a) Interest in subsidiaries
NG|
Company

(KB EETHBEN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
FELEMIRE (KAE) Unlisted investment (at cost) 817 817

e BT B 2 Rl 3R A Amounts due from subsidiaries
xR HIE o Current portion 1,067 699
REE S Long-term portion 233 239
1,300 938

AN E NGRS Amounts due to subsidiaries

— 52 5 - current 387 26

(b)

FTEBARERFEERRREE -
B FE U B B A R I8 10.6718 78 7T (2013
F:eEBTBEE—FAKE - H
BRRENEAMERERTEE—F
AUk [E] o

TEMBARZF BN B ®RE
Bt 3E36 °

ERFEFIMES

RNEE 2 FEERERZBLER.7T4E
B (2013F 1 1.63 B L) + £
PT. Giordano Indonesia ([ Indonesia J)
151.23 8B L (2013F 188 L) -
Giordano Fashions (L.L.C.)(TUAE]) 1k
1,5008 7% 7T (20134 : 2,2008 B 7T) -
MTextile and Ready Garments Co. Ltd.
(I'Saudi ]) 153,1008 # 7T (20134 :
31008 7T) - Hth A F 2 JEERER
TEKX -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

(b)

The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured and non-
interest bearing. Except for the amounts due from
subsidiaries of HK$1,067 million (2013: HK$699 million) are
recoverable within one year, the remaining balances are of
equity in nature and are not expected to be repayable within
one year.

Details of principal subsidiaries are set out in Note 36 to the
financial statements.

Material non-controlling interest

The total non-controlling interest for the period is HK$174
million (2013: HK$153 million), of which HK$123 million
(2013: HK$100 million) is for PT. Giordano Indonesia
(“Indonesia”), HK$15 million (2013: HK$22 million) is for
Giordano Fashions (L.L.C.) (“UAE”) and HK$31 million (2013:
HK$31 million) is for Textile and Ready Garments Co. Ltd.
(“Saudi”). The non-controlling interest in respect of the rest of
the companies are not material.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

201412 8331H
December 31, 2014

17. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

BREEAFEREZZHMBEARZ

MBERHRE

FXBF ST SRR (HARE
EBEAMM) 2HBAAZSBER

(b) Material non-controlling interest (continued)

Summarised financial information on subsidiaries
with material non-controlling interests

Set out below are the summarised financial information for
each subsidiary that has non-controlling interests that are

E - material to the Group.
EEEELREE Summarised balance sheet
21z MAuRESERR 3 B 48
Indonesia UAE Saudi
(W EEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013 2014 2013 = 2014 2013
Vi) Current
BE Assets 173 160 92 105 106 125
BE Liabilities (39) 47) (33) (29) (26) (39)
MEFEERS Total current net assets 134 13 59 76 80 86
R Non-current
BE Assets 61 54 31 29 4 40
afE Liabilities = - - - - _
IRBFEERE Total non-current net assets 61 54 31 29 M 40
FEE Net assets 195 167 90 105 121 126
F 38 K 18 &% Summarised income statement
g MAuRBEERE pog ATk R el
Indonesia UAE Saudi
(U EEETHEN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013 2014 2013 = 2014 2013
WA Revenue 436 435 243 251 324 335
BREL A& I Profit before income tax 96 115 28 34 44 53
EHER Income tax expense (24) (31) - - ) (10)
PR 1805 I Post-tax profit 72 84 28 34 37 43
HEi e lam Other comprehensive income (23) (43) - - - -
BiRA W Total comprehensive income 49 41 28 34 37 43
JevR 1 R S R A e 2s Total comprehensive income allocated
to Non- Controlling Interests 25 21 6 7 9 1
FEpltEEERRE Dividends paid to Non-Controlling Interests 15 35 8 - 10 -
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201412 A831H
December 31, 2014

17.f B A el () 17. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

(b) EXRFEZFIMERER () (b) Material non-controlling interest (continued)
BREERIERERZZHBLATZ Summarised financial information on subsidiaries
BEREREE (8§) with material non-controlling interests (continued)
ReRERMEE Summarised cash flows

0 MARBEERE o AT ER
Indonesia UAE Saudi
(U EEETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
REEBIRERATE Net cash inflow from operating activities 63 62 48 76 59 50
REAZBZRERLFE Net cash outflow from investing activities (19) 21) 7 (13) (16) (24)
BEEB RERLEE Net cash outflow from financing activities (37) (60) 43 (111) (41) (32)
ReRBReSBE2 AL AEM (Decrease)/increase in cash and
cash equivalents 7 (19) 2) (48) 2 6)
MARZRe kR SEET Cash and cash equivalents at January 1 48 84 50 98 53 59
MNEEREE 28 Effect of foreign exchange rate changes (1) (17) - - - -
R12A3IEZRE KR EEELT  Cashand cash equivalents at December 31 54 48 48 50 55 53
P ER AKRFER AT ZEEHEAIE The information above is the amount before inter-Company
&' o elimination.
HE 4D FRES 18. INTEREST IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED
COMPANIES
FErmHRAEHIATGZER DT - Particulars of the unlisted jointly controlled companies are as
follows:
BRETR2HHEIRA

HEZHARERE RYREE FEMEX

Name of Place of FERGBEAE Issued and fully

jointly controlled incorporation Percentage of paid share capital FEER

company and operation equity holding or registered capital Principal activities

2014 2013
Giordano Corporation ~ A& EE 48.5 485 1,030,000/ BETERE
Limited®* Republic of Korea SR ES,00082 5 B 2 LAk REHAm
1,030,000 common stock of Retail of apparel and
WONS5,000 each accessories
ERGERRLAN B0 49.0 49.0  200,0008% REBENHES
Cheong Yiu Hong Kong BRAEEIAT SRR Trading of
Enterprises Limited* 200,000 ordinary shares of packaging products
HK$1 each
© B E . REFERLE] *jointly controlled companies held indirectly
156 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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19.

B HmRMEE (&)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

HEZEG D FER (F)

INTAELETHERESARZEE  BfF ¥
18 AE

201412 8331H
December 31, 2014

18. INTEREST IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED

COMPANIES (continued)

Assets, liabilities, results and commitments of the unlisted jointly
controlled companies are as follows:

£H
Group
(KB EE TAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
MEEE Current assets 1,127 1,177
mE B & Current liabilities (114) (136)
ERBEE Non-current assets 100 87
ERBAEE Non-current liabilities (14) (16)
EEFE Net assets 1,099 1,112
W #= Revenue 1,695 1,769
=] Expense (1,556) (1,565)
B 7 AT & A Profit before taxation 139 204
wE Taxation (31) (45)
B 75 1% v Profit after taxation 108 159
BEMRE 2 RE Operating lease commitments 498 443

AEEMRBAEZAREHN QR 2 EmYRHE
WRAERSARBEREAESE - MxFHARE
BRBARGTEBEALABBREARAE -

There are no material contingent liabilities and capital
commitments relating to the Group’s interest in the jointly
controlled companies, and the jointly controlled companies have
no contingent liabilities and capital commitments themselves.

BN TR 19. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES
&5
Group
(A FEE TREN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
FELEWAR G (K AE) Unlisted shares (at cost) = -
FFr A W5 58 12 T Share of post-acquisition profits 6 5
FriG W BB 14 R Share of post-acquisition reserves = -

B RE R R (HTiE6)

Less: Provision for impairment
(Note 6) (2) -
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19.

20.

B N T REZS () 19. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (continued)
AREEBEZELMBEQREZOT The Group’s interest in its unlisted associates are as follows:

£H

Group

(A FEE T REN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
BE Assets 7 7
amE Liabilities (1) )
Frit EEFE Share of net assets 6 5
Wz Revenue 12 12
=] Expense (11) (10)
B B A A Profit before taxation 1 2
Tiig Taxation = -
FEAGBR B8 08 7 Share of profit after taxation 1 2
aHECZESRMEE 20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

AHEZEMEEENRAERIERER A R]
([RFEIRIR]) 6.46% 2 #E 2= (2013: 6.46%) °

Available-for-sale financial assets represented 6.46% interests in
Speedy Global Holdings Limited (“Speedy”) (2013: 6.46%).

£H
Group

(KB EE TRENMN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013

»1A18 At January 1 14 24
BRAREZEHEA Fair value change transfer to
AHEZeREERE available-for-sale financial

assets reserve 1 (10)

M2A31H At December 31 15 14

MR2014F12A31H A EZRMEERER
MIEIRIG6A6%Z R - ZEERAB LA
B ARERBHERNRREEL  2AEEN
FEHEERZ — -

MR2014F12A318  AJHEZEMEEZ R
AERBEESHARIMERARZKE
BT pEAE—M-

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

As at December 31, 2014, available-for-sale financial assets
represented 6.46% interest in Speedy and is denominated in Hong
Kong dollars. Speedy engaged in garment manufacturing business
and is one of the key suppliers of the Group.

As at December 31, 2014, the fair value of the available-for-sale

financial asset is determined using its quoted price on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited which is categorised as Level 1.
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B HmRMEE (&)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

1. RNERREANEREECZEMEE

MR2008F6A27H * ARRIFIVEEWELE
Placita Holdings Limited ([ Placita]) 21.0%%#
o IRIBEZ W - 8T 26,055,4400% & @ AR
REAREBIFEH T30.0%E T2 BAWE
¥ 9) $8 /56,055,4400% Placitaz 18 45 i% ([ 18 5
BR1) e toh BRI TARAFELR 2R
SHEAME -

ZEEREREHARENBERRNAAR
e - ARBEESREFRMEE ERE
ZBFFRAFTX[EIREMFM -

(=]
%

MR2014F12A31HZEBELR N EBHEZ A
7t B 1B /2,8008 % 7L (20134 : 2,8008 /&
L) c REHEEAAEREZEMEEZR
hEZSHSNFBERLEAEMA (KiEe)

ZARNBERERRATEREZSMEELDR
BERERENHZRENERARTABEMS
FRENER (TABREA) - RIEHKFRS
THRARENEREZSBERE=F -

201412 8331H
December 31, 2014

21. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH

PROFIT OR LOSS

On June 27, 2008, the Company entered into a sale and purchase
agreement to dispose of its 21.0% interest in Placita Holdings
Limited (“Placita”). As part of the agreement, the remaining
6,055,440 Ordinary Shares representing the Group’s remaining
30.0% of the total issued share capital of Placita held by the
Company were redesignated into 6,055,440 preference shares of
Placita (the “Preference Shares”). Furthermore, the Purchaser also
granted to the Company a put option on the Preference Shares.

The Preference Shares and the related options are measured at
fair value through profit or loss. The fair value has been and will be
re-assessed by a professional valuation firm at year end and the
end of each subsequent period.

The fair value of the Preference Shares and the related options is
HK$28 million as at December 31, 2014 (2013: HK$28 million).
Changes in the fair values of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are recorded in other income in the income statement
(Note 6).

The fair value of the financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss is determined using inputs that are not based on observable
market data (unobservable inputs), which is categorised as level 3
under the fair value hierarchy pursuant to HKFRS 7.

SEERAT
Group and Company
(A B EE TREN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
W1 A18 At January 1 28 28
RFERZ A £ E 28 Increase in fair value to income
statement = -
W12A831H At December 31 28 28

ZRBRREANERESREELAAE
B NRHEERER I ERRMMGE"
YREBRRASRERAFHELAE -

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F

The fair vale of the financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss was assessed by an independent professional valuation valuer
and is determined based on discounted cash flow model.
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201412 A831H
December 31, 2014

22 HE+ W RALSENEZSE 22. LEASEHOLD LAND AND RENTAL PREPAYMENTS

-3 Group
AELH g
ERE SR
Leasehold land Rental ait
prepayments prepayments Total
(WEEETRER) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2014 2014 2013
MAIBZREFE Net book value at January 1 184 106 290 300
BREZEE Translation difference (1) (1) 2 -
RE Additions - 43 43 56
REEHHE Amortization for the year ©) (49) (57) (66)
e Disposals (1) - (1) -
R12A31B EEFE Net book value at December 31 174 99 213 290
SkE) Current portion (6) (39) (45) (44)
By kD) Long-term portion 168 60 228 246
NN Company

HELMBEMNRESNOT

Leasehold land prepayments are analyzed as follows:

(KB EETHBENN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013

M ATR ZREFE Net book value at January 1 129 134

PINCSEE- X Amortization for the year (5) (5)

M12A31B ZBREFE Net book value at December 31 124 129

MEIE D Current portion (5) (5)

REIE D Long-term portion 119 124
160 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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MBRRWE (E)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. HETHWRBLBENTE(E)

23.

HETHBENRBENECENNEERES
H e ZERAERRNGHEFRHEE - BHIK
EFEDTWT

201412 8331H
December 31, 2014

22. LEASEHOLD LAND AND RENTAL PREPAYMENTS

(continued)

Leasehold land prepayments represent prepaid operating lease
payments. The costs are amortized over the leasehold period and
their net book values are analyzed as follows:

58 A
Group Company
(KBEETRENL) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013 2014 2013
EEBRE In Hong Kong, held on
—10F 250684 - leases of between
10 and 50 years 132 137 124 129
EEEBUNGE QOutside Hong Kong, held on
—10EZE50F 4 - leases of between
10 and 50 years 36 27 - -
~%R50F 4 - leases of over 50 years 6 20 - -
174 184 124 129
ZE 23. INVENTORIES
-
Group
(KB EETRENN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
R A Raw materials 2 2
B Finished goods 512 516
514 518

FEECHERAEBATLEAHEER ARG A
23.418 7 7T (20134 : 22,978/ T) °

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F

The cost of inventories recognized as expense and included
in cost of goods sold amounted to HK$2,340 million (2013:
HK$2,297 million).
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201412 A831H
December 31, 2014

24, & I AR R B2 L 1t BB WK

24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2 AR
Group Company

(UK BEETHBENMN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013 2014 2013

FEUAR K Trade receivables 306 333 - -
R E R Less: Provision for

impairment (15) (17) - -

FEUER FUF A Trade receivables, net 291 316 - -
H b - 81 Other receivables,

e RIERRIA including deposits and
prepayments 288 298 3 8
579 614 S 8

BRREREARHEEN  AEEELFEBER
THRTHESEPI0E60REEH -

JE U BR X B B A FE UG A R B A SR IR B B
SEREEE -

(a) BRER D 4T

REEH B RIKER Nk REEE) 25
BREFZASFOT :

Other than cash and credit card sales, the Group normally allows a
credit period of 30-60 days to its trade customers.

The other classes within trade and other receivables do not
contain impaired assets.

(a) Ageing analysis

As at the balance sheet date, the ageing analysis from the
invoice date of trade receivables (net of allowance for doubtful
debts) is as follows:

£H
Group
(X G EETAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
0Z30H 0 - 30 days 212 233
31E60H 31 - 60 days 46 49
61%E90H 61 - 90 days 17 19
#O0H Over 90 days 16 15
291 316

FEW SRR Z BREE QN AR A B
AEBZEESHRUERS WA
EMERRT EEFEZEERR

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

The carrying amount of trade receivables are stated
approximately at fair value. There is no concentration of credit
risk with respect to trade receivables as the Group has a large
number of internationally dispersed customers.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

24, & W AR R B2 E i BB WOk (&)

(a)

(b)

R o (&)

20145128318 - mEAEBE W EREZ
JfE Uk BR 3% 56,8008 7 7T (20134 : 9,300
BEL) METHEMEFERAETE
R - BEINHAE D 2EHR DN
N

201412 8331H
December 31, 2014

24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

(a)

Ageing analysis (continued)

As at December 31, 2014, trade receivables of HK$ 68 million
(2013: HK$93 million) were past due but not impaired. These
related to a number of customers for whom there had been
no recent history of default. Their ageing analysis from the
due date is as follows:

£H
Group
(UK EGEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
0ZE30H 0 - 30 days 37 53
#30H Over 30 days 31 40
68 93

P& W B R Y R (B

FEUW R RREEIR - TIABERS A
B BRIFAKRER BB EEROEESE
o FEUIERT - REBERERERK

FARERBZEY (BRFTRER
BERE)WT

(b)

Impairment of trade receivables

Impairment loss in respect of trade receivables are recorded
using an allowance account unless the Group is satisfied
that recovery of the amount is remote, in which case the
impairment loss is written off against trade receivables
directly.

The movement in the allowance for doubtful debts during the
year, including both specific and collective loss components,
is as follows:

(K EEE TREN) (In HK$ millions) 2013
M1A1R At January 1 17 14
AN A AT Y (0] i LSRR SR ER 1 2 il aH Receivables written off during

the year as uncollectible (2) -
KERE Provision for the year - 3
M12H31H At December 31 15 17

18 71) 22 50 {B 2 8 M B 3K B2 o 3R B IR IR 3
MEP  KEEEF GTESR A EE
D YRR - FULFER DR E R A -
AEEWERABRRFEEAEIRR -

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F

The individually impaired receivables relate to customers that
are in financial difficulties and management assesses that
only a portion of the receivables is expected to be recovered.
Consequently, specific allowances for doubtful debts were
recognized. The Group does not hold any collateral over
these balances.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

201412 A831H
December 31, 2014

25. 5TES€ T A 25. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
&£HE
Group
(KB EETHAENN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
RHEASMNE S ] Forward foreign exchange
—-BeREEH contracts — cash flow hedges - 3
EHIIESE Forward foreign exchange contract

R2014F 128318 AL ENREINES
FAMREARAESTE AT HEIT (2013F : 5.16(8
BIT) °

M2013F12HA31H » #HEH K INE IR A] gL 78
AZSEHBRAFI2EA NN Z @R HE
oI EAREEZANERFETR
RO FIBIIBK (MF27)  EEHR ST
ZFHPERH—EAXZERERABER - E—R
RERSHAZI2EAR -

RIFHKFRS 7TV R R ERRE RAER - Z0TER
BMIEZRAAESERE_HK-

The notional principal amount of the outstanding forward foreign
exchange contracts at December 31, 2014 were nil (2018:
HK$516 million).

As of 31 December 2013, the hedged highly probable forecast
transactions denominated in foreign currency are expected to
occur at various dates during the next 12 months. Gains and
losses recognised in the hedging reserve in equity (Note 27) on
forward foreign exchange contracts are recognised in the income
statement in the period or periods during which the hedged
forecast transaction affects the income statement. This is generally
within 12 months from the end of the reporting period.

The fair value of the derivative financial instruments is categorised
as level 2 under the fair value hierarchy pursuant to HKFRS 7.

26. g 7~ 26. SHARE CAPITAL
(A FEE T REN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
EE Authorized:
2,000,000,0000% 2,000,000,000 ordinary shares of
SREESBI TBI HK$0.05 each 100 100

ERTREHEAZ
1,569,912,518/%
(20134 : 1,566,836,518/%)
EREESB I 2 T m%

Issued and fully paid:
1,569,912,518 ordinary shares
(2013: 1,566,836,518 ordinary
shares) of HK$0.05 each 78 78

164 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

26. B & (%)
RAFER  BBTRAZEHEANT -

201412 8331H
December 31, 2014

26. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Details of the movement in the issued share capital during the year
are set out below:

RHEBE

Number of shares

2014 2013

FREESEIl T B

Ordinary shares of
HK$0.05 each

W1A1H At January 1 1,566,836,518 1,543,708,518
BT D Issue of shares 3,076,000 23,128,000
M12A31H At December 31 1,569,912,518 1,566,836,518
(a) BITRH (a) Issue of shares

(b)

(c)

(d)

BARNRZERERE  RRAIRAEAF
ERNEBERERBEATEBERENT 2
R ETEREESS 2 5T @R
7 #£3,076,0004%

ARRBITZABHEEARELRRRE
BeRARNESTEYFE RS o

BREEHR

BREAZZBERARABRENRA
FEAZEBFEHNFE17T7TEE183E °

(=] B B {2
AN AR AN 4 [ 036 B (B H AR LA -

—HEEFHQIATAEENR G
MR20145FE12A31H » — HRAEHI A 7
5 K A 7)1,800,0000% & @ A% A%
(20134 : 1,800,0000%) -

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F

(b)

(c)

(d)

Pursuant to the share option scheme of the Company, the
Company issued 3,076,000 new ordinary shares of HK$0.05
each in the capital of the Company to option-holders who
exercised their rights attached to share options during
the year.

All the new ordinary shares issued by the Company ranked
pari passu with the then existing shares of the Company in all
respects.

Share option information

A summary of the share option scheme and details of the
movement in share options of the Company during the year
are set out on pages 177 to 183.

Repurchase of shares

During the year, the Company did not repurchase any of its
shares.

Shares held by a jointly controlled company

As at December 31, 2014, 1,800,000 shares ordinary shares
(2013: 1,800,000 shares) were held by a jointly controlled
company.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
A X EKAERLF
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201412 A831H
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27. % 1E

R2014F12A31H  KREB MK AR Z H#E
DHWMT

27. RESERVES

The reserves of the Group and the Company as at December 2014

are analyzed as follows:

£E
Group Company
(HEEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013 2014 2013
PN Contributed surplus 383 383 540 540
EREEGE Capital redemption reserve 3 3 3 3
R EE Share premium 916 905 916 905
BRERE Share options reserve 22 23 22 23
5 Exchange reserve 67 132 - -
EQ Other reserves 95 91 = -
UHEZCREERE Avallable-for-sale financial
assets reserve - ) - -
BEEH Retained profits 1,346 1,486 376 437
2,832 3,018 1,857 1,908
BRRBRE (W#14) Proposed final dividends
(Note 14(a)) (228) (376) (228) (376)
ERE Total reserves 2,604 2,642 1,629 1,582

NEBRARBZHBABBIEREBEA
MAESZHERSE  mMEBEEHRDBIEN1995
F5A20A TR Z kst EIMETT - REA R
E1981F R ElE (BHEF]) A RB D IK
FHRE ©

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

The contributed surplus of the Group and the Company represents
credit arising from a group reorganisation pursuant to a scheme of
arrangement which was completed on May 29, 1995. Under the
Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended) the contributed
surplus is distributable to the shareholders.
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29.

B HmRMEE (&)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

W (&)
i@z T BHAFEMT

(@ WREFPEXEBREENMMBESR  +
BAEZMBAREERBEESTH
RBEEFER (A MARENZSE
MEBARZEARRE-

(b) AR 4% 8 B A5 745 SR BN IR 10K 1) e 98 B 7 3
R KRB Z KFRES QB ZEE
FRESREMEBIRITABERHER
KEBREHEERN  MAABERERK
Bk o

) REMIuABAERBEBEAIRIEMN
A A e B RE B E QR AT R
BEE  BRBAEREN  TAEDEZ
A e

o RERHHBETBEEE1.02F T
(20134 : 1.028/8 L)  (M7E28)

) EHFEEZT B L (2013F : 3008
BIT) o

RERHEEARE

20124 + AN & Bt [AIGiordano Fashions
(L.L.C.) (] Giordano UAE J) KTextile and
Ready Garments Co. Ltd. ([ Giordano KSA])
2 FEVERR AR IR RO B - A E R E R I
ERRIZHB TS T AEBAEEANY KRG
iR B E41.028 %8 7T (20134 : 1.0218%
TL) o 5% 3R AR P AR & B ST K M BE Giordano
UAE K Giordano KSAZ % {734 & k& BF A 17
£ MBEINHEE - ZEVHEEVNTIER
DNREER - BHTEESENRS R A
PEMSE RERHAEEEUETFE -

ZRoh ER014FHRBABALIN BRE
BETZRAHEAE -

i SE B IE
RERBERBABEINEEEZRRERAN
BERVAEBRZHEMIERBUEE -

AEERFRAZEERREERBECE
(ER — BB E 2 AR IE AT 20T
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28.

29.

201412 8331H
December 31, 2014

RESERVES (continued)

Details of the main items in other reserves are as follows:

(@) According to the relevant laws and financial regulations, the
statutory reserve funds of the subsidiaries in Mainland China
may be used to make up prior years’ losses, if any, and to
increase the capital of the subsidiaries.

(b) In accordance with the Korean Tax Incentive Limitation Law
and Korean Commercial Code, the statutory reserve fund
and other reserves of the jointly controlled company in the
Republic of Korea may only be used to offset a future deficit
or be transferred to capital stock, but not for cash dividends.

(c) According to the United Arab Emirates Commercial
Companies Law, the statutory reserve fund of the associate in
United Arab Emirates is not available for distribution except as
provided in the Federal Law.

(d) Put option financial liability of HK$102 million (2013:
HK$102 million). (Note 28)

(e) Hedging reserve of nil (2013: HK$3 million).

PUT OPTION LIABILITIES

In 2012, the Group recognized financial liabilities of approximately
HK$102 million in relation to the financial liabilities arising from
the put option granted to the non-controlling shareholders of
Giordano Fashions (L.L.C.) (“Giordano UAE”) and Textile and
Ready Garments Co. Ltd. (“Giordano KSA”) to sell their remaining
interests in these companies to the Group. Such put option is
exercisable any time after 3 years from completion of the Group’s
acquisition of the shares in Giordano UAE and Giordano KSA and
has no expiry dates. Such financial liabilities are initially recognized
at their fair value, which are the present value of the estimated
redemption amount and were reclassified from equity. The put
option liabilities are denominated in U.S. dollars.

In 2014, such long-term financial liabilities are reclassified to put
option liabilities under current liabilities.

DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences
under the liability method at the rates applicable in the respective
jurisdictions.

The movement in the Group’s deferred tax assets and liabilities
(prior to offsetting of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction)
during the year is as follows:

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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29. B E B 1E (48) 29. DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)

EEHE (EE)/EE Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities
mE
BiHE  RDEZ
Accelerated  EH &
accounting Unremitted i £i
(UEEETEEL) (In HK$ millions) depreciation profits Others Total
#o014%1818 At January 1, 2014 ®) 115 (38) 69
BhEZE Translation difference 1 @) 1 (1)
RABEFRI5/ (G A) Charged/(credited) to
income statement - 6 3 9
REMEGE KR A Credited to other
comprehensive income - - 1) 1)
20145 12A318 At December 31, 2014 W] 118 (34) 76
Ho013%1818 At January 1, 2013 o) 115 (33) 73
BREZEE Translation difference - (1) (1) 2
RABEFRIZ/ (G A) Charged/(credited) to
income statement 1 1 @) 2
Wo013E12A318 At December 31, 2013 ) 115 (38) 69

NEBE B RERIELERIE & ES,6008 75 T
(20134 : 7,6008 %8 L) T BRMAFIE - LE
RERELETIEE EE $F4,6008 % 7 (2013
14,0008 %5 70) 157 2014F12 431 HE54
RER B ITBoETERBNREEKE A
Al EIRAATIIE S5 -

FERTERMFFAIT  FEEMBH L KR —
MBHEE  EERBEENREERBARE
HEiREHE - MR AEFAEBERHEE - RE
HEEBEBEXRAIE -

NEER  DEBRETBRNMB AR ZA
DIRBEENZMEFHENELHREEGEA
1,1008 7 7T (20134F : 1,100887T) °

The Group has unrecognized deferred tax assets of HK$86
million (2013: HK$76 million) arising mainly from tax losses. These
unrecognized deferred tax assets to the extent of HK$46 million
(2013: HK$40 million) will expire within 5 years from December
31, 2014. The remaining portion is mainly related to the losses of
subsidiaries in Australia and Germany which has no expiry date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the
same fiscal authority. The following amounts, determined after
appropriate offsetting, are shown in the consolidated balance
sheet.

At the balance sheet date, deferred tax liabilities of HK$11 million
(2013: HK$11 million) have been recognized for the withholding
tax that would be payable on the unremitted earnings of the PRC
subsidiaries.

£8
Group
(B EETHBENMN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
R IEE B Deferred tax assets (45) (49)
EXEHIEEE Deferred tax liabilities 121 118
76 69

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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December 31, 2014

30. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

8 AF
Group Company
(HBEETRENL) (In HK$ millons) 2014 2013 2014 2013
R Trade payables 167 160 - -
HENRRENER Other payables and accrued
expenses 293 372 3 6
460 532 3 6

AT BRENERKZ R

The ageing analysis of trade payables is as follows:

-3
Group
(KB EETRENN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
0Z£30H 0 - 30 days 144 136
31&60H 31 - 60 days 8 11
61Z90H 61 - 90 days 4 3
#90H Over 90 days 11 10
167 160

ENERRZEEEQARABETIK-

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F

The carrying amount of trade payables is stated approximately at

its fair value.
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31.

32.

BENBITETR 31. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

£E A

Group Company
(UEEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013 2014 2013
BeRBEeEE Cash and cash equivalents 688 1,232 46 122
FRAR=EANLYH Bank deposits with maturity over

LBIERER three months from date of deposits 227 205 - -

e RBTBER Total cash and bank balances 915 1,437 46 122

AEB F7RE MRTHEFRIEEESS5E
BT (2013F 7.3 BB L) 2 ARBE S X
RITHTT ©

720145128318, T# 7T (20134 : 3.11(8
BT 2 BT RE ERITEREM -

AEBETETHEFNERN X B2.8%
(2018 % : 8.0%) » ZFFRFIRHAR
REV=TER -

Included in the cash and bank balances of the Group are cash
and bank balances totaling HK$355 million (2013: HK$793 million)
denominated in Renminbi.

As at December 31, 2014, bank deposits of nil (2013: HK$311
million) were pledged for a bank loan.

The effective interest rate on bank deposits of the Group was
2.8% (2013: 3.0%); these deposits have an average maturity of
more than 3 months.

$RITE™ 32. BANK LOANS
£E A
Group Company

(HEEETHEN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013 2014 2013
RHRBTER(RER) - Short-term bank loans (unsecured),

BTitf@E Japanese yen denominated - 33 - 33
BRRTER (GER) - Short-term bank loans (secured),

ELHE U.S. dollars denominated - 299 - -

- 332 - 33

MR2013F12A31H, AEE Z RITEFRNER
FIRE1.2% - ZSRITERR —FAIE -

R2014F12A31H, A M2 R BHETER
LA 7T (20134 : 3A1EE ) F BAFERE
A o

FRESRITERNREEEE QXA BEMAE -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A X EBERLS

The effective interest rate of Group’s short term bank loans as of
December 31, 2013 was 1.2%; these bank loans are repayable
within one year.

As at December 31, 2014, the secured short-term bank loans are
secured by a pledged bank deposits of nil (2013: HK$311 million)
The fair value of short-term bank loans approximate their carrying

value.
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33. &E 33. COMMITMENTS

KREHE &L Commitments under operating leases

(8) M2014F12A31H  KREB K AR AH (a) As at December 31, 2014, the Group and the Company had
TEEH  HAE - IREAEREZTAR future aggregate minimum lease charges payable under non-
KRBBEzEEHENREEAFTEES cancellable operating leases in respect of retail shops, office
BT : premises, factories and warehouses as set out below:

30 AR
Group Company
(HBEERTREN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013 2014 2013
1ER Within one year 787 835 4 2
1R BSFER After one year but within
five years 761 994 6 -
5EP E Over five years 13 14 - -
1,561 1,843 10 2
wEHEANBESTRBEGET  He The leases have varying terms, escalation clauses and
EAHELRERE FTHAT &L renewal rights. The operating lease rentals of certain outlets
Efe IBERERFHSHNEERE are based on the higher of a minimum guaranteed rental or a
SFEZHE (UBSEAYE) o btz sales level based rental. The minimum guaranteed rental has
DIRRERFHRSTE - been used to arrive at the above commitments.

(b) M2014F12831H » AEB KA QR AIH (o) As at December 31, 2014, the Group and the Company had
TEEME T2 Al ALY & future aggregate minimum lease income receivable under
EHENREEBKBEERALT : non-cancellable operating leases in respect of retail shops

and factories as set out below:
30 AR
Group Company
(HEERTREN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013 2014 2013
1ER Within one year 11 11 19 18
1R BSFER After one year but within
five years 17 7 13 32
28 18 32 50

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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34.

35.

BEREE

R2014F K%2013F12A31H * REBERARD
AV EEREANEEMERE RRAERPELQ
EREERAELE -

ARBIREBEKEERRTZEER 2N S
DA REBAR LB AR Z49%H e
IR E A1,8008 87T - 2R 5B B
M2015%E3A31A S 2 AT ER °

EERBALIRS
BERBATHTERAMEENS —F &
EIERHEREEBRRBYS —HIHEKX
HENZAL - HRAZMARHNAZMAS
FENZALTRARBHEBAL -

@ MAFER AKEETHEARZ—
BEABEEBBEESE T HRFES AR
FBERRETEERS - ARZIR
ZEAmT

34.

35.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Group and the Company
had no material capital commitment in respect of leasehold
improvement, furniture and fixtures.

The Company agreed to purchase 49% of the entities in Oman,
Qatar and Kuwait which operate Giordano retail operation. Total
consideration for the acquisition will be HK$18 million. Currently,
we expect the transaction to be finalised by March 31, 2015.

MATERIAL RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability,
directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and
operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related
if they are subject to common control or common significant
influence.

(@) During the year, certain subsidiaries traded with jointly
controlled companies and associates in the ordinary
and usual course of business. Details relating to these
transactions are as follows:

568
Group
(X B EETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
HER Sales to:
—HEES QA a jointly controlled company 186 178
iR l/NE associates 20 23
206 201
FFET R Royalty income from:
— HEEH QA a jointly controlled company 29 28
GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
T 7 o BE BB R L F ANNUAL REPORT 2014 & 3R
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B, EEFBALRS (BE) 35. MATERIAL RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS
(continued)
(@) (#&) (@ (continued)
P12 431 H e BB A T FUA Amounts due from these related parties at December 31 are:
58
Group
(X B EE T REN) (In HK$ millions) 2014 2013
JE UG BB AN - FR0A ¢ Amounts due from:
HEZEH AT jointly controlled companies 9 15
FRA/NE] associates 2 2
11 17
R2014F12A318 » it Uk g B A £ As at December 31, 2014, the above amounts due from
TIED D B R M 1E e N B b pE UG BE 3R o related parties are reflected in trade and other receivables.
M HES AR S - EBEMEARER The receivables are unsecured in nature, bear no interest and
FREE o are repayable on demand.
(o) EZEEIEE N (b) Key management compensation
EED A EEBEARS S AMNEE - The directors regard the five highest paid individuals as
HW S R RRMIT10HE - the key management of the Group whose remuneration is

disclosed in Note 10 to the financial statements.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

201412 A831H
December 31, 2014

36. TEHE D T 36. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
RRQAFR2014F12A31B 2 X EZH B A 7 The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries of the Company
[N as at December 31, 2014:

FERHZ ERITR2HAR
ERASE RAHEME R
B3 i % Effective Issued and fully paid TEER/CEHE
MEARAE Place of percentage of share capital Principal activities/
Name of subsidiary incorporation equity holding or registered capital place of operation
2014 2013
BNRERARN E75 100 100 3,000,000 HETERNH
Bluestar Exchange Limited* Hong Kong BREEIBTZERR PRk R Am/E R
3,000,000 ordinary shares Retail and distribution of
of HK$1 each apparel and accessories/
Hong Kong
RERNESERDE e 100 100 650,0008% BETERE
Bluestar Exchange Hong Kong BREEIET 2 ERR REHAm/EE
Worldwide Limited* 650,000 ordinary shares Retail of apparel
of HK$1 each and accessories/
Taiwan
East Jean Limited* N 100 100 100,0008% BETERE
Hong Kong BREEI0ETZERK REHAR/AE
100,000 ordinary shares Retail of apparel
of HK$10 each and accessories/
Taiwan
Giordano (Australia) EM 92.8 92.8 700,000/% BETERE
Pty. Limited* Australia SREEIRTZEER REHEREm/EM
700,000 ordinary Retail of apparel
shares of AUD1 each and accessories/
Australia
Giordano Fashions 0NE 50.9 50.9 10,000,000% HETERNH
(India) Private Limited* India BREEIHEEL fREREBA@/EE
ZEBER Retail and distribution of
10,000,000 ordinary shares apparel and accessories/
of INR10 each India
Giordano Fashions (L.L.C.)* DRzt 49 49 3,000 METERSE
BatRE FAREE1,000 B ¢ i 1 15 REHA &/ RS E
United Arab pd ) [
Emirates 3,000 shares of Retail of apparel and

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

B WE B ERL

=]

AED1,000 each

accessories/United
Arab Emirates
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36. igﬁﬁ%@\ﬂ 36. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
BEEkRGZ DERTR2EMR
ERBEDX R MR E A
BRIt B Effective Issued and fully paid FTEER/EEHE
MEAR R Place of percentage of share capital Principal activities/
Name of subsidiary incorporation equity holding or registered capital place of operation
2014 2013
ERARERRE 6 100 100 50,0008% BETERDH
Giordano Limited* Hong Kong SREE100ET R RECR A /& B
LaR Retail and distribution of
50,000 ordinary apparel and accessories/
shares of HK$100 each Hong Kong
Giordano (M) Sdn. Bhd. BRED 100 100 500,000 BETERE
Malaysia BREESRATREIT REHE /S RA D
LiaR Retail of apparel
500,000 ordinary shares and accessories/
of RM1 each Malaysia
ERRRFAERDR" R 100 100 50,0002 9 # BETERE
Giordano (Macau) Limited* Macau MR E R ERE R B /R
MOP50,000 Retail of apparel
represented by 2 quotas and accessories/Macau
Giordano Middle East FZE* (BEaR(=rFo 100 100 18 & M E1,000,000 LEnH
BHRE-HF Pl Bk B s A 8 2 R 1D FR 5 I BL #43 FR dm/
Dubai - 1 share of AED1,000,000 each M ABeERE-HE
United Arab Distribution of apparel
Emirates and accessories/
Dubai - UAE
Giordano Originals DI 100 100 1,900,002 13 7T BETEREHRE
(Singapore) Private Singapore $$1,900,002 N BT A @/ In3R
Limited Retailing and trading of
apparel and accessories/
Singapore
Giordano Vietnam Limited* 6 60 60 10,0008 BEEBhE
Hong Kong BREEIETZLBR R eRA/ME
10,000 ordinary shares Joint Ventures investment
of USD1 each & franchising/Vietnam
Giordano (Cambodia) RE%E 80 - 1,000/ METERSE
Enterprises Limited* Cambodia BREE4,000RHERH R ECHE A /R 5
1,000 shares Retail of apparel and
of KHR$4,000 each accessories/Cambodia

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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36. Igﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁj 36. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
FERGBZ ERTRZEMR
ERAsZ R MR E A
BRIt B Effective Issued and fully paid FTEER/EEHE
MEAR R Place of percentage of share capital Principal activities/
Name of subsidiary incorporation equity holding or registered capital place of operation
2014 2013
PT. Giordano Indonesia* gfe 40 40 1,5008% BETERE EHAm
Indonesia &R &1,000,00060 /B RERBER/R
ZEBR Retail of apparel,
1,500 ordinary shares accessories and related
of IDR1,000,000 each products/Indonesia
RINR B K BN 100 100 210,100,000 A & ¥ REER RER
BRRAE(Hfit) Mainland China RMB210,100,000 HERERERA/
Shenzhen Tiger B A e
Garment Ltd.* (note) Investment holding,
manufacturing and
retailing of apparel
and accessories/
Mainland China
EREEERAR B 100 100 1,0008% & i@ A% REER RKEFHR
Tiger Enterprises Limited Hong Kong BREETET REEERS/FEARE
1,000 ordinary shares of Investment holding,
HK$1 each trading of garment
60,000,000/ & & Z R T A% products and provision
BREE1ET of management services/
60,000,000 non-voting Mainland China
deferred shares of
HK$1 each
Textile and Ready DA AT 75 75 10,0008 KETERERERA/
Garments Co. Ltd.* Kingdom of SREE2 7000 BEDH DERAIRTE
Saudi Arabia 2t Retail of apparel and
10,000 shares of SR2,700 each accessories/Saudi Arabia
Walton International Ltd.* REHS 100 100 1025 HREZENE
Cayman Islands SRAEEIZETZEER Licensing of trademarks

Bt R ERIEEEDE

* BEFEZINER A

7. M BHREB

REERBHRREN2016F3AEEESFS

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

B WE B ERL

Gl

102 ordinary shares
of US$1 each

Note: This is wholly foreign owned enterprise

*  Subsidiaries held indirectly

37. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved by the board of directors
on March 3, 2015.

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 %

E



i R RS &

20116 HOR + AR AL IEER200251 H24H
Rz BB st 81 ([2002F BE AR w21 )) » SR
A B R A ER AT &8 ([2011 FiE AR st 81 )) -
HEREBEREBRRITE R/ EFARHBRL 2B
AR W 7B 4 BB RRO002F FE AR M AT Bl R R |7
A ZRE -

AARERESE (T8 D 2RmEAOT ¢

(1) B
Zar B E A B R BB E AKEFEL TR
BAEHERMZBEREBAL
(2 EER/AL
() (@ FAEFIRZEEE(THILIT
HIEBTT BREABIULIFRNITE
F) RESIHEFZERE (TWE
PR - X

(o) EEEHREZEMMA

17 7 5 [ e % B8 o £ {0 4 AR AR B
o o R AR IR 2 (AT AR - o

(i) HAEASBEEMKE S EMERERS
E ] $E AR RBCER 428 16 2 B P 88 1T 2 (R AR 78
HZRHBAN

(i) ANEEEAK B SUEAE R RS AT
P B R P 6l 2 AR AT R ] A9

(@) EMERBRAFKE  HFLER
XEA - AEE - KERAX

(o) ERIALRMEEREH-FE  HEX
H A 2l ST R SRR - B
BEEHHEMRY
© EMEmIRBEHER -
(d) EREP - =%
e FEREXLREF(EBFEIEER):
Utz Ems  BERd —URZURE

A EEREERALHEGZEMAT -

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 F

BREER
SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

On June 9, 2011, the Company terminated its then share option
scheme adopted on January 24, 2002 (the “2002 Scheme”) and
adopted a new share option scheme (the “2011 Scheme”) on the
same date, but the options which have been granted and remained
outstanding and/or committed as of that date shall continue to follow
the provisions of the 2002 share option scheme and the Listing Rules.

Summary of the share option scheme of the Company (the “Scheme”)
is as follows:

(1) Purpose

As incentives or rewards for the contribution or potential
contribution to the Group from the selected eligible persons.

(2) Eligible persons

() (a) any director or proposed director (whether executive or
non-executive, including any independent non-executive
director), employee or proposed employee (whether full
time or part time) of, or

(b) any individual for the time being seconded to work for;

any member of the Group or any controlling shareholder or
any company controlled by a controlling shareholder; or

(i) any holder of any securities issued by any member of the
Group or any controlling shareholder or any company
controlled by a controlling shareholder; or

(i) any member of the Group or any controlling shareholder or a
company controlled by a controlling shareholder;

(@) any business or joint venture partner, franchisee,
contractor, agent or representative of,

(b) any person or entity that provides research, development
or other technological support or any advisory,
consultancy, professional or other services to,

(c) any supplier of goods or services to,
(d) any customer of, or
(e) any landlord or tenant (including any sub-tenant) of;
and, for the purposes of the Scheme, shall include any company

controlled by one or more persons belonging to any of the above
classes of eligible persons.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

BHEE LR
R2015%F3 838 F AJ 1T 2 M EE LR A
16,515,2510% + AR ENARFIEEITRD Z
HH21.052% °

BUEEBALTAEREZR LR

BUABBRATHEEFMIZEARN(EEZREE
PR A L) - RIBZET 8 RA R AHEREAL
BRERTEER cBRE (BECEE BT
18 M 1R RTT(E 2 RE RHE ) T DATTIE 0T - PREETT
NiGET BN LR SBBARAR DT
Befn 21% e

BBRETES
BREARBZAEGRRZRE  REFRY
BRER  RERDZBEEZAXNERAT
FIaTTE BEEEERLBRERCREZ
B R S O A SR O - IEPMEIIER TS
HELIEREER (REREIBREZD
20 MxBREZNEERS) B TR BE
T

EXIRLBEREZEY

BREERAZIELBREZZLH - KER
RHEZHZHE0EBR (BREREENER)
BEXHBZEYN REIBLEREZZY
B - ZB#1.008 7T °

EERRETEEZEE
TEBBRERET X2 SRR 2 MR E
EHREERT  ERREERAUTIES
EHE

() BOFRLBRESDZRAKME:

iy BERBORLBEREZEAMNAMERSA
ZFHRHE R

(i) TR ZHEE -

ZaT Bl R 2 B WH
ZETEI B M EIE 20216 A8E fEaim °

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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(3)

4

®)

(6)

)

C)

Maximum number of shares

As at March 3, 2015, the maximum number of shares available for
issue is 16,515,251, representing approximately 1.052% percent
of the issued share capital of the Company.

Maximum entitlement of each eligible person

The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of options granted under the Scheme and any other share
option schemes of the Company to any eligible person (including
canceled, exercised and outstanding options), in any 12-month
period up to the date of grant shall not exceed 1% of the shares in
issue.

Time of exercise of option

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the
Scheme at any time during a period commencing on such date on
or after the date on which the option is granted as the directors
may determine in granting the option and expiring at the close of
business on such date as the directors may determine in granting
the option but in any event shall not exceed ten years from the
date of grant (which is the date of offer of grant if the offer for the
grant of the option is accepted).

Acceptance of offers

An offer for the grant of options must be accepted within 30 days
inclusive of the day on which such offer was made. The amount
payable on acceptance of the offer for the grant of an option is
HK$1.00.

Basis of determining the option exercise price

The option price per share payable on the exercise of an option is
to be determined by the directors provided always that it shall be
at least the higher of:

()  the closing price of the shares on the date of offer;

(i)  the average closing price of the shares for the five business
days immediately preceding the date of offer; and

(i) the nominal amount of a share.

The remaining life of the Scheme

The Scheme remains in force until June 8, 2021.
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EﬁHﬁEZ%@ MOVEMENT OF SHARE OPTIONS
RAREER  AQFIERE Y S8EEEH5 M T During the year, movements of the Company’s share options are set
out below:
20024 & R REET &) 2002 Share Option Scheme
RREHA
Number of share options
RER
R20145 RERRH REREH &N R2014%
1B1R2E8 Granted Exercised Canceled/ 12A31AZ&H  SROFE
RERAL Balance as at during during  lapsed during  Balance as at Exercise price RHAH TS
Eligible person 111/2014 the year the year the year 12/31/2014 per share Date of grant Exercisable period
Er (A/8/E) (A/8/E)
HK$ (MM/DDIYYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

g%
Director
WER' 800,000 - - - 800,000 4502 10/08/2010 03/25/2011 - 06/30/2020
Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN'* 1,700,000 - - - 1,700,000 4502 10/08/2010 03/22/2012 - 06/30/2020

2,500,000 - - - 2,500,000 4,502 10/08/2010 03/01/2013 - 06/30/2020

5,000,000 - - - 5,000,000
! R2014F6H20AEZ (T AHITEE 1 Appointed as an executive director on June 20, 2014
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SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

BRESE (&) MOVEMENT OF SHARE OPTIONS (continued)
2002 R RSBl () 2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)
BREHE
Number of share options
RER
R2014E RERZL RERRH RE:F3 R20145
1A1B 28 Granted Exercised Canceled/ 12A31AZ&H  BROFE
FERAL Balance as at during during  lapsed during  Balance asat Exercise price RYBH s
Eligible person 111/2014 the year the year the year 12/31/2014 per share Date of grant Exercisable period
BT (F/B/E) (F/B/E)
HKS  (MMDDYYYY) (MW/DDIYYYY)
EELNER 166,000 - - 166,000 - 4500 06/16/2004 06/16/2005 - 06/15/2014
Continuous Contract 166,000 - - 166,000 - 4500 06/16/2004 06/16/2006 - 06/15/2014
Employees 168,000 - - 168,000 - 4,500 06/16/2004 06/16/2007 - 06/15/2014
6,000 - - 6,000 - 4.235 08/17/2004 08/17/2005 - 08/16/2014
98,000 - - - 98,000 3.896 11/27/2007 11/27/2008 - 11/26/2017
120,000 - - - 120,000 3.896 12712007 11/27/2009 - 11/26/2017
158,000 - - - 158,000 3.8% 11/27/2007 11/27/2010 - 11/26/2017
16,000 - 16,000 - - 3.896 01/23/2008 01/23/2009 - 01/22/2018
32,000 - 32,000 - - 3.896 01/23/2008 01/23/2010 - 01/22/2018
36,000 - 36,000 - - 3.896 01/23/2008 01/23/2011 - 01/22/2018
1,334,000 - 142,000 - 1,192,000 3.520 07/30/2008 10/01/2008 - 09/30/2018
676,000 - - - 676,000 3.840 07/30/2008 10/01/2008 - 09/30/2018
676,000 - - - 676,000 4,160 07/30/2008 10/01/2008 - 09/30/2018
80,000 - 80,000 - - 3.340 07/07/2010 08/25/2011 - 06/30/2020
1,000,000 - 20,000 - 980,000 3.340 07/07/2010 03/22/2012 - 06/30/2020
6,700,000 - 2,560,000 - 4,150,000 3,340 07/07/2010 08/01/2013 - 06/30/2020
200,000 - - - 200,000 6.160 06/24/2011 08/22/2012 - 06/30/2020
300,000 - - - 300,000 6.160 05/24/2011 03/01/2013 - 06/30/2020
500,000 - - - 500,000 6.160 06/24/2011 28/02/2014 - 06/30/2020
12,432,000 - 2,876,000 506,000 9,050,000
£t 460,000 - 200,000 260,000 - 4150 01/27/2004 01/27/2005 - 01/26/2014
Others 520,000 - - 520,000 - 4975 12/29/2004 12/29/2004 - 12/28/2014
980,000 - 200,000 780,000 -
At
Total 18,412,000 - 3,076,000 1,286,000 14,050,000
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SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

BRESE (&) MOVEMENT OF SHARE OPTIONS (continued)
2011 F BB IR fE T &1 2011 Share Option Scheme
BREHE
Number of share options
RER
20145 RERZL RERRH RE-IE3 R20145
1A1Rz &4 Granted Exercised Canceled/ 12A31B2&H  BRAEE
FERAL Balance as at during during  lapsed during  Balance as at Exercise price REAH s
Eligible person 1/1/2014 the year the year the year 12/31/2014 per share Date of grant Exercisable period
BT (F/B/E) (F/B/E)
HK$ (MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)
E%
Director
Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI 1,200,000 - - - 1,200,000 7.650 04/10/2013 02/28/2014 - 03/31/2022
1,800,000 - - - 1,800,000 7.650 04/10/2013 03/04/2015 - 03/31/2022
3,000,000 - - - 3,000,000 7.650 04/10/2013 Mi3E1 Note 1-03/31/2022
6,000,000 - - - 6,000,000
JER! - 100,000 - - 100,000 5.000 08/24/2014 08/04/2015 - 03/23/2024
Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN * - 150,000 - - 150,000 5.000 08/24/2014 B3 1 Note 1 - 03/23/2024
- 200,000 - - 200,000 5,000 08/24/2014 B2 Note 2 - 03/23/2024
- 250,000 - - 250,000 5,000 03/24/2014 Mi3£3 Note 3 - 03/23/2024
- 300,000 - - 300,000 5,000 08/24/2014 B304 Note 4 - 03/23/2024
- 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000
Rag 400,000 - - - 400,000 5.200 10/07/2011 03/22/2012 - 09/30/2021
CHAN Ka Wai 1 600,000 - - - 600,000 5.200 10/07/2011 08/01/2013 - 09/30/2021
1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000 5.200 10/07/2011 02/28/2014 - 09/30/2021
- 100,000 - - 100,000 5,000 03/24/2014 03/04/2015 - 03/23/2024
- 150,000 - - 150,000 5,000 08/24/2014 Mi3E1 Note 1 - 03/23/2024
- 200,000 - - 200,000 5,000 08/24/2014 1312 Note 2 - 03/23/2024
- 250,000 - - 250,000 5,000 08/24/2014 F1353 Note 3 - 03/23/2024
- 300,000 - - 300,000 5,000 03/24/2014 i34 Note 4 - 03/23/2024
2,000,000 1,000,000 - - 3,000,000
! RO014F6H20H EZ (T AHiT7E F ! Appointed as an executive director on June 20, 2014
K152 Note:
7. PO16FE S FXEENTEH 1. The day after 2015 final results announcement
2. D016 F L FHE N TEH 2. The day after 2016 final results announcement
3. D017 EDFEXENTTEAH 3. The day after 2017 final results announcement
4. 2018F 2 FXBENWEH 4. The day after 2018 final results announcement
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SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

ERESE (E) MOVEMENT OF SHARE OPTIONS (continued)
2011 B AR R ot 28I (4E) 2011 Share Option Scheme (continued)
BREHE
Number of share options
RER
20145 REARH RERRH RE-IE3 R20145
1A1R &% Granted Exercised Canceled/ 12A31B2&H  BRAEE
FERAL Balance as at during during  lapsed during  Balance asat Exercise price RYBH s
Eligible person 111/2014 the year the year the year 12/31/2014 per share Date of grant Exercisable period
AT (B/R/E) (B/B/E)
HK$ (MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)
EEANER 3,062,000 - - 100,000 2,962,000 5.200 10/07/2011 03/22/2012 - 09/30/2021
Continuous Contract 6,428,000 - - 390,000 6,038,000 5.200 10/07/2011 08/01/2013 - 09/30/2021
Employees 16,900,000 - - 650,000 16,250,000 5.200 10/07/2011 02/28/2014 - 09/30/2021
792,000 - - 50,000 742,000 5.380 06/12/2012 08/01/2013 - 12/31/2021
300,000 - - - 300,000 5.380 06/12/2012 02/28/2014 - 12/31/2021
500,000 - - - 500,000 5380 06/12/2012 08/04/2015 - 12/31/2021
1,760,000 - - - 1,760,000 7.650 04/10/2013 02/28/2014 - 3/31/2022
2,640,000 - - - 2,640,000 7,650 04/10/2013 03/04/2015 - 3/31/2022
4,400,000 - - - 4,400,000 7.650 04/10/2013 Fi3E1 Note 1 - 3/31/2022
- 6,210,000 - 162,000 6,048,000 5,000 08/24/2014 08/04/2015 - 03/23/2024
- 9,266,000 - 244,000 9,022,000 5,000 03/24/2014 Bi3E1 Note 1- 03/23/2024
- 12,456,000 - 330,000 12,126,000 5,000 08/24/2014 1352 Note 2 - 03/23/2024
- 15,646,000 - 416,000 15,230,000 5,000 03/24/2014 Bi3E3 Note 3 - 03/23/2024
- 18,702,000 - 498,000 18,204,000 5,000 08/24/2014 BiEE4 Note 4 - 03/23/2024
36,762,000 62,280,000 - 2,840,000 96,222,000
£ 340,000 - - - 340,000 5.200 10/07/2011 08/22/2012 - 09/30/2021
Others 720,000 - - - 720,000 5.200 10/07/2011 08/01/2013 - 09/30/2021
3,000,000 - - - 3,000,000 5.200 10/07/2011 02/28/2014 - 09/30/2021
- 510,000 - - 510,000 5.000 08/24/2014 03/04/2015 - 03/23/2024
- 758,000 - - 758,000 5.000 08/24/2014 Bi3E1 Note 1 - 03/23/2024
- 1,020,000 - - 1,020,000 5,000 08/24/2014 1352 Note 2 - 03/23/2024
- 1,282,000 - - 1,282,000 5.000 08/24/2014 B13E3 Note 3 - 03/23/2024
- 1,530,000 - - 1,530,000 5.000 08/24/2014 1354 Note 4 - 03/23/2024
4,060,000 5,100,000 - - 9,160,000
At
Total 48,842,000 69,380,000 - 2,840,000 115,382,000
Kiat: Note:
7. 2016F 2 FRENTTEH 1. The day after 2015 final results announcement
2. D016F D EXE N Y H 2. The day after 2016 final results announcement
3. 2017F 2 FEELNTHTEH 3. The day after 2017 final results announcement
4. 2018 F 2 EXENHTEH 4. The day after 2018 final results announcement
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SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

MOVEMENT OF SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Notes:

1. The weighted average closing price of the shares immediately before the date
on which the options were exercised by the Continuous Contract Employees
was HK$5.05.

2. The market value per share as at December 31, 2014 was HK$3.44

3. The closing price of the shares immediately before March 24, 2014, being the

date of grant of the 69,380,000 share options, was HK$5.01.

VALUATION OF SHARE OPTIONS

On March 24, 2014, the company granted a total of 69,380,000 share
options at an exercise price of HK$5.0.

The fair value per share option granted during the financial year 2014
was HK$0.034. The fair value of each option granted was estimated on
the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with
the following assumptions:

Risk-free interest rate 1.879%, being the approximate yield of ten-
year Exchange Fund Note on the grant date
Expected dividend average historical dividends of 52.0 HK cents
per share

Expected volatility 25.9% based on historical volatility

Expected life 7 years

The Black-Scholes option pricing model is developed to estimate the
fair value of publicly traded options that have no vesting restrictions and
are fully transferable. In addition, such option pricing model requires
input of highly subjective assumptions, including the expected stock
price volatility. Any changes in the subjective input assumptions may
materially affect the estimation of the fair value of an option.
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INFORMATION FOR INVESTORS
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Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN
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IMPORTANT DATES
Closure of Register of Members
Annual General Meeting

May 19, 2015 to May 22, 2015
(both days inclusive)

Proposed Final Dividend

June 1, 2015 to June 3, 2015
(both days inclusive)

Annual General Meeting

May 22, 2015

Dividends

Interim Dividend 10.5 HK cents per share
Paid on September 26, 2014

Proposed Final Dividend 14.5 HK cents per share
Payable on June 26, 2015

STOCK CODE

Stock Exchange of Hong Kong : 709

Bloomberg . 709 HK

Reuters 0709.HK

INVESTOR RELATIONS CONTACT

Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN

Group Chief Financial Officer
Giordano International Limited

5th Floor, Tin On Industrial Building
777-779 Cheung Sha Wan Road
Kowloon, Hong Kong

Telephone (852) 2746 4668

Facsimile (852) 2370 8864

e-malil . investorrelations@giordanogroup.com
WEBSITE

www.giordano.com.hk
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